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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERHE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of directors (the
“Directors”) of LongiTech Smart Energy Holding
Limited (the “Company”) and the management, | am
honoured to present the report on the annual
development and operating results of the Company
together with its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (the “Reporting
Period”) to all the shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”).

Chairman *
Mr. Wei Shaojun %
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TRE|E

2016 was the first year of actual implementation since the Company
announced the development of its clean energy business. In 2016, in
pursuing the objective of becoming a leading operator of smart energy
cloud platforms in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”), the Group
adjusted its organizational structure, consolidated its quality resources
and persistently carried out the transformation and strategic upgrade of
its businesses. Owing to the concerted effort of its staff and the strong
support from its shareholders, the Group grew significantly in terms of
total assets and earnings in 2016. For the Reporting Period, the Group
generated revenue of approximately RMB607,137,000 (2015:
RMB324,168,000), while profit attributable to owners of the Company
was RMB51,456,000 (2015: RMB12,976,000), representing an increase
of 87.3% and 296.5% respectively, when compared to the same period
of the previous year. Moreover, the Group’s smart energy and solar
energy businesses started generating revenue and profit for the Group
during the year.

In 2016, the Group consolidated a variety of quality resources, vigorously
engaged in innovation and took the first step towards building the
ecosphere for the smart energy industry by facilitating the combination
and fostering the mutually complementary development of online and
offline businesses.

In respect of the construction of the online smart energy cloud platform,
in light of the development opportunities and challenges brought by
“Internet +” smart energy, we recognized the enormous potential and the
vital function of information technology in its comprehensive integration
with the energy industry in the future. Apart from actively bringing in
professional talents to strengthen our own research and development
capabilities, we also entered into a solid cooperative partnership with IBM
China (defined below). The Group developed and upgraded the Cloud
Platform (defined below) all by itself, and established an energy big data
center to support the Group’s development model of a light-asset
business with data and knowledge at its core.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TRE|E

In respect of forging its offline business, in August 2016, the Group
acquired the Hebei Energy Management Platform Companies (defined
below) to quickly obtain the relevant experience in energy monitoring,
energy management and energy saving services through corporate
mergers and acquisitions, and to swiftly promote the construction of
sub-systems for the Cloud Platform in the meantime, so that the data on
the energy consumption of corporations can be uploaded to the
Company’s cloud platform system in real time. Through gathering a huge
number of energy consumers in a speedy manner, the Group offered
these consumers a diversified portfolio of services including power trade,
smart operation and maintenance, energy monitoring and energy saving.
Meanwhile, the Group actively shifted power generation towards rooftop
distributed photovoltaic power stations, and achieved synergistic
development along with its smart energy business.

In the face of the tough challenge posed by global warming, actively
coping with climatic changes and fostering green, low-carbon
development have become a global consensus and macro trend. Under
the guidance of the “13th Five-Year Plan” in China, “Internet+”, energy
revolution, industry upgrade and regional development are becoming the
main theme of the period of the “13th Five-Year Plan” and beyond.
Reforms are deepening across the energy industry. Numerous policies
favourable to the industry are being launched on an on-going basis.

Adapting to the development trends of the times, in 2017, the Group will
continue to focus on the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region by vigorously
advancing the construction of the sub-systems for the Cloud Platform,
actively participating in the trading of power for sale in Hebei Province,
while engaging in the smart operation and maintenance of electricity
based on big data. As the Group continues to accumulate more
experience in the industry and gather more information for its trove of big
data, the value of the smart energy cloud platform as a resource will
become more obvious, while data as an asset will generate higher
returns, thus helping us grow into a group based on big data, platforms
and smart operations in the industry.

Lastly, | hereby extend my sincere gratitude to all Shareholders, business

associates, staff, customers and different social sectors for their
continued support to the Group.

Wei Shaojun
Chairman

22 March 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEREBNWED N

Having officially announced the development of the clean energy
business in November 2015, the Group persistently pushed ahead with
the transformation and strategic upgrade of its businesses in 2016, for
the objective of becoming a leading operator of smart energy cloud
platforms in the PRC. In 2016, through adjusting and enhancing its
organizational structure and collaborating with external professional firms,
the Group completed the construction and optimization of the systems
for the LongiTech Smart Energy Cloud Platform (the “Cloud Platform”),
a comprehensive operation platform of smart energy solutions.
Meanwhile, the Group worked on the strategic layout for the customers
of its smart energy and solar energy businesses, established industrial
and commercial demonstration zones for smart energy solutions, and
actively promoted the construction of data sub-systems for energy
consumption customers. All these have laid a sound foundation for the
Group’s future business development.

The Group’s principal business activities consist of (1) the smart energy
and solar energy businesses, and (2) the primary land development and
public infrastructure construction business (the “Primary Land
Development Business”). In particular, the smart energy and solar
energy businesses, being the Group’s principal businesses, have been
generating revenue and profit for the Group during 2016.

For the Reporting Period, the Group’s annual revenue was
RMB607,137,000 (2015: RMB324,168,000), while profit attributable to
owners of the Company was RMB51,456,000 (2015: RMB12,976,000),
representing an increase of 87.3% and 296.5% respectively, when
compared to the same period of the previous year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Smart Energy and Solar Energy Businesses

Smart Energy Business

B =
Against the market backdrop and in the context of the State’s vigorous  7£E % 7t hiEE[BEEAE+ | D2 ERER
promotion of “Internet +” smart energy and reform in the area of energy X 7 # i && ,J? EEBEE N ERN T ISIRIEMN
consumption, the combination of energy and the internet for smart K& =T g8 /RE G A4 A K LR
energy applications show enormous market potential and business HEZ(ER BEZEE 7t Hy T %5 Y% )
opportunities. Adapting to the developments in the industry and in the g # - |BfETZE N MISEE > AEE E&#
market, the Group is determined to develop the Cloud Platform, a EiJiEEZRBEATENGESESZ T
comprehensive operation platform of smart energy solutions integrating 4 @ S REX G EFEEBRMTRE TR
energy systems and internet technology, and to achieve the automation 4 &R %UF E — HeL BRI — geRol
and datamation of the entire energy usage process covering energy data (917 — & i% = £ 2IBEMN B E
collection, energy utilization monitoring, energy consumption analysis, &1t : R » EF BWERERBEESE
energy consumption management, etc. Meanwhile, by gathering energy 9 #T 82 JB X %{ o 7% SEREBEBEIRESE2H
consumers and conducting analysis of energy big data, the Cloud {(IHIEZsERIRAE : BIEERER - T H
Platform is able to provide energy consumers with an all-rounded smart 5 - 2 gEE 4 - S E RO MRS -
energy service, including energy monitoring, power trade, smart operation A R EE HEREHEFE — A B0 TR
and maintenance, energy conservation improvement and distributed K AR AN ZERENETZLRETLS
energy, thus offering energy consumers the last-mile smart services and B2 — ©
making the Group one of the most sophisticated domestic operators of
smart energy cloud platforms.
3T
Power transmission il @J
User side
(HES
T8 Business
Bz R Interaction
Conventional energy I
Industry
AHEE e
S aLy Public Household
N eﬁﬁgf‘r o power grids

Smart energy cloud platform

REFHBRERREZ —REBERE

To provide energy consumers with last-mile smart services

To ensure the accomplishment of the targets set out above, the Group AFRE LM BEZHNEIR N _T —/NF-
actively explored the smart energy business and made fruitful attempts in @ NE B E E Z L R EKET 7T EHE ﬂ % = A
this area during the year of 2016. In terms of the structure, the Group B HREH EERB L BEEGRRBRELD
arranged the smart energy business into (1) back-end information & (1)1 & = 8 &Kt X5 & (2) Al ;ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ
technology support and (2) front-end business development. With data & + BB ST AAR A0 - RiERiE 26
analysis and insights as the core, the Group managed to build up abase JRE B % - HE4 -4 T ([020)) %i‘“ﬂ?fi
of energy consumers quickly and get its online to offline (the “020”) H &4 -

business model off the ground.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE D

In respect of its back-end information technology support, during the
Reporting Period, the Group actively brought in external professional
talents, stepped up its efforts at research and development and
cooperated with IBM (China) Company Limited (“IBM China”) in
developing and upgrading the Cloud Platform and establishing energy big
data center. Such big data center for the Cloud Platform will become the
core supporting development of the Group’s smart energy services and
the asset-light business model with data and knowledge. Currently, the
big data center for the Cloud Platform is capable of accessing the energy
data of 100,000 corporate customers in real time. Meanwhile, based
upon multi-application modules, the Cloud Platform has the ability of
multi-source data cognition, insight and prediction. As a result, it can
provide customers with more scientific and accurate prediction results,
and further explore customers’ demand for energy. The Company is
continuously developing advanced application modules, including
intelligent diagnosis of power transmission and distribution and energy
application services based on blockchain, so as to consistently provide
quality energy management services for the contracted customers of
energy consumption of the Company.

Some parts of the Company’s Cloud Platform interface are displayed as
follows:

In respect of its front-end business development, during the Reporting
Period, the Group has established smart energy industrial and
commercial parks as demonstration projects, represented by Lightway’s
plants and Baigou mall. Meanwhile, in August 2016, the Group acquired
a company held by Hebei Province Power Demand Side Management
and Instruction Centre (AliLE T HERBIEIEEEH L), namely Hebei
Fakai Energy Development Co., Ltd. (f[1t & 3SR ZE AR ET A )
(“Fakai Energy Development”), and its two subsidiaries namely Hebei
Fakai Scientific Power Consumption Services Co., Ltd. (A[1t& 3l Rl
BAEREERETEAT) (“Fakai Scientific Power Consumption
Services Company”) and Hebei Fakai Energy Monitoring Services Co.,
Ltd. (mdtE# g aeREERBIREBREELAF) (“Fakai Energy
Monitoring Services Company”) (the three aforementioned companies
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB & am B O AT

are collectively referred to as the “Hebei Energy Management
Platform Companies”). Hebei Energy Management Platform Companies
were previously indirectly owned by Hebei Development and Reform
Commission, specializing in energy management, energy monitoring, and
the verification and certification of energy saving, having accumulated
extensive practical experience in areas such as energy consumption
management, energy monitoring and the verification of energy saving,
and having built a professional team. After acquiring Hebei Energy
Management Platform Companies, the Group leveraged the wealth of
resources in its disposal in Hebei Province and the experience and
capabilities of Hebei Energy Management Platform Companies in the
rapid promotion of constructing data sub-systems for the Cloud Platform.
As of the date of this report, 916 energy consumption corporate
customers had entered into contracts with the Group, and were entitled
to use such services, of which 169 corporate customers whose energy
data can be accessed via the Cloud Platform in real time. Currently, the
number of corporations that have entered into contracts with the Group
with access to the Group’s online services is constantly increasing and
accumulating. Relying on the Group’s Cloud Platform system of services,
the Group will provide corporate customers under contract with smart
operation and maintenance services to help corporations achieve the
optimization of power distribution on the user side, and offer 24-hour,
non-stop smart monitoring, smart operation maintenance and emergency
protection.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Meanwhile, the Group actively took part in the electricity sales business in
Hebei Province. On 6 February 2017, Fakai Energy Development
obtained the qualification for selling electricity, and has begun to
participate in the sale of electricity in Hebei Province.
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Solar Energy Business

In respect of its solar energy business, during the Reporting Period, the
Group, by means of acquisitions, held three solar power stations, which
were fully connected to the power grids, namely Hebei Longhua (Ground
power station), Liangshan Shengxiang (Distributed), Huaian Jingyang
(Distributed) with a total installed capacity of approximately 30 MW.

For the operation model of the solar power stations, the Group engaged
in the development and construction of solar power stations, and
provision of relevant consultation management services mainly through
self-direction and co-development model. Solar power stations were
mainly sold upon completion. In respect of the strategic layout for the
solar energy business, taking into account the continuous decline in the
national subsidy for ground power stations and the advantage of
distributed power stations in generating power that is consumed nearby
and in receiving a stable subsidy, the Group shifted its business focus
from large-scale ground power stations to distributed power stations so
as to better cope with market changes, while achieving synergistic
development of its solar energy business along with its smart energy
business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

B E & m B O AT

At the same time, in view of market conditions, the Group launched a
home photovoltaic system developed for household users (the “home
photovoltaic system”) at the end of the year 2016. The power
generated by the home photovoltaic system could meet the daily power
demand of the household users while returning any residual power to the
power grids. The Group sold solar power integrating systems such as
solar panels, inverters and frames to agents, who would then sell these
solar power station systems to ultimate household users. The Group had
sold approximately 2MW of home photovoltaic system in the year 2016.
The development of the home photovoltaic system will bring new growth
opportunities and profit-making points to the Group.

During the Reporting Period, the smart energy and solar energy
businesses generated a revenue of RMB41,624,000 (2015: Nil) for the
Group, while the profit attributable to owners of the Company was
RMB26,621,000 (2015: a loss of RMB47,000).

Primary Land Development Business

The Primary Land Development Business refers to the primary land
development and the public infrastructure construction businesses of the
Baoding Donghu project (the “Boading Donghu Project”). During the
Reporting Period, the Baoding Donghu Project generated a revenue of
approximately RMB522,289,000 (2015: RMB293,247,000) and the profit
attributable to owners of the Company of approximately RMB34,952,000
(2015: RMB20,073,000).

World energy structure is undergoing a significant adjustment today and
efforts for tackling climatic changes have entered a new phase. A new
round of energy revolution is emerging. The “13th Five-Year Plan”
undertaken by China since 2016 revolves around the 5 development
ideals of “Innovation, Coordination, Green, Openness and Sharing”. In
energy industry, clean energy will be strongly developed and “Internet+”
action plan will be executed, guiding and facilitating China’s energy
consumption revolution and energy management system reforms.
Concurrently, coordinated development for the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei
region is established as one of China’s national development strategies.
Facing acute problems such as continual degradation of ecological
environment of Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region and urban system
development imbalance, reducing emission of pollutants in the region
become a prime mission for the government of the PRC.
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On the dimension of policies, in 2016, national ministries and
commissions such as National Development and Reform Commission
and National Energy Administration in succession put forward the “13th
Five-Year Plan of Energy Development”, “13th Five-Year Plan of
Renewable Energy Development”, “13th Five-Year Plan of Solar Energy
Development”, “13th Five-Year Plan of Electric Power Development”,
“Several Opinions on Further Deepening the Reform of the Electric Power
System”, “Guiding Opinions on Facilitating “Internet +” Smart Energy
Development”, etc, facilitate deepening reforms of China energy industry
and electric power system. Based on the above policies, by 2020, energy
consumption per ten thousand Renminbi gross domestic product will fall
by 15% compared with 2015. Total energy consumption will be
controlled within 5 billion tonnes of standard coal. In the field of
production of clean energy represented by photovoltaic power, it is
expected by the end of 2020, installed capacity of China’s solar energy
will reach 110 GW, including installed capacity of photovoltaic generation
of 105 GW, among which installed capacity of ground photovoltaic plants
will reach 45 GW, installed capacity of distributed photovoltaic plants will
reach more than 60 GW. Distributed photovoltaic power will become
dominant.

With regard to the electricity distribution and sale reform, in October
2016, in view of the implementation of “Several Opinions of the CPC
Central Committee and the State Council on Further Deepening the
Reform of the Electric Power System” (Zhong Fa [2015] No. 9) and
adhering to the spirit enshrined under the supporting documents of
electric power system reform with a view to opening up the business of
distribution and sale of electricity to social capital in an orderly manner,
the National Development and Reform Commission and National Energy
Administration formulated and promulgated the “Management Measures
for the Entry and Exit of Companies Selling Electricity” and “Management
Measures for Orderly Relaxing the Control over the Power Distribution
Network Business”. The announcement of these two management
measures will fundamentally facilitate reform process of electric power,
symbolizing the entry of China’s electricity sale market into a concrete
development phase after opening up to the society. China’s electricity
sale market will reach a scale of over one trillion Renminbi.

In energy conservation and emission reduction, according to 2015 the
whole society electricity consumption data released by the National
Energy Administration, annual energy consumption of all heavy industry
enterprises of China is approximately 3 trillion kilowatt hour (‘kWh”). If
heavy industry enterprises are included in the scope of monitoring,
through applying smart energy functions, an energy-saving rate of above
10% can be realized simply through measures such as energy-saving
management, energy-saving by technological improvement and load
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control. Approximately at least 300 billion kWh of electricity can be saved
each year, equivalent to approximately saving above 100 million tonnes
of standard coal, and reducing approximately 270 million tonnes of
carbon dioxide, approximately 8 million tonnes of sulphur dioxide,
approximately 72 million tonnes of nitrogen oxide and approximately 4
million tonnes of dust. Hence, activating smart energy application is of
importance with respect to deepening energy conservation and emission
reduction, enhancing energy use efficiency, improving atmospheric
environment’s quality, lowering enterprise energy consumption cost and
forming new economic growth points of new industries.

Our Strategy

Looking ahead of the year 2017, facing numerous market opportunities
induced by transformation of industries such as energy and the internet,
the Group will exert efforts in both power generation and power use and
commit itself to becoming a leading smart energy cloud platform operator
in the PRC. On the side of power generation, the Group will vigorously
push ahead with the development and construction of the home
photovoltaic system, focus on the layout of the Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei area,
and expand into regions such as Jiangsu, Zhejiang, Shandong, Shanxi
and Liaoning. At the same time, we will actively transform into distributed
photovoltaic plants, and undertake investment, development and
construction of distributed photovoltaic power stations in industries with
large rooftop area such as logistics commerce and manufacturing
processing. On the side of power use, the Group will continue to focus
on Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei region. We will advance the promotion and
construction of data sub-systems for major enterprises in Hebei Province
and continue to expand and accumulate energy consumption customers.
We will undertake big data collection and analysis, deeply identifying
customers’ needs. Concurrently, according to the direction of energy sale
policy of both the PRC and Hebei Province, we will advance energy sale
business in an orderly manner and actively engage in Hebei Province’s
power trade. In the field of intelligent operation, the Group will develop
operational and technical standards of intelligent operation businesses
and intelligent operation professional teams. We plan to develop
intelligent operation demonstration industrial parks in Hebei Province and
establish a preliminary business scale in intelligent operation. By virtue of
020 business combination, we provide customers with a service portfolio
combining power sale, intelligent operation, energy monitoring and
distributed energy supply. We aim to establish competitive advantages of
the Group in smart energy and make our contribution to national and
local socio-economic development and environmental protection.
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Risks and uncertainties involved in the business operations of the Group
may affect the Group’s financial conditions or growth prospects. In
dealing with these risk factors and uncertainties, the Group focuses on
the control of risks and uncertainties with the aim of understanding and
addressing the concerns of stakeholders. Such factors are by no means
exhaustive or comprehensive, and there may be other risks in addition to
those shown below which are not known to the Group or which may not
be material now but could turn out to be material in the future.

Compared with 2015, key risks and uncertainties affecting the Group are
listed below.

Industry and policy risk

The Group’s smart energy and solar energy businesses and its
development and growth are subject to the macroeconomic conditions
and government policies in the PRC. In 2016, Chinese government rolled
out many supportive policies in the sector of clean energy industry and
electricity distribution and sale, actively facilitating the development of
China’s clean energy industry and promoting the integration of energy
and “Internet +”. Electricity distribution and sale business was opened up
to society. However, China’s time of opening up of electricity distribution
and sale is relatively short. The depth and density of power system reform
and uncertainties of electricity transaction rules as well as adjustments of
national subsidy policy and tax incentives on photovoltaics will have
significant impact upon the development of the main business of the
Company. Failure to fully analyze and judge the impact of national macro
policy adjustments and timely make operation strategy adjustments and
respond to markets quickly will all have impact upon the realization of the
Company’s strategic targets and business targets.

Risk compared with 2015 |

Measures: To strengthen industry and policy analysis, pay attention to
national policies and industry policies and dynamics of benchmark
industry and conduct data collection, organization, analysis and research;
to continually conduct prospective research of industry trends and
maintain judgement capability; to formulate important information
response mechanism and report important information to management in
a timely basis so that management can quickly respond to changes of
industry and policies; to adjust the Group’s business strategy and mode
of operation in a timely manner.
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Market competition risk

Market competition is keen in energy industry. With the opening up of
electricity distribution and sale business by the Chinese government,
many electricity sale companies engage in the business of electricity
distribution and sale, energy saving service and business relating to
Internet of Energy. Market competition will be increasingly acute. If the
Group fails to correctly judge and seize development trends of this
industry and undertake commercial mode innovation and technological
innovation in time based on technological development, industry
standards and user demands and if the Group fails to continually provide
users with good user experience, it will be subject to an unfavorable
position under increasingly keen market competition.

Newly added risk

Measures: To quickly obtain promotion and construction experience of
Industry data sub-systems through acquisition of Hebei Energy
Management Platform Companies; to quickly accumulate energy
consumption client cluster; meanwhile, establish cooperation with
professional operation companies and sub-system construction
companies to enrich the epitaxy of enterprise big data; to deeply identify
users’ energy demands through data collection, mining and analysis by
setting up an energy big date center; to provide clients with precision
marketing and diversified energy management services to increase
customer loyalty and strengthen the Company’s overall market
competitiveness.

Information technology risk

Ability of insight and analysis of energy data is the core of smart energy
business development. Whether the technological and R&D capacity of
the Cloud Platform of the Company can be maintained at a relatively high
level, whether we can provide insight of clients’ energy data with sufficient
assurance and support, deepness and maturity of energy data
exploration as well as actual application results of smart operation and
maintenance and energy conservation improvement are all subject to a
certain extent of uncertainties and risks.

Risk compared with 2015 «— —

Measures: To actively introduce external professional talents, establish
professional talent teams, and cooperate with internationally renowned
enterprises like IBM China so as to maintain a relatively high technological
standard of the Company’s Cloud Platform; meanwhile, cooperate with
external professional institutions such as North China Electric Power
University, Global Internet Research Institute, China Electricity Council
and China Magisterial Energy Network and continually enhance the
Company’s research level and ability. In addition, in promoting sub-
system construction, the Company undertook extensive research and
recognized enterprises’ needs, and feedback was used for Cloud
Platform’s development techniques. Efforts were made to align the
development of cloud platform with enterprises’ actual needs, enhancing
effectiveness of enterprises’ energy efficiency management.
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Capital risk

The Group’s smart energy business and solar power plant business are
both capital intensive and long term in nature. There is no assurance that
the Group will be able to secure adequate funding for these projects on
terms that are acceptable to the Group, or that these projects will achieve
their initial expected return. The Group’s ability to arrange external
financing and the costs of such financing are subject to various factors
including general economic conditions, interest rates and the availability
of bank credits in the PRC. Should the Group fail to secure any short-
term or long-term project financing as budgeted or at all, the Group’s
business, financial position and operating results may be materially and
adversely affected.

Risk compared with 2015 «— —

Measures: To continue to maintain good cooperative partnership with
numerous large financial institutions so as to guarantee the Group’s
financing demands; meanwhile, actively extend different financing
channels, for example issuing shares or bonds to ensure investment and
operation capital. In addition, in daily operation and management, we
strengthened capital coordinated management and strictly executed
capital plan. Standards for different costs and expenses were identified
and budget management was strengthened so as to ensure effective use
of capital.

Project development risk

The Group may decide not to proceed with solar power plant projects
reserved that the Group may consider unsuitable for development.
Eventually, those projects under development or reserved may not meet
the Group’s return expectation as a consequence of schedule delays,
cost overruns or revenue shortfalls, or being unable to be sold to buyers
at a profit or at all, or revenue generated is below the Group’s expected
level or beyond the expected time period.

Risk compared with 2015 — —

Measures: We cooperated with partners in developing solar energy
power plants and adopted a mode of joint development with the Group’s
smart energy sub-stations so as to reduce project development risks.
Concurrently, regarding projects for sale, meanwhile, we established
communication with potential buyers about the scale, basic condition
and rate of return of projects before project development, so as to
minimize project sale risk.

Notes:

Risk level increased |

Risk level decreased |

Risk level mostly unchanged ——
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Revenue and Gross Profit

The Group’s revenue and gross profit for the Reporting Period amounted
to RMB607,137,000 (2015: RMB324,168,000) and RMB79,813,000 (2015:
RMB31,774,000), respectively. For the Reporting Period, revenue from
the smart energy and solar energy businesses was RMB41,624,000 (2015:
Nil), revenue from the Primary Land Development Business was
approximately RMB522,289,000 (2015: RMB293,247,000), while
revenue from other businesses was approximately RMB43,224,000 (2015:
RMB30,921,000). The increases in revenue and gross profit were mainly
attributable to (1) the growth in the revenue and profit from the smart
energy and solar energy businesses of the Group, and (2) the contribution
from the Baoding Donghu Project of the Group’s Primary Land
Development Business.

Selling and distribution expenses

Selling and distribution expenses incurred by the Group for the Reporting
Period was RMB2,850,000 (2015: RMB948,000), representing an
increase of 200.6% in 2016 compared to the previous year, mainly due
to the increase in marketing expenses for the smart energy business.

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses incurred by the Group for the Reporting Period
was RMB29,071,000 (2015: RMB9,543,000), representing an increase
of 204.6% in 2016 compared to the previous year, mainly due to an
increase in the operating costs of the smart energy and solar energy
businesses.

Finance expenses — net

Net finance costs for the Reporting Period amounted to RMB9,029,000
(2015: RMB239,000), representing an increase of 3,677.8% compared
to the previous year, mainly due to the borrowing costs arising from the
acquisition of solar power stations in March and April 2016.

Income tax

Income tax expenses for the Reporting Period were RMB12,758,000 (2015:
RMB6,446,000), representing an increase of 97.9% compared to the
previous year, mainly due to the income tax of the Baoding Donghu
Project.
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Liquidity, financial and capital resources

Cash position

As at 31 December 2016, bank balances and cash were approximately
RMB205,333,000 (31 December 2015: RMB409,533,000), of which
approximately RMB296,000 (31 December 2015: RMB251,015,000)
were restricted bank balances and cash (only available for payment of
expenses incurred by the Donghu Project). Such decrease was mainly
due to the fact that the construction fee for the Baoding Donghu project
caused a drop in restricted cash.

Total current assets and liquidity ratio

As at 31 December 2016, total current assets and liquidity ratio (total
current assets/total current liabilities) were approximately
RMB955,121,000 (31 December 2015: RMB823,483,000) and 3.36 (31
December 2015: 1.73) respectively. The increase in total current assets
was primarily due to the increase in receivables for construction work,
while the increase in liquidity ratio was due to a net decrease in the
repayment of short-term borrowings by RMB184,625,000 in 2016.

External borrowings and pledge of assets

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had an external borrowing of
RMB704,239,000 (31 December 2015: RMB520,000,000), of which
RMB208,600,000 was secured by certain machineries of solar power
plants with original cost of RMB185,660,000 and future receivable
collection right of certain subsidiaries and RMB495,639,000 was secured
by future receivable collection right of certain subsidiaries (31 December
2015: RMB300,000,000 was secured by equity interests in a subsidiary
of the Group).
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Gearing Ratio

The following table sets out the calculation of the gearing ratio of the

Group as at the date indicated:

SEEE
TR|IIAEERARAHOREL TN
G

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
2016 2015
ZE—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥T R ARBETF T

Bank loans
Less: Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

Net debt

Total equity

B

L

Total capital (Net debt plus total equity)

Gearing ratio (Net debt/total capital)

BELE(ER

704,239 520,000
(205,037) (158,518)

(296) (251,015)

498,906 110,467

306,882 70,564

WERN(ER FEMEDER) 805,788 181,031
SRR A N) 61.9% 61.0%

As at 31 December 2016, the gearing ratio of the Group was 61.9%,
which remained flat in general as compared to 61.0% of 2015. The debts
of the Group mainly consist of long-term debts, representing 95.0% (31
December 2015: 57.7%) of total debts. In particular, the borrowings for
solar power stations amounting to RMB208,600,000 were repaid
progressively with the proceeds from the sale of electricity, while the
borrowings for the Donghu Project amounting to RMB495,639,000 will
be repaid progressively by the project settlements received from the
Baoding government starting from 2017 onwards. Therefore, the Group
is not exposed to any significant insolvency risk.

RZE—ARF+ZA=+—H xEEZ
BELEXRAEG1.9%  H - —FHF 761.0%
BEEAFT AEEEHBEITZEARHAR
%o EB0%(ZE—RAF+-_A=+—
H:57.7%) Efd: KRG EMERARE
208,600,000 T A EEFMBEEE FEE -
i 528 18 B & 3 A R 495,689,000 7T # A
REBFBR-_Z—tERUBEESIMAZ
TRAEEFRZEHEE WASELETR
EAEGRR -
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Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from its external borrowings.
During the Reporting Period, interest rates of external borrowings ranged
from 5.39% to 7.50% per annum (2015: 10.80% to 14.46% per annum).
In particular, the interests on the borrowings incurred by the Donghu
Project were borne by the government, resulting in no exposure to any
interest rate risk thereon. The interest rate applicable to the borrowings
for solar power stations was 10% to 15% over the same period base
lending rate of the People’s Bank of China. The source of risk lies in the
fluctuations in China’s exchange rate policies. Nevertheless, the Group
expects that the interest rate risk would have no material impact on the
Group’s consolidated profit or loss.

Exchange risk

As the Group’s principal activities are carried out in the PRC, the Group’s
transactions are mainly denominated in Renminbi, which is not freely
convertible into foreign currencies. All foreign exchange transactions
involving Renminbi must take place through the People’s Bank of China
or other institutions authorized to buy and sell foreign exchange. The
exchange rates adopted for the foreign exchange transactions are the
rates of exchange quoted by the People’s Bank of China that are
determined largely by supply and demand.

The Group currently does not have a policy on foreign currency risk as it
had minimal transactions denominated in foreign currencies in 2016 and
the impact of foreign currency risk on the Group’s operation is minimal.

Capital commitments
The Group had capital commitments amounting to approximately
RMB24,331,000 as at 31 December 2016 (31 December 2015: Nil).

Contingent liabilities
As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not have any material contingent
liabilities (31 December 2015: Nil).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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For the Reporting Period, revenue from the Baoding Donghu Project
amounted to approximately RMB522,289,000 (2015: RMB293,247,000),
representing approximately 86.0% of the Group’s revenue (2015: 90.5%).
As the revenue from the Baoding Donghu Project mainly came from the
People’s Government of Baoding, the primary key customer of the Group
is the People’s Government of Baoding. The project settlements for the
Baoding Donghu Project mainly consist of funds financed by the
government of Baoding. With the guaranteed funding from the
government, no risk arises for the Group. For the Reporting Period, the
Group received project settlements from the government amounting to
approximately RMB304,619,000 (2015: Nil). Meanwhile, the Group is
actively promoting its smart energy and solar energy businesses. For the
Reporting Period, smart energy and solar energy businesses achieved
revenue of approximately RMB41,624,000 (2015: Nil). The smart energy
and solar energy businesses are expected to gradually account for an
increasing share of the Group’s revenue and become the Group’s
principal activities.

On 6 April 2016, the Company’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiary,
Shijiazhuang Xiangguang New Energy Company Limited (fa 2R 554 ¥ 5
sERREHR AR AT]) as purchaser, entered into an equity transfer
agreement with Hebei Dingrui Construction and Decoration Company
Limited (A[db S InEsLEaiGR A7) as vendor for the acquisition of
100% equity interests in Huaian Jingyang Photovoltaic Technology
Company Limited (EZf&5AEHZARAF) (‘Huaian Jingyang”).
The consideration for the acquisition was RMB7,185,000 determined
based on, inter alia, the audited net asset value of Huaian Jingyang as at
31 December 2015 and the future income of the project after arm’s
length negotiations. Huaian Jingyang developed the distributed
photovoltaic power stations project with an installed capacity of 5SMW.
The project has been connected to the power grids.
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¥ 522280000 ( — T — A F: AR
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WAFERERREARKE Bt A&
BEETZ2EFPAREARBM - RERM
HERMIRGEEFORANREBFESD
FHES BHRZEVBRESBERENE
BRE At E RSB EEAERR - AR
SHE AEERAKIBRSSNIRE
R AR 304,619,000 (ZE— R 4F
m) B AEETFREBHERESEERR
ABREEL ZE2RRERKBGEEBTNA
HwHEHBEERRALARKA1,624,0007T
(ZE—RF &) B ZEBRALES
BERSUKNAAEB ZFBER-

“TE-RNFHARB ARAZBEEEE
MEBARAREFELHERMEERA
AERE D) BNt Bn BEKMARD
AIEREN)AI L EE R WET
ERBBARMEAERAR(TERZRERE])
100% k% WEHERN(EHRBEE)EL
BER-_ZFT-—AFt+t_A=+—HE=H
CEEFERGAZREZEABRKHNEK
mBERAMETRAFHEREREE  BARK
7,185000TL  ERIFEHEHERKRTER
SKEMDMHmANRANEWIER - ZIEEB DB
HEE-



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB & am B O AT

On 7 April 2016, the Company’s indirect wholly-owned subsidiary,
Baoding Xuguang New Energy Company Limited (1R5E fB ¥ sEIRE R
H1EA7F]) as purchaser entered into an equity transfer agreement with
Mr. Du Yizhong (ft3 %) and Ms. Song Qiaofeng (RI5/Bl) as vendors for
the acquisition of 84.58% equity interests in Beijing Zhongneng Hexin
Photovoltaic Technology Company Limited (1t A 8115 % BB R
‘A7) (“Beijing Zhongneng”). The consideration was at RMB8,458,000
determined based on, inter alia, the audited net asset value of Beijing
Zhongneng as at 31 December 2015 and the future income of the project
after arm’s length negotiations. Beijing Zhongneng developed the
approved photovoltaic power stations project with 20 MW installed
capacity through Zhongneng Hexin Longhua County Solar Power
Generation Company Limited (R REF(EE{L B AISERERRETAF)
(“Hebei Longhua”). The project has been connected to the power grids.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 7
April 2016. Save for the above disclosure, during the Reporting Period,
there was no other significant investment, material acquisition and
disposal.

The Group had 245 employees as at 31 December 2016 (2015: 95
employees). The increase in the number of employees was due to the
expansion of the smart energy business. Employees were remunerated
according to the nature of their positions, individual qualification,
performance, experience and market trends, and subject to periodic
reviews based on their performance. Meanwhile, to attract and retain
high-caliber employees to ensure smooth operation and cater for the
Group’s constant expansion, the Group offers competitive remuneration
and benefit packages to employees at different levels, including
discretionary bonuses, various training programmes, sponsorship for
further study and share option scheme for the benefit of the directors and
eligible employees of the Group.

With smart energy and solar energy businesses as its principal business
activities, the Group is committed to environmental protection and
mitigating the impact of its operations on the environment. During the
Reporting Period, the Group has complied with the requirements of the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the
Group’s operations.
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In the course of developing its smart energy, solar power station and
Primary Land Development Business, the Group should comply with the
requirements and restrictions under the environmental laws and
regulations, in particular, the Environmental Protection Law of the
People’s Republic of China (R A R EABEIRIEREE), the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Water
Pollution (F#E A RIEMEINGTLEGEE), the Law of the People’s
Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of Atmospheric Pollution
(FRE AR FEFBE KR TRMEE), the Law of the People’s Republic of
China on the Prevention and Control of Environmental Pollution by Solid
Waste (15 AR MBI ERRREYSRRENAE), the Law of the
People’s Republic of China on Appraising of Environment Impacts (9
ARIMBIRIBFEMEE) and the Regulations on the Administration
of Environmental Protection of Construction Projects (#2:%78 B IRIZ (R
E I E). The Group affirms the importance of complying with the laws
and regulations on environmental protection. During the Reporting
Period, the Group has complied with the relevant laws and regulations on
environmental protection that are of importance to the Group.

We also recognize the importance of maintaining mutually beneficial
relationships with our stakeholders, namely our employees, customers
and suppliers and local communities whose support is vital to our
Group’s sustainable development. We pay close attention to the needs
of all stakeholders, deliver solutions addressing their needs and we
continuously interact with our stakeholders in way that is conducive to
sustainable growth in our Company, our industry and our communities.
For more details of the Group’s environmental, social and governance
report of 2016, please refer to the first “Environmental, Social and
Governance Report” of the Company to be issued by the end of April,
2017.

The Group operates its businesses mainly in Mainland China. The
development and operation of the Group’s smart energy and solar energy
businesses in China are regulated by the local laws and regulations on
renewable energy and the provision and sale of electricity, as well as
various policies and industry guidance catalogs issued by the local
governments. There was no incident of non-compliance with the relevant
laws and regulations that had or would have a significant impact on the
Company during the Reporting Period.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Shaojun, aged 53, joined the Company as the Chairman, an
executive Director, Chief Executive Officer and the chairman of the
Nomination Committee in January 2015. Mr. Wei had resigned as Chief
Executive Officer on 11 November 2015. Mr. Wei is the founder, the
controlling shareholder and the chairman of Longjitaihe Industry Co., Ltd.
(together with its subsidiaries collectively, the “Longjitaihe Group”)
which is engaged in integrated diversified industries including real estate
development, commercial operations and new energy and Mr. Wei has
approximately 20 years of experiences in real property development
business operation, business management, etc. Mr. Wei is a member of
the 12th National People’s Congress, a member of the 9th and 10th
Hebei Province Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference (CPPCC), a National Model Worker, and the vice chairman of
the 11th Hebei Province Federation of Industry & Commerce. Mr. Wei is
the father of Mr. Wei Qiang, the executive Director and chief executive
officer of the Company.

Mr. Wei Qiang, aged 34, joined the Company as an executive Director,
the Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Remuneration
Committee on 11 November 2015. Mr. Wei Qiang has around 9 years of
work and management experiences in the clean energy industry. Mr. Wei
Qiang is the founder and controlling shareholder of Lightway Green
Energy Company Limited (“Lightway Company”). From 2003 to 2006,
Mr. Wei Qiang studied at the University of Auckland in New Zealand
majoring in Finance and from 2007 to 2009, studied business
administration and information strategies at Tsinghua University. Mr. Wei
Qiang is the son of Mr. Wei Shaojun, the ultimate controlling shareholder
of the Company, the executive Director and the Chairman of the Board.

Mr. Li Haichao, aged 41, joined the Company as an executive Director
in February 2015. Mr. Li is a structural engineer. Mr. Li is the vice
president of Longjitaihe Industry Co., Ltd. and assists the chairman of
Longitaihe Group with management of daily affairs. Mr. Li joined
Longjitaihe Group in 2002, and gained over 15 years of work experience
in fields such as real estate development, business management,
business operation, etc. Mr. Li studied part-time at Jilin University with a
major in civil engineering from 2012 to 2015.

Ms. Zhen Xiaojing, aged 34, joined the Company as an executive
Director and Chief Financial Officer in January 2015. Ms. Zhen resigned
as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company on 16 October 2015. Ms.
Zhen had worked in Longjitaihe Group since her graduation in 2006 and
has around 11 years of working and management experiences in financial
management and capital & funds operation. Ms. Zhen graduated from
College of Accounting, Hebei University of Economics and Business in
2006 with a major in accountancy, and Ms. Zhen also obtained a
bachelor’s degree in business administration.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Han Qinchun, aged 58, joined the Company as an independent
non-executive Director, a member of the Audit Committee and a member
of the Nomination Committee in February 2015. Mr. Han had resigned as
the member of the Nomination Committee, and was appointed as the
chairman of the Remuneration Committee on 28 June 2016. Mr. Han is
currently the president of China International Capital Management
Company Limited (Hong Kong). Mr. Han obtained a Doctorate degree in
philosophy in urban economics and management from The University of
Hong Kong in 1998. He also obtained a bachelor’'s degree from Xi’'an
University of Architecture and Technology in 1982. He is a Registered
Real Estate Appraiser, Planner and Engineer in the PRC. He has rich
experience in the PRC property sector, financial investment, equity capital
market and listed companies’” management. Mr. Han was the director of
Real Estate Research Centre of Peking University HSBC Business School
from October 2011 to April 2015. He served as the vice-chairman and
co-president of Hong Long Holdings Limited (now known as Sun Century
Group Limited) from early 2006 to January 2010, a listed company on the
Stock Exchange (stock code: 1383). Mr. Han has also been an
independent non-executive director of Lingbao Gold Company Ltd., a
listed company on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (stock code:
3330) since March 2012.

Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John, aged 49, joined the company as an
independent non-executive Director, the chairman of the Audit
Committee, a member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee on 16 October 2015. Mr. John Wong Yik
Chung is a qualified accountant and has over 27 years of experience in
auditing and corporate finance work, with extensive exposure to the
business enterprises in the PRC. He is the founder of Vantage Group and
TMF China, which provide professional outsourcing solutions to
companies investing in the PRC and targeting at international customers.
Mr. Wong graduated from the University of Melbourne. He is a fellow
member of each of the Australian Society of Certified Public Accountants
and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He also
obtained a PRC Certificate of Independent Directorship in 2002. Over the
past three years, he served as independent non-executive directors for
the following companies listed on () the Shenzhen Stock Exchange,
namely Western Securities Co. Ltd. (stock code: 002673), Yang Guang
Co., Ltd. (stock code: 000608) and (iij the Stock Exchange, namely
Golden Resources Development International Limited (stock code: 677);
Beijing North Star Company Limited (stock code: 588) and Biosino
BioTechnology and Science Incorporation (stock code: 8247). He is
currently serving as independent non-executive directors for the following
companies which are listed on the Stock Exchange, namely EcoGreen
International Group Limited (stock code: 2341), Perfect Optronics Limited
(stock code: 8311), Chanco International Group Limited (stock code:
264), KEE Holdings Company Limited (stock code: 2011) and Beijing
Capital Land Ltd. (stock code: 2868).

BYFAITES

BEHERE S8 R E—RFE_AMA
RAREEBIUIIENTES FERZRELEY
MENRAEZEEERE BAEEN T —
NEANAZTN\BBIELARAIREREZESR
ZE VWEZHEIFNEZESERE -8
AR ATRBEBRERAEEEGRAR(ES)
BEH-BEER—NANFEREKNER
MEEREBRIEFLEM TR — AN
TFERLTEERN B RBELTEN - FH I
AP EEMEEMEE - BEEM
IR - WETPEEMESEL 2RI ESR
HCOREEATHEMN LT AGREREIEA
EELB -BAEER-_ZE——F+AZEZ
T-AFNAETIETASELHERE
WERARFLEE R_ETEFIE
—E-TFE—f EOABSHETRAFSE
B AR AR (BRMD RS - 1383) R K
GHLEEERA DI R MBREAY -
BAAEE T —_FZABNABIHE
REMABBEEZSBROHABRARBRHR
5% 1 8330) X BIUIFFEHITEE ©

BERELEE 9 R-_Z—RAFt+AT+
NEMARRRETBEIIERNITES &E
BZEeEXR REZECLFHZES
KE BREEEBAERGN AR
TEBFLRCERET LS £PEBP
XX AREERKR - % BVantage Group
MTMF Chinaz Bl#8 A * 2 E R RMEER
FRITNBEREEAEZARIREEEIN
HERA R R -BAENRBBRAKRBEE A
P B TN N =i TR/l e
B-HAR _EE_ERETEBILES
BE-RBE=ZF BERTIOVFINEFHFR
SEEMARABEFROHBRAF (BH
%% £ 002673) - R EMERNOER A
A (B 1D 5% : 000608) K (i) B 2 BT £ A &)
SRAKEBRBER AR (KRMHARE: 677) -
ITRIEIREEBRHGBER QA (RMD AR :
588) KA AL IEEMRIEBRMGBR AR (I’
BRER: 8247) (BB FEHITEE - H B
AETA TR ETM AR 2B IR
TES BE - FPREREEER AR
BRIE2841) - BIEXREFR A BERMOH R
5% :8311) EmBIBREEARAA (BRHR
$:264) FASERERRR (RO RR:
01 UREHEEBEEROERARA RN R
g% 1 2868) o



DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENENEEE

Mr. Han Xiaoping, aged 59, joined the Company as an independent
non-executive Director, a member of the Audit Committee and the
Nomination Committee on 28 June 2016. He worked for the Civil Aviation
Administration of China (CAAC) from 1985 to 1988. From 1989 to 1992,
he served as the vice president for the Saturn Computer System Co. Ltd.
He joined Beijing Falcon Investment Co. Ltd. in 1993 and served as its
managing director since then. He is a committee member of the new
technology committee under the Thermoelectric Committee of Chinese
Society for Electrical Engineering (CSEE) since 1995. He established
China Energy Net in 2000 and served as its chief information officer since
then, and he also serves as the chief writer of Energy Review, Chief
Researcher of China Energy Net Research Center. He currently serves as
the deputy director of Financial Enterprises Investment Committee of
Chinese Enterprises Investment Association, Deputy Secretary of China
Venture Capital Association (CVCA), Expert at the Policies & Regulations
Department of National Energy Administration, deputy director and
secretary-general of China Energy Research Society Distributed Energy
Professional Committee, committee member of Industrial Electric
Demand Side Management Expert Advisory Committee under China
Electricity Council (CEC), Visiting Professor of North China Electrical
Power University, Expert of China Smart City Inter-department
coordination office, and the executive director of China Blockchain
Innovation and Application Alliance. Mr. Han Xiaoping awarded as “Top
10 Advanced People of 2010 Energy-saving China”, and “Ten Years
Qutstanding Contribution of China Distributed Energy”. Mr. Han Xiaoping
has been an independent non-executive director of Beijing Jingneng
Clean Energy Co., Limited, and listed company on the Stock Exchange
(stock code: 579) since October 2014.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Wang Hui, aged 35, joined the Company as the chief financial officer
in October 2015. He has over 12 years of experience in capital market,
corporate finance and bank financing in Hong Kong and Mainland China.
Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Wang served in various financial
institutions including Standard Chartered Bank, UBS, Credit Suisse and
China International Capital Corporation where he executed transactions
on initial public offering, merger and acquisition, overseas bond offering
and overseas bank financing. Mr. Wang holds a bachelor's degree in
Economics from Fudan University.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGREEE

Dr. Liu Zhengang, aged 42, joined the Company as the operations vice
president in November 2015. He is primarily responsible for business
plans, market research, technology development and resource-pooliing
of the Company’s smart energy business. Dr. Liu has over 13 years of
experience in optoelectronic technology and quality management and the
design, construction, operation and maintenance management of
photovoltaic power plants. Dr. Liu joined Lightway Company in June
2012 and was appointed as vice president of operations. From 2008 to
2012, Dr. Liu worked at the Institute of Electrical Engineering Chinese
Academy of Science (F#}ftE T FT) as a deputy research associate in
solar cell technology. From 2005 to 2008, he worked as a senior
engineer at Haier Group Central Research Institute (/& #3 £ & & L B 55 Fr)
in Tsingtao, China. From 1998 to 2000, Dr. Liu studied master course in
Organic Chemistry of Shandong University, and began his doctorate in
advance in 2000. Dr. Liu obtained his doctorate in Inorganic Chemistry in
2003. From 2003 to 2005, Dr. Liu began researching at the School of
Physics of Peking University (Jt RAE2¥IEELT) as a postgraduate
doctor.

Mr. Wang Yong, aged 39, joined the Company as the development vice
president in November 2015. He is primarily responsible for the overall
management of the solar energy business, including development,
construction, and maintenance of solar power stations. Mr. Wang has
over 9 years of experience in the sale of components for the photovoltaic
industry and in the development of power plant stations. Mr. Wang joined
Lightway Company in January 2013 as the general manager for China.
From 2010 to 2012, Mr. Wang served as the deputy general manager of
product marketing at Xie Xin Solar System Company Limited in Nanjing (1%
ENRRESZARAT). From 2007 to 2010, he served as the project
director of a new energy company at ET Solar Energy Corporation (F 2%
Yt EEE) in Nanjing. From 2005 to 2007, he served as deputy general
manager of Jiangsu Hui Xin Credit Consulting Co., Ltd. (L#x[E{Z{z A&
AR A F]) in Nanjing. Mr. Wang graduated from Southeast University in
2000 in Computer and Applications.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENGREEE

Mr. Chen Gang, aged 47, joined the Company as the Company’s
general manager for Hebei region in May 2016. He is primarily responsible
for marketing the Company’s smart energy business (including data sub-
systems, sale of electricity and power use management) in Hebei
Province. He is a senior economist. He has over 11 years of work
experience in the operation and management of energy. Before joining
the Company, Mr. Chen worked at Hebei Development and Reform
Commission for a long time, participated in the formulation of numerous
policies of the PRC, such as the “Demand-Side Management Measures
for Power” (& 71 & K AIE 2 ##,%)), and directed numerous research
projects on international issues for institutions including the World Bank,
the Asian Development Bank, and the Energy Foundation (United States)
in the capacity of leader of the research group or director of the project
office. He is familiar with the national policies on the macro-economy and
the industry, as well as energy development strategies. He has also
established extensive and sound working relationships with local
governments, enterprise units, as well as domestic and foreign energy
organizations and institutions. From 2005 to 2016, Mr. Chen served as
the deputy director and director of Hebei Province Power Demand Side
Management and Instruction Centre (ja[ 3k & F A ZE KA1 E B E D ),
and the standing deputy director of the execution centre for the energy
saving and emission reduction project in Hebei Province utilizing the
loans from the Asian Development Bank, where he fully directed the
demand-side power management of Hebei Province. From 1997 to
2005, Mr. Chen worked at Hebei Development and Reform Commission.
From 1988 to 1992, Mr. Chen graduated from the faculty of mechanical
and electrical studies of the Beijing Institute of Clothing Technology (1t %
Az 2 2 F5), with a bachelor’s degree of engineering in automation.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENENEEE

Mr. Zhang Zhigang, aged 45, joined the Company as the Company’s
chief engineer for energy technology and the general manager of the
Beijing office in February 2017. He is primarily responsible for designing
the Company’s data sub-system solutions and monitoring standards, as
well as marketing the Company’s smart operation and maintenance
business and sale of electricity at the national level. He has over 24 years
of work experience in the operation and management of the electricity
industry, with extensive experience in the automation of coordination for
corporations on power grids, management of informatization and the
research and development of systems related to the electricity market,
project implementation and business management. He is also familiar
with the transactions in the electricity market, the theoretical framework,
designing of rules and practical operations related to the sale of
electricity. From 2016 to January 2017, Mr. Zhang served as the general
manager of Beijing Join Bright Digital Power Technology Company
Limited (1t R B E iR FE HFHZ AR A7), where he was responsible
for the business development of the user-side internet of energy (internet
+ smart energy). From 2006 to 2015, Mr. Zhang worked at the State Grid
Corporation of China, where he served as the deputy head of the
construction department of the information and communication division,
and the head of the monitoring department of the centre for operational
monitoring, respectively. When he was directing the work at the State
Grid Corporation of China, Mr. Zhang received numerous awards,
including the Special-class Award and First-class Award of the Award for
Advancements in Science and Technology at the State Grid Corporation
of China. Prior to that, Mr. Zhang worked at a number of well-known
electricity research institutions and companies in China, where he
engaged in work such as consultation, research and development,
business management and market development for products related to
power systems. From 1996 to 1998, Mr. Zhang studied power systems
and automation at the Harbin Institute of Technology (¥4 ER/E T ¥ A2
and obtained a master’s degree in engineering. From 1989 to 1993, he
studied power systems and automation at the Harbin Institute of
Technology and obtained a bachelor’s degree in engineering.
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REPORT OF DIRECTORS
EEEHE

The Directors are pleased to present their report and the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Reporting Period.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Company are smart energy and solar energy
businesses, mainly providing energy consumers with an all-rounded
smart energy services, including energy monitoring, smart operation and
maintenance, power trade, energy conservation improvement and
distributed energy through the smart energy Cloud Platform, along with
the development and construction of solar power stations and the
provision of relevant consultation management services.

The principal activities and other particulars of the Company’s
subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the audited consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the Reporting Period are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss on page 85 of this annual report.

KEY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

The financial key performance indicators of the Group for the Reporting
Period is set out in the section of “Financial Summary” of this annual
report.

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

The business review, including a description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Company and an indication of likely future
development in the business of the Company for the Reporting Period is
set out in the sections of “Chairman’s Statement” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report.
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CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Following the approval of the Shareholders at the annual general meeting
held on 28 June 2016, the name of the Company was changed from “Long
Ji Tai He Holding Limited fEZZ=FIER AR A R])” to “LongiTech Smart
Energy Holding Limited [&EZM%E 2 58R1Z=RA R A 7)". The Certificate
of Incorporation on Change of Company Name was issued by the
Registrar of Companies in the Cayman Islands on 14 July 2016. The
Certificate of Registration of Alteration of Name of Registered Non-Hong
Kong Company was issued by the Registrar of Companies in Hong Kong
on 2 August 2016, confirming the registration of the new name “LongiTech
Smart Energy Holding Limited [&EZRMEZ88RIERAEMRAF]" of the
Company in Hong Kong under Part 16 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong).

FINAL DIVIDENDS

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

CLOSURE OF THE REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to ascertain the entitlements to attend and vote at the
forthcoming annual general meeting to be held on Tuesday, 23 May 2017
(“the Meeting”), the transfer books and register of members of the
Company will be closed from Thursday, 18 May 2017 to Tuesday, 23
May 2017, both days inclusive, during which period no share transfers
can be registered. In order to qualify for attending the Meeting, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Hong Kong branch share registrar and transfer office of the
Company, Tricor Investor Services Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on
Wednesday, 17 May 2017.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the Reporting Period are set out in note 14 to the audited
consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

ERRAEE

KRERRZBE-—REXAZTNBETZ
RAGIRERAFREHE ARFZ2EE
i [Long Ji Tai He Holding Limited % £ 2= F1 42
B2 B BR A Al E 2 & [ LongiTech Smart Energy
Holding Limitedf& & = f1 & Z st R = IR A
RAR] WAZTE—XR"EFLtATIHA &
FERSARTMEZRLE TR AR EZET
MEEZ - BEQAFAAMER=ZZ—FAN
AZBBHAMESTAELNEE LG EAM
FHE - R AR A 2 S M LongiTech
Smart Energy Holding Limited [ % 2= f1 % £ 6
BRIERBRARIERE QRGN (EBE
PlE622%) F16 N E A EM -

KR E

BEEQUV TEERBE_T—RFT A
St-BLEFERNREBRE(ZE—1
FE)

BIERHOBFEERT

AETFTHER-_Z—+tFRA-+ZH(E
O EEREREFAE(XKGHERKRE
FREMNER ARQRBR-_ZTE—tFA
A+NBEHEME-"Z—+FRA -+
“H(ZH D) HHM(BEEEMA) B
ERNBEERFE - AFAEBHER
RRAFRE FMABRMBEXHEREHE
REER-_ZE—+FREAT+EBH(EH=)
THAOE=+o 2 REARGZEBRK
HBPERPESEFLFEZLARA A
IFAEBE R ABRI8IFRA M 12218) -

ARERABEHHONE BERRE

BHHEBIN AT REEREEYBRE
PHEE14 ©



REPORT OF DIRECTORS
ESERSE

INTEREST-BEARING BORROWINGS

Details of interest-bearing borrowings of the Group as at 31 December
2016 are set out in note 25 to the audited consolidated financial
statements in this annual report.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed in this annual report, no equity-linked agreements
were entered into by the Group, or existed during the Report Period.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and non-controlling
interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages
175 to 176 of this annual report. This summary does not form part of the
audited consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in the Company’s issued share capital during
the Reporting Period are set out in note 24 to the audited consolidated
financial statements in this annual report.

ISSUE OF SHARES

On 20 October 2016, the Company entered into the placing agreement
(“Placing Agreement”) with the placing agent. Pursuant to the Placing
Agreement, the Company has conditionally agreed to allot and issue, and
the placing agent has conditionally agreed to place on a best effort basis,
a maximum of 121,000,000 placing shares (“Placing Shares”) to not
less than six placees at the placing price of HK$1.70 per Placing Share
(“Placing Price”) in order to broaden the shareholders base and the
capital base of the Company (“Placing”). All of the placees were
independent professional, institutional and/or individual investors. The
Placing Price of HK$1.70 per Placing Share represented (i) a discount of
approximately 14.57% to the closing price of HK$1.99 per Share as
quoted on the Stock Exchange on the date of the Placing Agreement;
and (i) a discount of approximately 15.42% to the average closing price
of HK$2.01 per Share as quoted on the Stock Exchange for the last five
consecutive trading days prior to the date of the Placing Agreement. The
nominal value of the Placing Shares was HK$0.01 each per Placing
Share, and the aggregate nominal value was HK$1,210,000.
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On 9 November 2016, the Placing was completed and total 121,000,000
Placing Shares have been successfully placed to by the Placing Agent to
not less than six placees at the Placing Price of HK$1.70 per Placing
Share pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Placing Agreement.
The gross proceeds from the Placing amounted to approximately
HK$205,700,000 and the net proceeds amounted to HK$204,012,000.
The Company intends to utilise the proceeds for the development of
smart energy cloud platform system and sub-systems, the development
and construction of distributed energy projects and the general working
capital of the Group.

As at 31 December 2016, HK$62,000,000 and HK$17,000,000 of the
net of proceeds have been utilised in smart energy and solar energy
businesses, and general working capital of the Group respectively. The
remaining of the net of proceeds will be utilised as the description set out
in the announcement dated 20 October 2016 of the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
AND ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES

During the Reporting Period, the Group has complied with the relevant
laws and regulations that have a significant impact on the operations of
the Group.

In the course of developing the businesses of smart energy and solar
power stations, the Group shall comply with the requirements and
restrictions under the environmental laws and regulations, in particular of:
the Environmental Protection Law of the People’s Republic of China (F
= A RAMBIIBIE(REE), the Law of the People’s Republic of China on
the Prevention and Control of Water Pollution (412 A FE L F1EI/K5 4 Fh
y&3%), the Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and
Control of Atmospheric Pollution (FREE A R HEFEI AR5 2B74%), the
Law of the People’s Republic of China on the Prevention and Control of
Environmental Pollution by Solid Waste (Ff2E A B 4701 B [& 52 B 455 38
E[587%), the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Appraising of
Environment Impacts (3 AR EFBERIBL B EX) and the
Regulations on the Administration of Environmental Protection of
Construction Projects (:%7E B IRIBRETIZIEM). The Group affirms
the importance of complying with the laws and regulations on
environmental protection. During the Reporting Period, the Group has
complied with the laws and regulations on environmental protection that
are of importance to the Group.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association or the Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands where the
Company was incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer
new Shares on a pro rata basis to existing Shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

During the year ended 31 December 2016, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company'’s listed securities.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the Reporting
Period are set out in note 24 to the audited consolidated financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
respectively in this annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2016, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity Shareholders was RMB197,049,000 (31 December
2015: RMB18,036,000).

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

The Group did not make any charitable donations during the Reporting
Period (2015: Nil).
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION AND CONTINUING
CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Connected Transactions

The Group carried out the following connected transaction (other than
continuing connected transactions that are exempt under Chapter 14A of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”)) during the Reporting Period:

On 30 September 2016, Hebei Longitech Cloud Energy Company
Limited (“Hebei Longitech”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company entered into () an agreement (the “LJTH Agreement”) with
LongdiTaiHe Industry Co. Ltd. (‘LongdJiTaiHe”); and (ii) an agreement (the
“Lightway Agreement”) with Baoding Lightway Green Energy
Technology Company Limited (“Lightway Green Energy”), respectively,
pursuant to which Hebei Longitech shall establish the smart energy cloud
platform sub-systems for subsidiaries of LongJiTaiHe and for plants of
Lightway Green Energy at an aggregate services fees of RMB5,000,000
and RMB7,300,000, respectively.

Since LongJiTaiHe is a company ultimately controlled by Mr. Wei Shaojun
(the ultimate controlling Shareholder, the executive Director and the
Chairman of the Board) and Lightway Green Energy is a company
controlled by Mr. Wei Qiang, the executive Director, the chief executive
officer and the son of Mr. Wei Shaojun, the transactions contemplated
under the LJTH Agreement and Lightway Agreement (collectively, the
“Agreements”) constituted connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

As the applicable percentage ratios (other than the profits ratio) of the
aggregated transactions contemplated under the Agreements exceeded
0.1% and were below 5%, the transactions contemplated under the
Agreements were subject to the reporting and announcement
requirements and were exempt from as the independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

For details, please refer to the announcement of the Company dated 30
September 2016.

BEXS

AEBRARERABETTATHERS
(MERBEBRAES EMARBMTERRAD
FUAERHR RN RERMEZIZRIN)

RZZE—-—XNFLA=+H ARAFMEES2
BB AR IItBEESRMEEREEAR
Aa(TEEERM oA EEERNE
¥XERQARRBEZENMDII U Hha(EBERE
RRMWHE])  R)EREN BEEEREI
BRAG([XAECER] I L (X
AHED Bt TIEBRERNEEEESR
MOWBAR R BECREREN THRER
BEERTZFaEZG BREES A
A R #5,000,0007T & A & # 7,300,0007T °

MREERMARI D E L& (FRITERK
R HOTEERESTSIR) BRI A
Bl MABGEEEREAVITES  THAE
HEBRIPEREZRTRALEENZA
ACBRERNBEAEEBE(RBIZSE
MBDETRETZXZER ETHAE
YAZEB T ZARNGBERS -

HRZEWER NRETZEARS ZE
RAEDEEGEML XN BEB01%ER
K% ZEHAETRETZRZAET
EHRAFAETERETEBRREAENR
EERERRETEIRRAEORE

HEBHL2HEARABH AT —XRFNA
Z+tHWRASE -



REPORT OF DIRECTORS
ESERSE

Continuing Connected Transaction

The Group carried out the following continuing connected transaction (other
than continuing connected transactions that are exempt under Chapter
14A of the Listing Rules) during the Reporting Period:

Master Agreement

On 16 November 2016, Hebei Longitech entered into an agreement (the
“Master Agreement”) with Lightway Green Energy in relation to the
supply of solar modules by Lightway Green Energy to the Group for the
period from the date of the Master Agreement to 31 December 2018. As
disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 16 November
2016, the proposed annual caps (i.e. the maximum annual aggregate
consideration payable by the Group to Lightway Green Energy) for the 3
years ended/ending 31 December 2016, 2017 and 2018 should not
exceed RMB16,000,000.

As there is a change in the future business development plan of the
Group, the Board expects that the annual caps of the Master Agreement
for the years ending 31 December 2017 and 2018 will no longer be
sufficient. As such, on 19 January 2017, Hebei Longitech entered into a
supplemental agreement (the “Supplemental Agreement”) with
Lightway Green Energy to revise the annual caps for the years ending 31
December 2017 and 2018 from RMB16,000,000 to RMB420,000,000.
The resolution in respect of the Master Agreement (as supplemented by
the Supplemental Agreement) and the Revised Caps was duly passed by
way of poll at the extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
10 March 2017.

For details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated 16
November 2016, 19 January 2017 and 10 March 2017 and the circular
dated 21 February 2017.

The total amount paid to Lightway Green Energy for the year ended 31
December 2016 was approximately RMB6,128,000.

IMPLICATIONS UNDER THE LISTING RULES

Since Lightway Green Energy is a company controlled by Mr. Wei Qiang,
the executive Director, and the son of Mr. Wei Shaojun, the transactions
contemplated under the Master Agreement (as supplemented by the
Supplemental Agreement) constituted continuing connected transactions
of the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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As the applicable percentage ratios (other than the profits ratio) of the
transactions contemplated under the Master Agreement (as
supplemented by the Supplemental Agreement) exceeded 5%, the
transactions contemplated under the Master Agreement (as
supplemented by the Supplemental Agreement) were subject to
reporting, announcement and the independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the continuing
connected transaction set out above and have confirmed that the
continuing connected transaction was entered into (i) in the ordinary and
usual course of business of the Group; (i) on normal commercial terms or
better; and (i) according to the agreements governing them on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Shareholders as a
whole.

The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other
Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with
reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing
Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has
issued their unqualified letter containing the auditor’s findings and
conclusions in respect of the continuing connected transactions
disclosed by the Group on page 37 of this annual report in accordance
with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has
been submitted by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Save for the connected transaction and the continuing connected
transaction disclosed above, the Board is of the view that those material
related party transactions disclosed in note 32 to the audited
consolidated financial statements as contained in this annual report do
not constitute “connected transactions” or “continuing connected
transactions”, as the case may be, that are subject to the reporting,
announcement or independent Shareholders’ approval requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. The Company has complied with
the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules in
respect of the above connected transactions.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

Sales to the Group’s five largest customers accounted for approximately
92% (2015: 99%) of the total sales for the Reporting Period and sales to
the largest customer included therein amounted to 86% (2015: 90%) of
the total sales for the Reporting Period. Purchases from the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for approximately 53% (2015: 70%) of the
total purchase for the Reporting Period and purchase from the Group’s
largest supplier included therein amounted to 21% (2015: 39%) of the
total purchase for the Reporting Period.

During the Reporting Period, none of the Directors or any of their close
associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
Directors, own more than 5% of the number of issued shares) had any
interest in the Group’s five largest customers and suppliers.

RELATIONSHIPS WITH EMPLOYEES, CUSTOMERS
AND SUPPLIERS

The Group understands that employees are valuable assets. The Group
provides competitive remuneration package to attract and motivate the
employees. The Group regularly reviews the remuneration package of
employees and makes necessary adjustments to conform to the market
standard.

The Group also understands that it is important to maintain good
relationship with its suppliers and customers to fulfil its immediate and
long-term goals. To maintain its brand competitiveness and dominant
status, the Group aims at delivering constantly high standards of quality
in the products and service to its customers. During the Reporting
Period, there was no material and significant dispute between the Group
and its suppliers and/or customers.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the Reporting Period and up to the date of this
annual report are as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Wei Shaojun (Chairman)

Mr. Wei Qiang (Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Li Haichao

Ms. Zhen Xiaojing

Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Han Qinchun
Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John
Mr. Han Xiaoping
(appointed on 28 June 2016)
Mr. Li Chun
(resigned on 28 June 2016)

Mr. Li Chun resigned as an independent non-executive Director with
effect from 28 June 2016 in order to devote more time and focus to his
personal business commitments.

In accordance with article 112 of the Company’s articles of association,
any Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold
office until the first general meeting after his/her appointment and any
Director appointed by the Board as an additional Director shall hold office
only until the next following annual general meeting of the Company.
Accordingly, at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held, Mr.
Han Xiaoping shall retire from office as Director and being eligible, has
offered himself for re-election as Director.

In accordance with article 108(a) of the Company’s articles of association,
at the forthcoming annual general meeting to be held, each of Ms. Zhen
Xiaojing, Mr. Li Haichao and Mr. Wei Qiang will retire from his/her office
as Director, and being eligible, has offered himself/herself for re-election
as Director. At the forthcoming annual general meeting, ordinary
resolutions will be proposed to re-elect Ms. Zhen Xiaojing, Mr. Li Haichao
and Mr. Wei Qiang.
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BIOGRAPHIES OF DIRECTORS AND OTHER
SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The biographical details of the Directors and other senior management
are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and Senior Management”
on pages 25 to 30 in this annual report.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE OF
INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company has received a written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors in respect of his independence in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board considers that
all independent non-executive Directors are being considered to be
independent by reference to the factors stated in the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS" SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Wei Shaojun and Ms. Zhen Xiaojing have entered into a service
contract with the Company on 13 March 2015 for a term of three years
commencing from 30 January 2015. Mr. Li Haichao has entered into a
service contract with the Company on 13 March 2015 for an initial term
of three years commencing from 26 February 2015. Mr. Wei Qiang has
entered into a service contract with the Company on 11 November 2015
with a term of three years. Each of the executive Directors’ service
contracts may be renewable subject to both parties’ agreement.

Mr. Han Qinchun has entered into a service contract with the Company
on 13 March 2015 for an initial term of three years commencing from 26
February 2015. Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John has entered into a service
contract with the Company on 16 October 2015 with a term of three
years. Mr. Han Xiaoping has entered into a service contract with the
Company on 28 June 2016 with a term of three years. Each of the
independent non-executive Directors’ service contracts may be
renewable subject to both parties’ agreement.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Other than the service contracts of the Directors, the Company has not
entered into any contract with any individual, firm or body corporate to
manage or administer the whole or any substantial part of any business
of the Company during the Reporting Period.

REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

Details of the remuneration of the Directors of the Company are set out in
note 35 to the audited consolidated financial statements in this annual
report.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The remuneration committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) of the
Company is set up for reviewing the Group’s emolument policy and
structure for all remuneration of the Directors and senior management of
the Group, having regard to the Group’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market practices. The remunerations of the
Directors are determined with reference to the economic situation, the
market condition, the responsibilities and duties assumed by each
Director as well as their individual performance.

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, and five highest paid
individuals during the Reporting Period are set out in notes 8 and 35 to
the audited consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

RETIREMENT AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS SCHEME

Details of the retirement and employee benefits scheme of the Company
are set out in note 8 to the audited consolidated financial statements in
this annual report.

CHANGE TO INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF
DIRECTORS

For the Reporting Period, there was no change to information which is
required to be disclosed and has been disclosed by Directors pursuant
to paragraphs (a) to (e) and (g) of Rule 13.51(2) of the Listing Rules.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN TRANSACTIONS,
ARRANGEMENTS OR CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 32 to the audited consolidated financial
statements and in the section headed “Connected Transaction and
Continuing Connected Transactions” in this annual report, neither
Director nor entity connected with the Directors had a material interest,
either directly or indirectly, in any transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance to the business of the Group subsisting at any time during
the Reporting Period or at the end of the year to which the Company, its
holding company, or any of its subsidiaries was a party.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Save as otherwise disclosed in this annual report, at no time during the
Reporting Period was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangement that would enable the Directors to acquire benefits by
means of acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any
other body corporate, and none of the Directors or any of their spouses
or children under the age of 18 were granted any right to subscribe for
the equity or debt securities of the Company or any other body corporate
or had exercised any such right.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Save as disclosed below, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
or any of their respective associates had engaged in or had any interest
in any business which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the business of the Group.

Pursuant to Rule 8.10(2) of the Listing Rules, the following current
Directors held share interests and/or directorships in companies engaged
in businesses which compete or likely to compete, either directly or
indirectly, with the businesses of the Group:

Mr. Wei Shaojun and Mr. Wei Qiang held share interests and
directorships in companies of the Longjitaihe Group which engage in
businesses of clean energy (mainly the production and sales of
photovoltaic components and the development, construction and
operation of photovoltaic power stations and primary land development.
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Being a listed company that serves as the only platform for the Longjitaihe
Group to engage in clean energy, the Group’s principal businesses
include smart energy and solar energy. In the future, the Group will be the
main entity carrying out the business of smart energy and the new
business of solar photovoltaic power stations. Other than the production
of photovoltaic components and the operation and maintenance of
completed photovoltaic power stations, the Longjitaihe Group will not
participate in the new business of the development of photovoltaic power
stations or other clean energy business. On the other hand, the Group
does not have any plan to further pursue the primary land development
business except for the existing Donghu Project. On this basis, there
does not exist any material competition between the businesses of the
Group and those of the Longjitaihe Group in which the above Directors
hold interests and/or positions.

Each of the Directors is aware of his/her fiduciary duties as a Director of
the Company which require, among other things, that he/she acts for the
benefit and in the best interests of the Company and avoids any conflicts
between his/her duties as a Director and his/her personal interest.

As the Board is independent of the boards of the aforesaid companies
and maintains three independent non-executive Directors, the Group
operates its businesses independently of, and at arm’s length from, the
businesses of the aforesaid companies.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company adopted a share option scheme (“Share Option
Scheme”) on 22 November 2011.

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
the eligible persons, to provide additional incentive to them and to
promote the success of the business of the Group.

2. Participants

The Board is authorised, at their absolute discretion and subject to
the terms of the Share Option Scheme, to grant options to
subscribe the Shares to, inter alia, any employees (full-time and
part-time), directors, consultants, advisors, distributors, contractors,
suppliers, agents, customers, business partners or service
providers of the Group.
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Total number of Shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme

The maximum number of Shares in respect of which options may
be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the number of the issued Shares of the Company
as at the Listing Date (i.e. a total of 60,000,000 Shares),
representing 8.2% of the number of the issue Shares of the
Company as at date of this annual report.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

The total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of options granted to any grantee (including both exercised and
outstanding options) under the Share Option Scheme, in any
12-month period up to the date of grant shall not exceed 1% of the
Shares in issue.

Period within which the Shares must be taken up
under an option

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as the Board
may determine which shall not exceed ten years from the date of
grant subject to the provisions of early termination thereof.

Minimum period for which an option must be held
before it can be exercised

The Board may in its absolute discretion set a minimum period for
which an option must be held and performance targets that must
be achieved before an option can be exercised.

Time of accer’rcnce and the amount payable on
acceptance of the option

An offer for the grant of options must be accepted within seven
days inclusive of the day on which such offer was made. The
amount payable by the grantee of an option to the Company on
acceptance of the offer for the grant of an option is HK$1.00.
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8. Basis of determining the subscription price

The subscription price of a Share in respect of any particular option
granted under the Share Option Scheme shall be a price solely
determined by the Board and notified to a participant and shall be
at least the highest of: (i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant of
the option; (ii) the average of the closing prices of the Shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the 5
business days immediately preceding the date of grant of the
option; and (i) the nominal value of a Share on the date of grant of
the option.

9. Life of the Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme became unconditional on the Listing
Date and shall be valid and effective for a period of ten years
commencing on 22 November 2011, subject to the early
termination provisions contained in the Share Option Scheme. As
at 31 December 2016, the remaining life of the Share Option
Scheme is approximately 4 years and 9 months.

The Company shall be entitled to issue options, provided that the total
number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options to be
granted under the Share Option Scheme does not exceed 10% of the
shares in issue on the Listing Date. The Company may at any time refresh
such limit, subject to the shareholders’ approval and issue of a circular in
compliance with the Listing Rules, provided that the total number of
Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under all the share option schemes of
the Company does not exceed 30% of the Shares in issue at the time.

No share options under the Share Option Scheme had been granted by
the Company during the Reporting Period.
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INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE
DIRECTORS AND THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY AND
ASSOCIATED CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2016, the interests and short positions of the
Directors or chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying
Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO”)) which
were required to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including any
interests which they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions
of the SFO) or were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein, or were required, pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules, to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(i) Interest in the Shares of Company

Name of Director Capacity/Nature of interest

Number of Shares held
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(i) REDFRGERS

Approximate Percentage
of shareholding

EERE BH EmtE FERGHE REBSQOB DL
Mr. Wei Shaojun Founder of a discretionary trust (Note 1) 431,672,512(L) 59.25%
BOELEE —IEMBEFERIBALA (FTEET)

Mr. Wei Qiang Beneficiary of a trust (Note 2) 422,872,512(L) 58.05%
HESE S EE A (HiE2)
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Notes:

3.

According to the disclosure of interests forms filed by each of Mr. Wei
Shaojun and BNP Paribas Singapore Trust Corporation Limited on 23
November 2016 respectively, King River Developments Limited is deemed
to be interested in 422,872,512 Shares through its control over Longevity
Investment Holding Limited and BNP Paribas Singapore Trust Corporation
Limited is deemed to be interested in 8,800,000 Shares through its
control over Harvest Oak Holdings Limited and, acting as the trustee, is
also deemed to be interested in 422,872,512 Shares through its control
over King River Developments Limited, and Mr. Wei Shaojun is deemed to
be interested in 431,672,512 Shares as a founder of the discretionary
trust. The details of which are set out as follows:

1R & 38 & 5t & K BNP Paribas Singapore
Trust Corporation Limited & B 2 Bl i =
T-—ARF+—AZ+t-HRXZE=
# ¥& 5% * King River Developments Limited
AR B E B H R Longevity Investment
Holding Limited 9 2 i # 74 422,872,512
B B 0 h #E B R #= N BNP Paribas
Singapore Trust Corporation Limited # 4%
&5 8 H 7 Harvest Oak Holdings Limited
#Y 22 Il # 728,800,000 8% A% 15 h ¥ & 4
@ ARERZFTATHER/FBER
King River Developments Limited £ 122 % &
422,872,512 IR ERE = - 3L
LPEEEEABMBREREKRLA) R
RR4A31,672, 512D R HEE R - B
=R U

Name of controlling Number of
Name of controlled corporation shareholder % control Direct interest shares
TEHEEER ERBRRAE ERBESL HEER RGBEAB
King River Developments Limited BNP Paribas Singapore Trust 100.00 N 422,872,512(L)
Corporation Limited =
Longevity Investment Holding Limited King River Developments 100.00 Y 422,872,512(L)
Limited =
Harvest Oak Holdings Limited BNP Paribas Singapore Trust 100.00 Y 8,800,000(L)
Corporation Limited =
According to the disclosure of interests form filed by Mr. Wei Qiang on 11 2. BEBRREER T —~NE+—A+

November 2016, Mr. Wei Qiang is deemed to be interested in
422,872,512 Shares as a beneficiary of a trust.

The letter “L” denotes the long position in Shares.

(i) Interest in the Shares of Associated Corporations

—HZzREaRER RELE(ERE
R A)|IE BN 422,872,5128 % 17
PR L

FRILIZTRBRMD IR

(i) A4 B K B AR 10 49 HE 2

Approximate

Name of Capacity/ Nature Number of percentage of
Director Name of associated corporation of interest Shares held shareholding
EEpnE HEEEEE BH HEmtE FERGHE REBQNT DL
Mr. Wei Shaojun  Longevity Investment Holding Beneficial owner 1L 100%
ROELLE Limited EnEA A

Mr. Wei Shaojun  Harvest Oak Holdings Limited Beneficial owner 1) 100%

ROELE

Note:

BB A

The letter “L” denotes the long position in Shares.

FEILIZRRBEMD 28
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2016, none of the Directors
or chief executive of the Company had any interests or short position in
the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or any of
its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would be required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
would be required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in
the register referred to therein, or otherwise notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS OF THE
SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2016, so far as is known to the Directors, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company
as disclosed above) had interests or short positions in Shares or
underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the Company and
the Stock Exchange under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO or, which were recorded in the register to be kept by the
Company under section 336 of the SFO:

(i) Long Position in the Shares

BREXFEEEN RZE—RF+=A
=+—8" Tﬁﬁﬂﬁi”&jé%il THA
BRARASEEMBEEZE(BHFERBE
RGIEXVEBFTE & &) BV - MR IR &
BEEFPHEBETMABRERES RBE B EXV
B E7R8D EB B M E A A A R B A AT H)
wmPORB - HARIEFE F KRB E G0 £ 3521&
fﬁ 788 50 B 5% 1 P B 50 1 Y 2R sl

R BERETFAREENGEARARTR
HXPﬁE’jjfg SOOR A o

FERRERREMALTREA
ARGREBEROGFPEEDN
EERRA

R-B—ARE+-A=+—R0 REHH

Mo TWALCGEEXMBENARAES
FETEBTHRAB)RBRODIABROFES
RIBEZESLPERGIEXVEEE2M3DH 2
iR XX B TR R~ A) Ko Bt A2 P 4% BR AO A 28 SOK
B Y@TJ%ZM%%&H;@;MW%3361%;.5%?25(‘
ARABAGEZECMHOBERIOAR

(i) RRGOBOEFR

Approximate

Name of Substantial Number percentage of

Shareholder Capacity/Nature of interest of Shares held shareholding

FERRER B HEmtE RO E RESQOB DL

Longevity Investment Holding Beneficial owner (Note 1) 422,872,512(L) 58.05%
Limited EmlEA A

BNP Paribas Singapore Trust Trustee (Note 1) 431,672,512(L) 59.25%
Corporation Limited ZEE A (M EET)

King River Developments Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note 1) 422,872,512(L) 58.05%

= HDEE R (RET)
China Create Capital Limited Beneficial owner 100,000,000(L) 13.73%

EmEAA

N
O
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Notes:

1. According to the disclosure of interests forms filed by each of Mr. Wei
Shaojun and BNP Paribas Singapore Trust Corporation Limited on 23
November 2016 respectively, King River Developments Limited is deemed
to be interested in 422,872,512 Shares through its control over Longevity
Investment Holding Limited and BNP Paribas Singapore Trust Corporation
Limited is deemed to be interested in 8,800,000 Shares through its
control over Harvest Oak Holdings Limited and, acting as the trustee, is
also deemed to be interested in 422,872,512 Shares through its control
over King River Developments Limited, and Mr. Wei Shaojun is deemed to
be interested in 431,672,512 Shares as a founder of the discretionary
trust.

2. The letter “L” denotes the long position in Shares.

Save as disclosed above, and as at 31 December 2016, the Company
had not been notified by any persons (other than Directors or chief
executive of the Company) who had interests or short positions in the
Shares or underlying Shares which would fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO
or which would be required, pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein.

SIGNIFICANT LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company was not engaged
in any litigation or arbitration of material importance and no litigation or
claim of material importance is known to the Directors to be pending or
threatened against the Company.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company’s articles of association provide that each Director or other
officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the
assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities which he or she
may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his or her
office or otherwise in relation thereto. In addition, the Company has
arranged appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in respect
of relevant legal actions against the Directors.

1. 1R & 58 & 5t & K BNP Paribas Singapore
Trust Corporation Limited & 8 2 Bl — &
—RNET-A T ZARXIEZEE
% King River Developments Limited % 15
%35 1B H 74 Longevity Investment Holding
Limited &) % 1 #& 70 422,872,512 % i 19
* ¥ & # 25 - & BNP Paribas Singapore
Trust Corporation Limited # 18 4 & &
H M Harvest Oak Holdings Limited #9#2
i 4 728,800,000 % fi% 17 & # A # 25
LA B 7 5 58 AN TR AR 7 35 18 B R King
River Developments Limited £ 3 #I| 4 7
422,872 512 R HE B s - B
BEREERMBERKRKIA)ERA
#431,672,56128% i& 17 R ¥ A 2%
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POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The material post balance sheet events are disclosed in note 36 to the
audited consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”),
comprising the three independent non-executive Directors, has reviewed
the Group’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2016 together with the management and the external auditor
of the Company. The Audit Committee is of the opinion that such
statements have complied with the applicable accounting standards, and
the disclosures required by the Stock Exchange and other relevant legal
requirements, and that adequate disclosures have been made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Principal information on the corporate governance practices adopted by
the Company is set out in the Corporate Governance Report on pages
52 to 77 of this annual report.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and to the
knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total issued
share capital, being the prescribed minimum percentage of public float
approved by the Stock Exchange and permitted under the Listing Rules,
are held by the public at all times during the Reporting Period and as of
the date of this annual report.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the Reporting Period prepared
in accordance with IFRS were audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who
shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment at the
forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.

By Order of the Board

Wei Shaojun
Chairman

Hebei Province, the PRC, 22 March 2017
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CREREE

The Board is pleased to present this corporate governance report in this
annual report for the year ended 31 December 2016.

The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance to safeguard the interests of Shareholders and to enhance
corporate value and accountability. The Company has strictly complied
with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code and
Corporate Governance Report (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix
14 to the Listing Rules during the Reporting Period. The Directors
recognize the importance of incorporating the elements of good
corporate governance in the management structures and internal control
procedures of the Company so as to achieve effective accountability to
the Shareholders as a whole. The Company will continue to review and
enhance its corporate governance practices to ensure compliance with
the CG Code. Set out below is detailed discussion of the corporate
governance practices adopted and observed by the Company for the
Reporting Period.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions. After making specific enquiry, all of the Directors
who held their office during the Reporting Period have confirmed that
they had complied with the required standard set out in the Model Code
throughout the Reporting Period.

The Company has also adopted its own code of conduct regarding
employees’ securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the
standard set out in the Model Code for the compliance by its relevant
employees who are likely to be in possession of inside information of the
Company in respect of their dealings in the Company’s securities.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(i)

Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board currently consists of seven Directors with a combination
of four executive Directors and three independent non-executive
Directors. During the Reporting Period and at the date of this
annual report, the composition of the Board is as follows:

Executive Directors
Mr. Wei Shaojun

Mr. Wei Qiang

Mr. Li Haichao

Ms. Zhen Xiaojing

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Han Qinchun
Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John
Mr. Han Xiaoping
(appointed on 28 June 2016)
Mr. Li Chun
(resigned on 28 June 2016)

The biographies of the Directors are set out under the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.

The Board is the core of the corporate governance structure of the
Company. It is responsible for giving guidance to and reviewing the
efficiency of the management. The Board is fully aware of its prime
responsibilities to the Company and its duties to protect and
enhance long-term shareholders’ value. The executive Directors,
with the assistance from the senior management, form the core
management team of the Company. The executive Directors have
the overall responsibility for formulating the business strategies and
development plan of the Company and the Group, and the senior
management is responsible for supervising and executing the plans
of the Group.

All Directors have carried out duties in good faith and in compliance
with applicable laws and regulations, and have acted in the
interests of the Company and the Shareholders at all times.

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance to
indemnify the Group’s Directors for their liabilities arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage is reviewed on an
annual basis.
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(ii)

(iii)

~/A-A-\Ai|§
|

Functions of the Board

The principal functions of the Board are to () convene general
meetings and report the Board’s work at general meetings; (i)
implement the resolutions passed by the Shareholders in general
meetings; (i) consider and approve strategies, financial objectives,
annual budget, investment proposals of the Group; (iv) formulate
the proposals for profit distributions; (v) assume the responsibilities
of corporate governance of the Group; (vi) establish and review the
Group’s risk management and internal control systems through the
Audit Committee; and (vii) exercise other powers, functions and
duties conferred by the Shareholders in general meetings.

Board Meeting and Attendance Record

The Company adopts the practice of holding board meetings
regularly, at least four times a year, and at approximately quarterly
intervals. The Directors can attend meetings in person or by means
of such telephone, electronic or other communication facilities so
as to permit all persons participating in the meeting to communicate
with each other simultaneously and instantaneously, and
participation in such meeting shall constitute presence in person at
such meetings in accordance with article 133 of the Company’s
articles of association. Generally, at least 14 days notice will be
given for the regular Board meetings by the Company. The
Directors will receive details of agenda items at least 3 days before
each regular Board meeting to ensure that the Directors are able to
make informed decisions regarding the matters to be discussed in
the meetings. All Directors will also be provided with sufficient
resources to perform their duties, and upon reasonable request,
the Directors will be able to seek independent professional advice
in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. All
minutes of Board meetings will be recorded in sufficient detail,
including matters considered and decisions reached by the Board.

All Directors can individually contact the management and obtain
complete and timely information in relation to conducting the
business and operation of the Company. Every month, the
Company prepares reports setting out the major events and recent
developments of the Company and circulates the reports to the
Directors.

During the Reporting Period, 8 Board meetings and one general
meeting were held. The annual general meeting of the Company
was held on 28 June 2016.

(ii)

(iii)
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The following is the attendance record of the Board meetings and
general meeting:

UTREFEERLABERAENLE
AR

Attendance/Eligible to attend
HE EEREELR

Board General
Meeting(s) Meeting(s)
Exge3 BREXE

Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Wei Shaojun (Chairman) BOERE(EFE) 5/8 11
Mr. Wei Qiang (Chief Executive Officer) 38 &5t 4 (7T A2 %) 7/8 11
Mr. Li Haichao FEEEE 7/8 1/1
Ms. Zhen Xiaojing BB E &L - 7/8 1/1
Independent Non-executive Directors B EHTES
Mr. Han Qinchun BERHLE 8/8 11
Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John FERALE 7/8 1/1
Mr. Han Xiaoping sEhE A A

(appointed on 28 June 2016) (RZFE—NENA-1+\NAEZF) 4/5 0/0
Mr. Li Chun F B4

(resigned on 28 June 2016) (RZFE—NFNNAZ+/VHEAF) 3/3 1/1

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF THE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Wei Shaojun and Ms. Zhen Xiaojing have entered into a service
contract with the Company on 13 March 2015 for a term of three years
commencing from 30 January 2015. Mr. Li Haichao has entered into a
service contract with the Company on 13 March 2015 for an initial term
of three years commencing from 26 February 2015. Mr. Wei Qiang has
entered into a service contract with the Company on 11 November 2015
with a term of three years. Each of the executive Director's service
contract may be renewable subject to both parties agreement.
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Mr. Han Qinchun has entered into a service contract with the Company
on 13 March 2015 for an initial term of three years commencing from 26
February 2015. Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John has entered into a service
contract with the Company on 16 October 2015 with a term of three
years. Mr. Han Xiaoping has entered into a service contract with the
Company on 28 June 2016 with a term of three years. Each of the
independent non-executive Directors’ service contracts may be
renewable subject to both parties’ agreement.

None of the Directors has a service contract which is not determinable by
the Group within one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors appointed to fill a casual vacancy should be subject to election
by Shareholders at the first general meeting after their appointment. By
virtue of Article 112 of the articles of association of the Company, the
Board shall have the power from time to time and at any time to appoint
any person as a Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an additional
Director but so that the number of Directors so appointed shall not
exceed the maximum number determined from time to time by the
shareholders in general meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board to
fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the first general meeting of
Shareholders after his appointment and be subject to re-election at such
meeting. Any Director appointed by the Board as an addition to the
existing Board shall hold office only until the next following annual general
meeting of the Company and shall then be eligible for re-election.

In compliance with the code provision in A.4.2 of the CG Code, all
Directors are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years. Furthermore, pursuant to the Article 108(a) of the articles of
association of the Company, at each annual general meeting one-third of
the Directors for the time being, or, if their number is not three or a
multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not less than one-third,
shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three years.
A retiring Director shall be eligible for re-election. The Company at the
general meeting at which a Director retires may fill the vacated office.

Mr. Han Xiaoping, Ms. Zhen Xiaojing, Mr. Li Haichao and Mr. Wei Qiang
will retire from office as Directors at the forthcoming annual general
meeting, and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-election.
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The procedures and process of appointment, re-election and removal of
Directors are set out in the articles of association of the Company. The
Nomination Committee is responsible for reviewing the Board
composition and making recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-election of Directors and succession planning for
Directors.

INDUCTION AND CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

Directors are encouraged to participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. The joint
company secretaries of the Company from time to time updated and
provided written training material relating to the roles, functions and
duties of a director and all the aforesaid Directors studied such materials
and they were asked to submit a signed training record to the Company
on annual basis. During the year ended 31 December 2016, the current
Directors received the following training with an emphasis on the role,
functions and responsibilities of directors of listed companies through
attending seminars, conferences and reading materials:

ZE - ERENREEFNEFEBREIER
AAREBMERMARY -REZEERAR
NEEEMNAK YHREERERESER
EEMETHENESESREIEZS -

ABREEEXRERE

ARRISHEF2EFETIXRER U#
REEBEMBEEE AR ZBER
AMEITKEFTRHEABEETAG B
EMBEMNZHENIEN MLi2RE
SHLSEERHFERLIRERSFRAR
ARX-—DNERFNFILE - RBEE=
E-RF+_A=+—HLFE RIEE
EEBHEHMNE SRIMETH  EBX
NTEHERLTRAFAEENAE Bt
KB E B IEel -

Latest
regulatory
information/ Professional skills in finance,
references management and the industry
EERHEHR Bt EE
e -t THEEERR
Reading Reading Attending
materials materials seminars
Name of Director BENS FEMB BE MR HEMTE
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Wei Shaojun BOERE v v v
Mr. Wei Qiang B4 v v v
Mr. Li Haichao FEEE v v v
Ms. Zhen Xiaojing EiEF L+ v v v
Independent Non-executive
Directors BIUKHITES
Mr. Han Qinchun BRERE v v v
Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John HREREL v v v
Mr. Han Xiaoping BETEE
(appointed on 28 June 2016)  (RZ=—ZF—NFENH -+ /\AEZE(F) v v v
Mr. Li Chun F EhE
(resigned on 28 June 2016) (R-—ZF—NFNNH -1+ /HEIT) 4 v

O
N

BT ENHYEER N ETH

Bhh—%



O
oo

910z Yoday [enuuy payiwi] BuipjoH ABiau3 Jews yoajibuo

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A M S
fl= E/n#&%

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Under the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of chairman
and chief executive officer should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual.

The Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company (the “Chief Executive Officer”) are currently two separate
positions held by Mr. Wei Shaojun and Mr. Wei Qiang, respectively, with
clear distinction in responsibilities. The Chairman of the Board is
responsible for providing strategic advice and guidance on the business
development of the Group, while the Chief Executive Officer is
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules, the
Company has appointed three independent non-executive Directors. The
Board considers that all independent non-executive Directors have
appropriate and sufficient industry, professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise to carry out their
duties so as to protect the interests of Shareholders. Under Rule 3.10A
of the Listing Rules, listed issuers are required to appoint independent
non-executive directors representing at least one-third of the Board. The
Company has three independent non-executive Directors currently
representing more than one-third of the Board and therefore, the
Company has complied with Rule 3.10A of the Listing Rules.

Prior to their respective appointment, each of the independent non-
executive Directors has submitted a written statement to the Stock
Exchange confirming their independence and has undertaken to inform
the Stock Exchange as soon as practicable if there is any subsequent
change of circumstances which may affect their independence. The
Company has also received a written confirmation from each of the
independent non-executive Directors in respect of their independence in
accordance with Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Board considers that
all independent non-executive Directors are being considered to be
independent by reference to the factors stated in the Listing Rules.

During the Reporting Period, Mr. Wei Shaojun, Chairman of the Board,
held a meeting with the independent non-executive Directors without the
executive Directors’ presence on 22 December 2016.
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Save as disclosed in the Directors’ biographies set out in the section
headed “Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report, none of
the Directors has any personal relationship (including financial, business,
family or other material or relevant relationship) with any other Director
and chief executive.

Al Directors, including independent non-executive Directors, have
brought a wide spectrum of valuable business experience, knowledge
and professionalism to the Board for its efficient and effective functioning.
Independent non-executive Directors are invited to serve on Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) of the Company.

As regards the CG code provision requiring directors to disclose the
number and nature of the offices held in public companies and
organisations and other significant commitments as well as their identity
and the time involved to the issuer, Directors have agreed to disclose
their commitments to the Company in a timely manner.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD

The Board reserves for its decision all major matters of the Company,
including: approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of Directors and other significant
financial and operational matters. Directors could have recourse to seek
independent professional advice in performing their duties at the
Company’s expense and are encouraged to access and to consult with
the Company’s senior management independently.

The functions and duties conferred on the Board include convening
shareholders’ meetings and reporting on the work of the Board to the
Shareholders at shareholders’ meetings as may be required by applicable
laws, implementing resolutions passed at shareholders’ meetings,
determining the Company’s business plans and investment plans,
formulating the Company’s annual budget and final accounts, formulating
the Company’s proposals for dividend and bonus distributions as well as
exercising other powers, functions and duties as conferred on it by the
Company’s articles of association and applicable laws. The senior
management is delegated with the authority and responsibilities by the
Board for the day-to-day management and operations of the Group. The
Board meets regularly to review the financial and operating performance
of the Company, and considers and approves the overall strategies and
policies of the Company.
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The daily management, administration and operation of the Group are
delegated to the senior management. The delegated functions and
responsibility are periodically reviewed by the Board. Approval has to be
obtained from the Board prior to any significant transactions entered into
by the management.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTION

The Board recognizes that corporate governance should be the collective
responsibility of the Directors and their corporate governance duties
include:

(@ to develop, review and implement the Company’s policy and
practices on corporate governance and make recommendation to
the Board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and directors;

(e)  to establish, review and monitor the risk management and internal
control systems of the Company;

()  to review the Company’s compliance with the CG Code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report; and

(@ to develop, review and monitor the implementation of the
shareholders’ communication policy to ensure its effectiveness, and
make recommendation to the Board where appropriate to enhance
shareholders’ relationship with the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Board had reviewed and discussed the
above-mentioned corporate governance policy and practices, including
training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management, compliance with laws and regulatory regulations, the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and the relevant disclosures in
the Corporate Governance Report.
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Pursuant to the code provision A.5.6 of the CG Code, listed issuers are
required to adopt a board diversity policy. The Board has adopted the
board diversity policy and summary of the board diversity policy is set out
below:

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance the quality of its performance. It endeavours to ensure
that the Board has a balance of skills, experience and diversity of
perspectives appropriate to the requirements of the Company’s business.
All Board appointments will continue to be made on a merit basis with
due regard for the benefits of diversity of the Board members. Selection
of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives, including
but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational background,
professional experience, skills, knowledge and length of service. The
ultimate decision will be made upon the merits and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to the Board. The Nomination Committee
will monitor the implementation of this policy and will from time to time
review this policy to ensure the effectiveness of this policy.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established on 22 November 2011. The Audit
Committee comprises three members, namely Mr. Wong, Yik Chung
John (Chairman), Mr. Han Qinchun and Mr. Han Xiaoping, all of the
members are independent non-executive Directors. Mr. Han Xiaoping
has been appointed as a member of Audit Committee on 28 June 2016,
in place of Mr. Li Chun who has ceased to be a member of Audit
Committee with effect from 28 June 2016. The Audit Committee shall
meet at least twice a year with the Company’s external auditors regarding
the review of the Company’s financial report and accounts.

The primary duties of the Audit Committee are mainly to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment and removal of
auditor, review the financial statements, reports and accounts, and
review and monitor the financial reporting system, risk management and
internal control systems. The Audit Committee has reviewed the Group’s
consolidated financial statements for the Reporting Period.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by the
Board are in line with the provisions of the CG Code and are available on
the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.
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During the Reporting Period, the Audit Committee has mainly fulfilled the
following responsibilities:

—  reviewing the unaudited interim results for the six months ended 30
June 2016 and the audited annual results for the year ended 31
December 2016, discussing the interim results and annual results
with external auditors (in the absence of the management of the
Company), and forming the opinion that the relevant financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with the applicable
accounting standards and regulation, and that adequate
disclosures have been made;

— reviewing and assessing the independence of external auditors,
and making recommendations on the change and appointment of
external auditors; and

— assisting the Board in fulfilling the responsibilities for maintaining
effective risk management and internal control systems.

During the Reporting Period, the Audit Committee has held 4 meetings.
The following is the attendance record of the Audit Committee meetings
during the year ended 31 December 2016:

RABEDE BRERGEERT T
B
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- EHALEEEEZE_ZT—X~"FX~A=Z1
BEREANKRESEZPHEELE
ETET-—XRE+-_A=+—HILFE
R EZFEREE - BINEZ B
NRERHEERFEXEE (KA T

EEERE) TRARBYBERERD
REKFABERIERRETE B
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— B AFHIINEZHMOBLE W
REENTIIIEREAMRHEES
8 &

- WHEFEERTHATAMEREER
WERIE S R EAE

ﬁAzl,wﬁiﬁ,@FEj BERZESERTNURE
AT REBEZZEEHNHE_T—RF
TZA=T—HLEFENSHREFELE:

Attended/

Eligible to attend

HE/EER

HE 4 8%

Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John (Chairman) EREREE(EE) 4/4

Mr. Han Qinchun BRALE 4/4
Mr. Han Xiaoping BT 5‘6 E

(appointed on 28 June 2016) (R= NENAZTNAEZ(E) 2/2
Mr. Li Chun F F 5‘5 &

(resigned on 28 June 2016) (R=ZFE—-NFNAZTNHEFE) 3/3

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established on 22 November 2011.
The Remuneration Committee comprises three members, namely Mr.
Han Qinchun (Chairman), Mr. Wei Qiang and Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John,
the majority of which are independent non-executive Directors and one of
the members is an executive Director. Mr. Han Qinchun has been
appointed as the chairman of Remuneration Committee on 28 June
2016, in place of Mr. Li Chun who has ceased to be the chairman and
member of Remuneration Committee with effect from 28 June 2016.
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The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration of the Directors and
senior management.

The Remuneration Committee shall meet at least once every year to
discuss remuneration related matters. No Director is allowed to be

involved in deciding his/her own remuneration.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee adopted

FHZEEMNEIERERMESTRAME
BEEMFMAESSRIERZS

FHEZEEBFAEL BT -RERENST
WEMNHEBEE ERNEFHIAGL2HEE
EHARAFHH -

EEeMRMZTHNEZE ST HRESLE

by the Board are in line with the provisions of the CG Code and are & MEEETEI ZEX WA R AR A
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange. NEt ST Fra8us ERIE o
During the Reporting Period, the Remuneration Committee has mainly RASHREEAHE > FINEZES T EEIT 5
fulfiled the following responsibilities: B
—  reviewing the remuneration policies of the Group for 2016 and  — AAEER - — NEMNENBUR
reviewing the remuneration package for executive Directors and the )Si Tﬁ HRMTEERSREREABNE
senior management personnel; and [Tk
—  discussing the Company’s plan to grant share options. — BRARFERERTREETH -
During the Reporting Period, the Remuneration Committee has held 2 R AR & HiR - S E S BITZRE
meetings. The following is the attendance record of the Remuneration % ° LA T & & BM é == E/\Eti T—RF
Committee meetings during the year ended 31 December 2016: T+ A=+ HUEFENSRE L FELE:
Attended/
Eligible to attend
HEBEE
Mr. Han Qinchun (Chairman) BRAEXE(ERE)

(appointed on 28 June 2016) (RZF—NFNA-+NBEZT) 1/
Mr. Wei Qiang oL A 2/2
Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John BEALEAE 2/2
Mr. Li Chun F EEE

(resigned on 28 June 2016) (R=ZF—NNFNAZ+/HFE) 1/1
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee was established on 22 November 2011. The
Nomination Committee comprises three members, namely Mr. Wei
Shaojun (Chairman), Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John and Mr. Han Xiaoping,
the majority of which are independent non-executive Directors and one of
the members is an executive Director. Mr. Han Xiaoping has been
appointed as a member of Nomination Committee on 28 June 2016, in
place of Mr. Han Qinchun who has ceased to be a member of
Nomination Committee with effect from 28 June 2016.

The primary duty of the Nomination Committee is to make
recommendations to the Board regarding candidates to fill vacancies on
the Board and senior management and to ensure that the candidates to
be nominated as Directors are experienced, high calibre individuals.

The Nomination Committee shall meet at least once every year for
reviewing the structure, size and composition of the Board, assessing the
independence of the independent non-executive Directors and other
related matters. In reviewing and recommending the appointment of new
Directors, the Nomination Committee would seek to identify the
competencies required to enable the Board to fulfill its responsibilities.
The resume or documents of the nominee or candidate will be given to
the Nomination Committee for consideration.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee adopted by
the Board are in line with the provisions of the CG Code and are available

on the websites of the Company and the Stock Exchange.

During the Reporting Period, the Nomination Committee has mainly
fulfilled the following responsibilities:

—  reviewing the structure, composition and the Board diversity policy;
— making recommendations regarding the re-election of retiring
Directors at the 2016 AGM,;

— nominating candidates for independent non-executive Directors;
and

— assessing the independence of independent non-executive
Directors.
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During the Reporting Period, the Nomination Committee has held one R AL HE  IEREE S BRT— A2
meeting. The following is the attendance record of the Nomination AT AREEZEEEeRNBE_T— &

Committee meeting during the year ended 31 December 2016: T A=+t HLFENSHHBELE:

Attended/

Eligible to attend

HEEEE

Mr. Wei Shaojun (Chairman) BOBELE(EE) 11

Mr. Wong, Yik Chung John =EHRBEAE 11
Mr. Han Xiaoping EETEE

(appointed on 28 June 2016) (R=ZF—NFNAZF+/AEZ) 0/0
Mr. Han Qinchun BERHERE

(resigned on 28 June 2016) (RZF—NFNAZ+/VHEE) 11

REMUNERATION OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT EREEBHNHM

For the Reporting Period, remuneration of the senior management of the R A& HE B AFHREFZHE A M H
Company (whose biographies are set out on pages 27 to 30 of this KM ESAKE  EFUII AR A FRE
annual report), other than Directors as disclosed in note 8 to the audited EE (HEEH N AFHFE27EI0E) & A
consolidated financial statements in this annual report, is within the < %t AT g6 8

following band for each person:

Number of
Individuals
Remuneration Band M= E A
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000/ 7T, 3

HK$2,500,000 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,000/ 7T 23,000,000/ 7T 1
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AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION AND REPORTING
RESPONSIBILITIES

During the Reporting Period, the remuneration paid or payable to the
Company’s independent auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, in respect of
its audit and non-audit services were as follows:

REET R B R AR EE

RAREHE - [ARF B 7z BEE X
7k B & 5T BD S AT B H AR BN FE R BUR
BEMEMOFBMOT

RMB’000
Type of Services BRI ELE AR For
Audit services for 2016 B RNFZEARS 2,000
Non-audit services for 2016 —E-RNFRIEZHERG -
Total st 2,000

The statement of the Company’s independent auditor regarding their
reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the Reporting Period is set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to prepare the Group’s
financial statements for each financial period, which give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results and cash flows
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Listing Rules, the
Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong) and
applicable accounting standard. The Company deploys appropriate and
sufficient resources to prepare audited accounts. In preparing the
financial statements for the Reporting Period, the Board has selected
suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently, made
judgments and estimates that are prudent, fair and reasonable and
prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis. The
Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and necessary steps to
safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and
other irregularities. With effect from 1 April 2012, the Company provides
all members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company’s
performance, position and prospects.

ARRBILZBREMRBREREEAKEAR
BERRSEAMBREANPRETEAH
RAFHRBL B RE] —& -

%Eﬁﬂﬂ%#ﬁ%@ﬂ’ﬂﬂﬁﬁ%iﬁ%

O

EXEeHREEZAERELTARA BB
EBIE622F N RMEHI MR EE AR E NOE R
SR ERRAEANEE SV BHIEZ 8% &
KONEEAAMRRAEENEBIMKR
AREBERBREERE - ARFAERE R
FHNERABHREELERR -HELR
THRENBHRAE EFECEEAE
MEBRLERM—BULER FHEIE
RAnaBoHE AR AREELE
EERUVBEHRR -EFAERN YA
BEBEONTE UREAEEEE &E#
EREERBMFREMERMRR - B ZF —
“HEEUA-HAE ARFRNEEFSEENX
BERHABARRRR - MR MATR A&
MAEER -



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A M S
fl= E/n#&%

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to
events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk
management and internal control systems for the Group, and to regularly
assess and continuously supervise their effectiveness to foster the
sustainable development of the Group. The management is responsible
for designing, implementing and supervising the risk management and
internal control systems, and providing the Board with the confirmation of
the effectiveness of risk management and internal control.

The risk management and internal control systems are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable rather than absolute
assurance against material misstatement or loss. Such systems do not
provide an absolute shield against factors such as unpredictable risks, e.g.
natural catastrophes, fraud, human errors, etc.

The Board supervises the risk management and internal control systems
on an on-going basis rather than as a one-off review. The Board has
delegated to the Audit Committee the responsibility of supervising the
management in designing, implementing and monitoring the risk
management and internal control systems. In 2016, the Audit Committee
considered and reviewed the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group for two times, and reported the findings of the
reviews to the Board.

During the Reporting Period, the Board had obtained the confirmation
from the management regarding the effectiveness of the risk
management and internal control systems. For the Reporting Period, the
Board considers that risk management and internal control were effective
and adequate for the Group as a whole. There was no issue relating to
the material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls as well as the risk management functions of the Group. The
Board also reviewed the resources for accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions, staff qualifications and experience, and the
training courses for the staff and the relevant budget were sufficient for
the Reporting Period.
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Scope of risk management and internal control

The risk management and internal control of the Company covers the
Company and its subsidiaries, encompassing the Group’s principal
businesses, namely, the smart energy and solar energy businesses and
the Primary Land Development Business. The important items included in
the scope of internal control are financial control, operational control,
compliance control and risk management functions. The review has been
conducted based on the guidelines and definitions for regulating firms
and professional bodies, with reference to the five elements of internal
control, namely, the internal environment, risk assessment, control
activities, information and communication, and internal supervision,
covering all the key controls and measures. The scope of review also
includes the Group’s resources for accounting, financial reporting and
internal inspection, staff qualifications and experience, and the adequacy
of training.

Risk management and internal control systems

The Group established an integrated risk management and internal
control systems tailored to suit the management needs of the Group, a
system that is modelled on the COSO framework and combines the CG
Code of the Stock Exchange, the Basic Standard for Enterprise Internal
Control and the Implementation Guidelines for Enterprise Internal Control
of China with the characteristics of the industry the Group operates in.
With its orientation towards risk management and internal control as the
core, the objective of such system is to offer reasonable assurances that
the Group’s operations and management are in compliance with laws
and regulations in order to safeguard the security of the Group’s assets,
ensure the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the Group’s
financial reports and related information, enhance operational efficiency
and results, and build a scientific and orderly integrated risk management
and internal control system that brings risks under control, meets the
actual needs of the Group and covers the Group’s various business
segments, thereby securing the achievement of the Group’s strategic
objectives.

Risk management

Risks are inherent in every business and the challenge lies in identifying
and managing them so that they are managed, reduced, transferred,
shared, hedged or tolerated after weighing up the pros and cons.
Effective risk management has always been a part of the overall
achievement of the Company’s strategic objectives.
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The risk management system
The Group’s risk management system is guided by the three lines of
defence as shown below:

Board of
Directors
Audit Committee
EET
EREEY

Risk Management Leading
Team/Internal Audit Department
R ERRENE WEED

The first line of defence

A Risk Management Executive Team has been set up, comprising the
Group’s functional centres, business segments and staff. In the course of
their daily operations, the functional centres, business segments and
individuals execute the risk management strategies of the Group, gather
risks in a timely manner based on the changes in the business and give
the Risk Management Leading Team and the Internal Audit Department
feedback on the risks. The Risk Management Leading Team revises and
refines the risk management system to confine risk management to the
first line of defence. Through supervision and inspection, the Internal
Audit Department makes sure that the risk management procedure and
mitigation plans are carried out well.

The second line of defence

A Risk Management Leading Team has been set up, comprising the
Group’s president, vice-president and the directors of the centres. The
Risk Management Leading Team designs, implements and supervises
the risk management system to identify, communicate and assess the
significant risks for the Group. The Risk Management Leading Team also
formulates and adjusts the response measures, and ensures their
effective implementation. The Internal Audit Department supervises the
risk management system designed and implemented by the Risk
Management Leading Team, independently assesses the effectiveness of
such system and regularly reports the findings of assessment to the Audit
Committee.
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The third line of defence

The Board and its affiliated Audit Committee, which make up the third
line of defence, are responsible for assessing and determining the nature
and level of risks the Group is willing to take in achieving its strategic
objectives, ensuring that the Group establishes and maintains appropriate
and effective risk management and internal control systems, and
supervising the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems on an on-going basis.

Risk management procedure
The following diagram shows the risk management procedure:

Risk
Identification
[ Bz 8k Bl

Risk Management
R b EE

(1) Risk identification: The Group regularly gathers relevant information
in a comprehensive, systematic and continuous manner based on
the operational and control objectives previously laid down and, by
considering the information in light of the actual situation, conducts
risk assessment in a timely manner to accurately identify the internal
risks and external risks related to achieving the control objectives
and determine the relevant risk appetite with the Audit Committee
and the Board. At the stage of risk identification, the Group
compiles a database of the various kinds of risks the Group is
faced with, a database that influences how the Group achieves its
objectives.
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(2) Risk analysis: By way of questionnaires, the Group rates risks in
terms of their likelihood of occurrence and impact upon occurrence.
In conducting risk analysis, a methodology combining the
qualitative approach with the quantitative approach is adopted.
Risks are analyzed and ranked based on their likelihood of
occurrence and impact upon occurrence, and mapped onto the
risk plots of the Group.

(8) Risk responses: In formulating the risk response strategies, the
Group adopts the appropriate control measures through
ascertaining the risk preferences of Directors, the Chief Executive
Officer and other senior management personnel, and the staff in
key positions to avoid material loss for the Group’s operations as a
result of individual risk preferences. The risk strategies to be
adopted include a mixed use of risk response strategies ranging
from risk hedging, risk reduction, risk sharing to risk toleration, and
weighing the risks against the gains in achieving effective risk
control. The Group compiles its risk management reports based on
the information from the assessment and analysis of risks, as well
as the risk response strategies.

(4)  Dynamic monitoring of changes in risks and risk responses: In light
of the different stages of development and the progress of business
development, the Group gathers information related to changes in
risks on a regular and on-going basis to conduct risk identification
and risk analysis, adjust the relevant risk response strategies in a
timely manner, and supervise the implementation of such
strategies.

Key risks and uncertainties

Details of the risks and uncertainties involved in the business operations
of the Group are set out in “Key Risks and Uncertainties” in “Management
Discussion and Analysis”.

The procedure for reviewing the effectiveness of risk
management and internal control systems

The appraisal system in internal control

The Group laid down the Appraisal Guidelines for Internal Control to
systematically standardize items such as the appraisal objectives for risk
management and internal control, the criteria for recognizing defects and
the methodology adopted for appraisals. The Guidelines are applied in
the supervision of the process and results of internal control for the
purpose of ensuring that the internal control system is dynamically
adapting to the changes in the Group’s operating environment and
management objectives through on-going supervision, and that the
internal control system is constantly undergoing dynamic adjustment and
refinement. The application of the Guidelines is also aimed at enhancing
the awareness of the results of internal control among members at the
various levels of management entities and control, as well as supervising
appraisals.
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The procedure and methodology for reviewing risk ®HitEBEERNIFEENEFNS
management and internal control £

1.

On-going supervision focusing on key control appraisals: In respect
of the high-risk and important business items in the course of the

1.

NERZENTIERT £TFER
B AENMEAEERLEEEBESD

Group’s operations and management, the Internal Audit 7= R B %DE;(%W%IE L/( 8 i 4
Department focused on the key control appraisals by supervising HFTTEB AT HWAEE_-_T—NFE

the key control in the internal control module of the Group in the
year 2016 on an on-going basis, with due regard for high-risk areas
and important business items, to prevent risks, standardize
operations and enhance management.

handling and dissemination of inside information are listed below:

The Group is aware of its obligations under the disclosure
requirements under the Listing Rules and the Guidelines on
Disclosure of Inside Information issued by the Securities and
Futures Commission in June 2012. The overriding principle is for
the Group to make an announcement as soon as any inside
information comes to the attention of the Group or the Group
makes any decision based on such information.

A BB I AR R A A B i %‘JLTT?iit
EE BIsRREENEZEXERE
H-ABERR REEE RAE
I2 o

2. Assessing the risks in business processes and the effectiveness of 2. H T2 K HI2EK LA P E T L E
the internal control set-up: The Internal Audit Department BRMENTG: AESXEBREEA ﬁ
rationalizes the major business processes of the Group by ANFHEO T AMEBEAER TSR
conducting interviews with the key persons in charge. Determining R WHEBREESRIEEEES B
the control objectives for each business process and identifying the ZCEYREZEEETERNRR  WE
risks of threats materializing, the Internal Audit Department AEEIR B R GIE EEITICR %?
appraises the risks in business processes and the effectiveness of TRHARTIBERRERR KRNIER
the internal control set-up by matching the risks with the existing SHH B M -
control measures of the Group and conducting walk-through tests.

3. Testing the effectiveness of actual implementation: To appraise the 3. ¥ BRI ITH A MR ITH S R E
effectiveness of the implementation of risk management and MW EEESRTIENBEELE S 2
internal control, the Internal Audit Department regularly tests the HERBE BR -BE EHHTE
key control points in each business process in a number of ways, BIE 7 S E R R B IR N A S EE I
including inquiry, observation, inspection and replication. ITE AR -

4. By selecting, formulating and implementing on-going and/or 4, NEIERE - ST FTHEFE L ®
independent assessments, the Internal Audit Department BYWFTE HERREENKAIE
determines whether the essential ingredients of risk management TN EEZRAFENEERLES -
and internal control are in place and working properly.

5.  The defects in risk management and internal control are assessed 5. BTG E B S B & W 2P E 1 A B
in a timely manner, and reported to the persons responsible for KW EBERLBMN E = ?" 4k 1E
adopting the corrective measures, including the senior management EHOEBALT BHESEEEAZR
personnel and the Board, where appropriate. MEES(MES)ELE® -

Inside information management AR EEERE

The Group’s procedure and internal control measures regarding the LA T3 AREBE RN E B EIRE & WNAE
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° The Company has formulated its own Guidelines on Management
and Disclosure of Inside Information in accordance with the Listing
Rules and the Guidelines on Disclosure of Inside Information,
clarifying the organization for managing inside information within the
Company and the processes for reporting and disclosing inside
information, and ensuring that Board members, the senior
management personnel and specific executive personnel with
access to price-sensitive and/or inside information by reason of
their position or employment at the Company or its subsidiaries are
in strict compliance with the relevant regulations and guidelines.

° By way of financial reports, announcements and its website, the
Group discloses information to the public in an extensive and non-
exclusive manner to implement and disclose its fair disclosure

policy.

° In the course of communicating with any organization or individual
regarding the Company’s operating condition, financial condition
and other operating developments in a variety of formats, including
presentations on results, analyst presentations, roadshows and the
reception of investors for their research purposes, the Company
designates a specific executing entity for information disclosure.

° The Company has formulated its Confidentiality Protocol, expressly
prohibiting any unauthorized use of confidential information or
inside information. At the same time, staff members are required to
sign a Confidentiality Agreement during induction, which means
they are expected to take upon themselves the duty of
confidentiality when they start their job.

Internal audit function

The Company established the internal audit function (the “Internal Audit
Department”) which plays a major role in monitoring the internal
governance of the Company. The major tasks of the Internal Audit
Department are reviewing the financial condition and internal control of
the Group and conducting comprehensive audits of the Group on a
regular basis. In the course of conducting audits, the Internal Audit
Department has the right to inspect all records, assets and personnel
information. To ensure the independence of the Internal Audit Department
in conducting audits, the person in charge of the Internal Audit
Department reports directly to the Audit Committee. With an Internal
Audit Department staffed by employees experienced in internal audits,
the Group has adequate resources at its command at this stage.
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Main activities of the Internal Audit Department in 2016:

° Conducting independent reviews for the Group’s risk and control
measures while ensuring that the relevant risks and any
shortcoming in internal control have been addressed properly;

o Monitoring the implementation of risk control and internal control
practices in coordination with functional departments, business
segments and staff members;

° Rigorously inspecting and testing risk management and internal
control systems, and presenting recommendations on
improvements;

° Reporting the findings of monitoring the risk management and
internal control systems to the Audit Committee for a total of two
times;

o Conducting regular audits for the finance, operation and
compliance of major business units, taking a risk-oriented
approach;

° Carrying out special reviews for the areas that the management,
the Audit Committee and the Board devoted their attention to;

° Reviewing the procedure for the Group’s management and control
measures for continuing connected transactions, and reporting the
findings to the independent non-executive Directors;

o Offering internal consulting services regarding risk management
and internal control, as well as helping to improve the management
and operating performance of the various business units within the
Group.

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Mok Ming Wai was the company secretary of the Company and
resigned with effect from 31 August 2016, and Ms. Zou Yanhong (“Ms.
Zou”) and Ms. Ng Ka Man (“Ms. Ng”) have been appointed as joint
company secretaries of the Company with effect from 31 August 2016.
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Ms. Zou is the senior legal manager of securities affairs department of the
Company and is also responsible for advising the Board on corporate
governance matters and ensuring that the Board policy and procedures,
and the applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.

In order to uphold good corporate governance and ensure compliance
with the Listing Rules and applicable Hong Kong laws, the Company also
engages Ms. Ng Ka Man, an assistant vice president of TMF Hong Kong
Limited (a global corporate service provider), as its Joint Company
Secretary to assist Ms. Zou Yanhong to discharge her duties as company
secretary of the Company. The primary corporate contact person at the
Company is Ms. Zou Yanhong, the Joint Company Secretary.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, Ms. Zou and Ms. Ng have
undertaken not less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
respectively in compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

INVESTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS RELATIONS

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with the Shareholders and the investors. The
Board also recognises that effective communication with the investors is
the key to establish investor confidence and to attract new investors.
Therefore, the Group is committed to maintaining a high degree of
transparency to ensure that the investors and the Shareholders receive
accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely information of the Group by
the publication of financial reports, announcements, circulars and other
corporate communications on the websites of the Stock Exchange and
the Company. The Company’s website (www.longitech.hk) has been set
up as a means to provide information of the Company to the
Shareholders and potential investors and to communicate with them
directly and effectively. Shareholders are welcomed to make enquiry to
the Board or make request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

The Board shall maintain an on-going dialogue with Shareholders and the
investment community. Shareholders are also encouraged to attend the
annual general meeting and other general meetings that may be
convened by the Company, for which notices will be served for an
adequate period in accordance with the Listing Rules and articles of
association of the Company. The Directors will be available to answer
Shareholders’ questions at the general meetings.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

To safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights, a separate resolution is
proposed for each issue at shareholder meetings, including the election
of individual directors.

At any general meetings, a resolution put to vote of the meeting shall be
decided by way of a poll except where a show of hands is allowed under
the Listing Rules and the results of voting by poll will be declared at the
meeting and published on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the
Company respectively pursuant to the Listing Rules. At the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 28 June 2016, all resolutions
including the approval of the audited consolidated financial statements of
the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015,
were passed by poll by the Shareholders.

Convening of extraordinary general meeting and
putting forward proposals

Shareholders may put forward proposals for consideration at a general
meeting according to the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the laws
of Hong Kong) and the articles and association of the Company.
According to Article 64 of the articles of association of the Company,
extraordinary general meetings shall also be convened on the requisition
of one or more Shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one tenth of the paid up capital of the Company
having the right of voting at general meetings. Such requisition shall be
made in writing to the Board or the company secretary of the Company
for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition. Such meeting shall be held within 2 months after the deposit
of such requisition.

As regards proposing a person for election as a director, Article 113 of
the articles of association of the Company stipulates that no person,
other than a retiring Director, shall, unless recommended by the Board
for election, be eligible for election to the office of Director at any general
meeting, unless notice in writing of the intention to propose that person
for election as a Director and notice in writing by that person of his
willingness to be elected shall have been lodged at the Head Office or at
the Registration Office. The period for lodgment of the notices required
under this Article will commence no earlier than the day after the
despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for such election
and end no later than 7 days prior to the date of such general meeting
and the minimum length of the period during which such notices to the
Company may be given will be at least 7 days. The procedures for
shareholders of the Company to propose a person for election as a
director are available on the website of the Company.
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Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders who intend to put forward their enquiries about the
Company to the Board could email their enquiries to investor@longitech.hk.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Reporting Period, there is no significant change in
constitutional documents of the Company.
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To the Shareholders of LongiTech Smart Energy Holding Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of LongiTech Smart Energy
Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set
out on pages 85 to 174, which comprise:

° the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2016;

° the consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then ended;

° the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year
then ended;

° the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then
ended;

° the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended;
and

° the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) and have been
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properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the  FIYHI IR TEIR T L B E -
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
PricewaterhouseCoopers, AL 7K 28 B B Y

22/F Prince’s Building, Central, Hong Kong

T: +852 2289 8888, F: +852 2810 9888
www.pwchk.com
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BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on
Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“lESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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Key audit matter identified in our audit is summarised as follows:

° Recognition of bargain purchase gain

Key Audit Matter
BEETTEE

E LRk K 18

A 2 AT P ORI Y BE B 2 5t F A A 40
T
. i 18 LA LS ) B 2R

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
RMWETF UM EEREETEE

Recognition of bargain purchase gain

REWBWFEHER

Refer to note 4(a) Critical accounting estimates and
judgements-Business combinations, note 6 Other gains-
net and note 31 Business combinations to the
consolidated financial statements.

550 B B 98 2 T 5 4(a) BB 62 3T R0 20 B
— R0 W R H Ml — FEAM S X
Ao

We focused on this area due to the size of bargain
purchase gain (RMB 25 million) derived from the
acquisition of three solar power plants from third parties,
and because the Directors’ assessment for fair value of
the solar power plants acquired involves judgements
and assumptions on the future operation results based
on current market conditions and available information.

BT E —FEERAEEAREBE =T WE=A
HIRE 155’] ZEWRBRaNEBER(ARKE25H8
Br) TAEEEGEHREALXAREEN R FER
1Eﬂ$f¢§§ﬁ|%7ﬁﬁf‘ﬁﬁféﬁﬁi%\ AR ERFRER
B RS L 45 RIBB 80 H B MR AR o

We evaluated the composition of management’s cash flow
forecasts and the process by which they were developed,
including verifying the mathematical accuracy of the
underlying calculations.

BMAATEEENRSABEINERMERRES
B WiRETHBEAENERE -

We also challenged management’s key assumptions in the
forecasts for:

HZMbERTEEELAN T HAEMNBEREANRR

(1) Solar power generation, by comparing to their
historical actual operation data and attenuation rates
with industry forecasts;

M REUBEE HHEAFELERZ
BMEITEIERAEE L

BHE MR

(2)  Electricity tariff, by matching with the current market
price set and published by local government

authorities;
@ FEE - BHEEMWHTEEHBFIHEIL R MHER
TS EEMREL

(8)  Future cost profiles, by comparing to historical actual
costs and growth rates comparable to power
generation; and

@) REKAEM - & HEE L ER
BEEMRCERAEREBELL )Si

(4)  The discount rates, by estimating a range of discount
rates independently, and ensuring the discount rates
adopted by management were within the range.

@ FEE RMBUGETHREEM  BUTE
EEERBOFAELTEQBBEN -
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Key Audit Matter
BREETTEE

v (¥4

i gk K 18

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
RMWETT UM EEREETEE

The management determined the fair value of each solar
power plant based on a discounted free cash flow
model. In performing such assessment, the
management had adopted the following key
assumptions and judgements:

ERERAAERLRET BRI BERBE
B TR G X R B A T - A2 AT A
B IR IR T 00T A0 B AR B

—  Forecast of solar power generation;

- HAABUBITENTEA:

—  Forecast of electricity tariff;

— EENER:

—  Forecast of cost profiles; and

—  EERAEBOEN

— Discount rates

- B

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance (= g

conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our 4+ A B HEEL
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the fh iz B
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit

or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We also compared the actual power generation and
operating results of these solar power plants in 2016 with
the forecasts to consider whether any forecasts included
assumptions that, with hindsight, had material deviation.

BB ELRRERE T - R"FEEREEEM
BEARETERA %Lﬁ%? NEBREFHESR
MEBEBRREBAIPHERFEEAREZ -

Based upon the above procedure performed, we found the
key assumptions and input data adopted were supported
by the evidence we gathered and consistent with our
expectation.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDIT
COMMITTEE FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Audit Committee are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and
to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh
the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Ng Ping Fai.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

GEBE®ER

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+t—HLEE

2016

—F-—RF
Note RMB’000
i AR®T R

Continuing operations BEKSEER

Revenue W %5 5(a) 607,137
Cost of sales FER= DN 7 (527,324)
Gross profit EF 79,813
Other gains-net Hlz— 558 6 25,841
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHFAX 7 (2,850)
Administrative expenses THRAX 7 (29,071)
Profit from operations p == | 73,733
Finance income BB WA 9 633
Finance expenses BhE R 9 (9,662)

Finance expenses — net

MERX—FR

9 (9,029)

64,704
10 (12,758)

Profit before income tax AT B A &R

Income tax expense FriSfifm X

Profit for the year from continuing BEREEX ZERERN
operations

Discontinued operation ERIEEK

Loss for the year from discontinued BERIEERZFRNEBIA
operations

Profit for the year FREF

2015
—E—hE
RMB’000
ARBET T

324,168
(292,394)

31,774

(948)
(9,543)

21,283

20
(259)

(239

21,044
(6,446)

14,598

(1,622)

12,976
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
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For the year ended 31 December 2016 & & —Z —

NET_A=1+—HILFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+t—HLEE

2016 2015
— R —E—RHF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
g AR® TR ARBTF T
Profit attributable to: T ERRF :
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE =N 12,976
Non-controlling interests eI HE —
12,976
Profit/(loss) attributable to owners AAAEEAES
of the Company arises from: EA(BE) kA :
Continuing operations FEBICE TS 14,598
Discontinued operations AR IEET (1,622)
12,976
Earnings per share from continuing FRZAQFHEE AEWL
and discontinued operations BERKEEKRREAL
attributable to owners of the (¥R 2EBRERN
Company for the year
Basic earnings per share (RMB) BREXREIN(ARE L)
From continuing operations BEKEER 11(a) 0.0241
From discontinued operations BERIEER 11(a) (0.0027)
0.0214
Diluted earnings per share (RMB) BREEEN(AR¥ET)
From continuing operations FHEREET 11(b) 0.0240
From discontinued operations B IEER 11(b) (0.0027)
0.0213

The Notes on pages 93 to 174 are an integral part of these consolidated 55938 & F 174 B Fr & Mif it A AR A B 15 R
financial statements. R—ABD e



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SeErZHEBRER

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

—RNF+ZA=+T—BIEFE

Year ended 31 December
BZ+=-B=1+—HLEE
2016 2015
—R"EF —E—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 ARBTR ARETT

Profit for the year FRER 12,976
Other comprehensive income: Ht2mUBA :
ltems that may be reclassified PEe e EM D EEES
subsequently to profit or loss: ZIEAB :
Exchange differences on translation of & G N B A 7
financial statements of overseas W mEMES
subsidiaries ZEHER 60
Other comprehensive income FRAEMZEBA -
for the year, net of tax "INBRHE 60
Total comprehensive income FREAKAELEE
for the year 13,036
Attributable to: DA P4
Owners of the Company VIN/NETEF SN 13,036
Non-controlling interests FEIE R HE -
Total comprehensive income FRAEZEHKRALTE
for the year 13,036
Total comprehensive income AATERAEAL
attributable to owners of the ZHEHBRALERE :
Company arises from:
Continuing operations SECEET 14,658
Discontinued operations BRI (1,622)
13,036

The Notes on pages 93 to 174 are an integral part of these consolidated

financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

At31 December2016 R —Z— R F+_-_A=+—H

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+t—8H
2016 2015
—B—AE —ET—hF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000

B & ARBT R ARETT

Assets EE

Non-current assets ERBEE

Leasehold land and land use rights THE L3 &+ s fF AR 13 8,240 6,331

Property, plant and equipment ME - BE&EE 14 271,826 13,055

Intangible assets BEAE 15 24,431 -

Available-for-sale financial assets AHESHMEE 16 - 5,000

Other non-current assets HEMIERBEE 17 12,878 -
317,375 24,386

Current assets RENEE

Inventories rE 19 27,618 23,559

Trade and other receivables B 5 & H b & W kIR 20 114,424 57,730

Amount due from customers for contract JEW R F & 4 TR ZHIE

work 21 604,746 332,661

Available-for-sale financial assets At ESREE 16 3,000 -

Restricted cash ZREES 22 296 251,015

Cash and cash equivalents HeRkBEESEEY 23 205,037 158,518
955,121 823,483

Total assets EEHZE 1,272,496 847,869

Equity and liabilities EzkBEE

Equity attributable to owners ARG HEBEAEGERER

of the Company

Share capital N 24(a) 6,002 4,943

Reserves ey 24(b) 212,257 23,951

Retained earnings REBAEHB 88,623 41,670

Total equity R 306,882 70,564




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
REEERER

At31 December2016 R —Z— R F+_-_A=+—H

As at 31 December

(@ o]
O

R+=—A=+—H
2016 2015
—E—XRE —E-—RE
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
M 5E AR TR AREF T
Liabilities =R
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Borrowings =Ry 25 668,864 300,000
Deferred government grants iR AT TR 4 AG 2,600 -
Deferred income tax liabilities EEFMSHAE 28 9,856 -
681,320 300,000
Current liabilities REBAE
Borrowings =Ry 25 35,375 220,000
Receipts in advance FE W TR IB 26 13,975 26,131
Trade and other payables B REMENKE 27 210,737 217,499
Current income tax liabilities BIHAFTIS T B E 24,207 13,675
284,294 477,305
Total liabilities EEAE 965,614 777,305
Total equity and liabilities EzREEH8E 1,272,496 847,869

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%

The Notes on pages 93 to 174 are an integral part of these consolidated 2593 H £ £ 174 HFTH st R AL & B %5

financial statements. x—H#o o

The financial statements on pages 85 to 174 were approved by the H8SBEEFIT4EMHAMBMEN T —+

Board of Directors on 22 March 2017 and were signed on its behalf. FoAZtZHKESTGHHE THTI
EEREESE-

Wei Shaojun Zhen Xiaojing
HOE P
Director Director
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
AEREREHR

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KRTRFHARY
Share-based Property
Share Share Statutory compensation Exchange  revaluation Retained Non-controling
capital premium reserves reserve reserve reserve  Other reserve eamings Total interests  Total equity
RGBS 3
BE ROEE  iERA BHEE EXRE  EREE  ZhEE  REEA i ERER 2EE
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

M AEBTT ARBTR AR%TR ARBTT ARBTT ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARETT ARETT ARETI

Balance at 1 January 2015 R=-Z-HF-F-H
F43

4,900 94,089 22,282 5,648 2,063 2,229 605 133,624 265,440 - 265,440

Comprehensive income 2EHA
Profit for the year FAEF - - - - - - - 12,976 12,976 - 12,976
Other comprehensive income  E i 2 YA - - - - 60 - - - 60 - 60
Total comprehensive 2AUAEE

income - - - - 60 - - 12,976 13,036 - 13,036
Transactions with owners S5 A\ EH A

in their capacity as EREFHRS

owners
Share issued for exercise of 7T B R i M B 17k 1D

share options 24(a)f) 43 6,298 - (3,236) - - - - 3,105 - 3,105
Equity settled share-based R £ E KA TR

transactions 235 - - - 1,162 - - - - 1,162 - 1,162
Forfeiture of share options BUERE - - - (3,574) - - - 3,574 - - -
Appropriation 1o statutory BEZERE

reserves 24(b)(i) - - 1,916 - - - - (1,916) - - -
Distribution in specie ENHK - (82,956) (17,448) - (2,958 (2,229) - (106,588) (212,179) - (212,179)
Total transaction with BEEAENRS EE

owners, recognised REEAR

directly in equity 43 (76,658) (15,532) (5,648) (2,958 (2,229 - (104,930) (207,912) - (207,912)
Balance at 31 December ~ W=F-HE%+=§

2015 =t-Ris% 4943 17,431 6,750 - (835) - 605 41,670 70,564 - 70,564

Attributable to owners of the Company

ERAEEAESE
Share Share Statutory Exchange Retained Non-controlling
capital premium reserves reserve  Other reserve earnings Total interests Total equity
%3 ROER EERE ESRfE HitRE REER @t FRRER EX $
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ik ARBTR ARBT R ARBTR ARBT R ARBTR ARBT TR T ARBT R ARBTR

Balance at 1 January 2016 R-B-XE-f-H
&

Comprehensive income 2AHA
Proft for the year FEREF
Other comprehensive income E2ERA

Total comprehensive income 2 WA 5

Transactions with owners BRAAUEREAN

in their capacity as SREANRE
owners
Placing of new shares EEHR 24(a)f) 177,390 = 178,449
Acquisition of subsidiary WENBAR 31 = n =
Appropriation to statutory AEEEHE
reserves 240} ) -
Acquisition of non-controling W RRER
interests 31 - (5,124)

Total transaction with owners, EEHAETR S E#
recognised directly in RERAR
equity 177,390 4,503 (4,503) 182,031

Balance at 31 December 2016 R=F-A%E+=8
=t+-Bf% 194,821 11,253 88,623 306,882

The Notes on pages 93 to 174 are an integral part of these consolidated 93 B & F 174 B FT & i 3 B AN 4 B 75 3R
financial statements. x—H#o o



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
MEBRERERX

For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+t—HLEE

2016 2015
— RN —E—HF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 AR T ARETFTT
Cash flows from operating activities RETBRBESRE
Cash used in operations KEFTAER® 29 (194,743) (267,343)
Interest received 2 U F & 633 421
Income tax paid B FTEH (2,205) (699)
Net cash used in operating activities RETEBFMARESFEE (196,315) (267,617)
Cash flows from investing activities RETEHFMEBEERE
Purchases of leasehold land and EEHEL R T
land use rights A% (2,520) -
Purchases of property, plant and equipment BB %% - = MR E (4,876) (785)
Purchases of intangible assets BEERTEE (9,223) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plantand  HE&EWME - HE R&E
equipment Ffr 15318 2,609 —
Government grants received 15 BT 78 RG 2,690 —
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash 145( ﬁ% BB AR BREA
acquired BRe 31 (926) —
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale H & 7] Hj ETREE
financial assets FT1S 3T 2,000 -
Decrease/(increase) in restricted cash =R iﬁ & ﬁ (3 ) 22 250,719 (251,019)
Distribution in specie 7Y 5k = (7,660)
Net cash generated from/(used in) REEZBHFRE(FTA)
investing activities ReFEHE 240,473 (259,460)
Cash flows from financing activities BmMEE ii] FIBRERE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares 277 & @A P18 2018 24(a) 178,449 —
Proceeds from borrowings BEEmERIEA 495,639 520,000
Repayment of borrowings BREE (527,162) (78,000)
Interest paid BRI (65,494) (25,406)
Advances from related parties REE 5 2K 94,107 182,346
Repayments of fund to related parties BEWHEHFZES (169,482) 74,793
Acquisition of non-controlling interests W s FE 1 i 2w 31 (1,542) -
Proceeds from shares issued under share 1R 1% B& A% # 51 2 32 17 A% (9
option scheme Z FT1S5IR 3,105
Net cash generated from financing REITBRESRSFE
activities 676,838
Net increase in cash and cash ReRBESEEYWEM
equivalents FHE 149,761

O
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

GEREMER

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

Note
Bt 5
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning RV zHEe kB
of the period ZEWY
Exchange (losses)/gains on cashandcash IR & MR € S B W IE X
equivalents (B518), W=
Cash and cash equivalents RERNESRES
at end of year ZEY 23
The Notes on pages 93 to 174 are an integral part of these consolidated 2593 &8 &

financial statements.

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=+t—HLEE

2016
—F-—RF
RMB’000
ARMT R

158,518

(2,154)

205,037

2015
—E—hE
RMB’000
AR®ET T

8,661

96

158,518

17AEFE M E R A G A BB R



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 ¥ R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

LongiTech Smart Energy Holding Limited (the “Company”, formerly
known as “Long Ji Tai He Holding Limited”) was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands on 4 January 2011 as an exempted company with
limited liability under the Companies Law, Chapter 22 (Law 3 of
1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The
address of its registered office is Clifton House, 75 Fort Street
PO Box 1350, Grand Cayman KY1-1108, Cayman Islands. The
Company’s shares were listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 12 January 2012.

The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are principally
engaged in primary land development and public infrastructure
construction (“primary land development business”) and smart
energy and solar energy businesses. The Company’s parent
company is Longevity Investment Holding Limited (“Longevity”),
and the ultimate owner is Mr. Wei Shaojun (“the controlling
shareholder”).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements the Company have
been prepared in accordance with all applicable International
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”), which collective term
includes all applicable individual International Financial
Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards
(“IASs”) and Interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The
consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost conversion, as modified by the revaluation
of available-for-sale financial instruments which are carried at
fair value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with
IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
[t also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

(a)

New and amended standards adapted by
the Group

The following amendments to standards have
been adopted by the Group for the first time for
the financial year began on or after 1 January
2016:

° Clarification of acceptable methods of
depreciation and amortisation —
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38

° Annual improvements to IFRSs 2012 —
2014 cycle, and

° Disclosure initiative — Amendments to IAS 1.

The adoption of these amendments did not have
any impact on the current period or any prior
period and is not likely to affect future periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b)

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted

The following new standards, amendments to
standards and interpretations are effective for
annual periods beginning after 1 January 2016
and have not been applied in preparing these
consolidated financial statements. None of these
is expected to have a significant effect on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group,
except the following set out below:

IFRS 9, “Financial instruments”

The new standard addresses the classification,
measurement and derecognition of financial
assets and financial liabilities, introduces new
rules for hedge accounting and a new impairment
model for financial assets.

While the Group has yet to undertake a detailed
assessment of the classification and measurement
of financial assets, debt instruments currently
classified as available-for-sale (AFS) financial
assets would appear to satisfy the conditions for
classification as at fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and hence there
will be no change to the accounting for these
assets.

Accordingly, the Group does not expect the new
guidance to have a significant impact on the
classification and measurement of its financial
assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAE5HEME @)
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POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 B E%E @)
21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 21 B BRREESESE
(Continued) EJJ (&)
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b) K ER# 2 # 5T ZE B
adopted (Continued) K27 ()

IFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (Continued)

There will be no impact on the Group’s
accounting for financial liabilities, as the new
requirements only affect the accounting for
financial liabilities that are designated at fair value
through profit or loss and the Group does not
have any such liabilities. The derecognition rules
have been transferred from IAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement and
have not been changed.

The new impairment model requires the
recognition of impairment provisions based on
expected credit losses (ECL) rather than only
incurred credit losses as is the case under IAS
39. It applies to financial assets classified at
amortized cost, debt instruments measured at
FVOCI, contract assets under IFRS 15 Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, lease receivables,
loan commitments and certain financial guarantee
contracts. While the Group has not vyet
undertaken a detailed assessment of how its
impairment provisions would be affected by the
new model, it may result in an earlier recognition
of credit losses.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b)

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted (Continued)

IFRS 9, “Financial instruments” (Continued)

The new standard also introduces expanded
disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation. These are expected to change the
nature and extent of the Group’s disclosures
about its financial instruments particularly in the
year of the adoption of the new standard.

IFRS 9 must be applied for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. Based
on the transitional provisions in the completed
IFRS 9, early adoption in phases was only
permitted for annual reporting periods beginning
before 1 February 2015. After that date, the new
rules must be adopted in their entirety. The Group
does not intend to adopt IFRS 9 before its
mandatory date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued)

21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures
(Continued)

(b)

New standards and interpretations not yet
adopted (Continued)

IFRS 15, “Revenue from contracts with customers”

The IASB has issued a new standard for the
recognition of revenue. This will replace IAS 18
which covers contracts for goods and services
and IAS 11 which covers construction contracts.
The new standard is based on the principle that
revenue is recognised when control of a good or
service transfers to a customer. The standard
permits either a full retrospective or a modified
retrospective approach for the adoption.

Management is currently assessing the effects of
applying the new standard on the Group’s
financial statements at this stage, the Group is
not able to estimate the impact of the new rules
on the Group’s financial statements. The Group
will make more detailed assessments of the
impact over the next twelve months.

IFRS 15 is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2018. At this
stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the
standard before its effective date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAE5HEME @)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (Continued) 2.1 B E%E @)
21.1 Changes in accounting policy and disclosures 21 B BRREESESE
(Continued) B ()
(b) New standards and interpretations not yet (b] R ER# .z #7 5T 2 Al
adopted (Continued) K27 ()
IFRS 16, “Leases” PR A1 7% 48 & 2E Rl
1655 [HHE ]

IFRS 16 will result in almost all leases being
recognised on the balance sheet, as the
distinction between operating and finance leases
is removed. Under the new standard, an asset (the
right to use the leased item) and a financial liability
to pay rentals are recognised. The only exceptions
are short-term and low-value leases.

The accounting for lessors will not significantly
change.

The standard will affect primarily the accounting
for Group’s operating leases. As at the reporting
date, the Group has non-cancellable operating
lease commitments of RMB20,022,000, see Note
30. However, the Group has not yet determined
to what extent these commitments will result in
the recognition of an asset and a liability for future
payments and how this will affect the Group’s
profit and classification of cash flows.

Some of the commitments may be covered by
the exception for short-term and low value leases
and some commitments may relate to
arrangements that will not qualify as leases under
IFRS 16.

The new standard is mandatory for financial years
commencing on or after 1 January 2019. At this
stage, the Group does not intend to adopt the
standard before its effective date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EXRZFBEHE @)

POLICIES (Continued)
2.2 Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured entity) over
which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity
when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity.
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the
date that control ceases.

(a) Business combinations

The Group applies the acquisition method to account
for business combinations. The consideration
transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred
to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability
resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent
liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition
date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling interest in
the acquiree on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis.
Non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders to
a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are measured at either fair value or
the present ownership interests’ proportionate share in
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-controlling
interests are measured at their acquisition date fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by
IFRS.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.2 Subsidiaries (Continued)

()

(b)

Business combinations (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount
of any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the
acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity interest
in the acquiree over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of
consideration transferred, non-controlling interest
recognised and previously held interest measured is
less than the fair value of the net assets of the
subsidiary acquired in the case of a bargain purchase,
the difference is recognised directly in the statement of
profit or loss.

Intra-group transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of
the transferred asset. When necessary, amounts
reported by subsidiaries have been adjusted to conform
with the Group’s accounting policies.

Separate financial statement

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at cost
less impairment. Cost includes direct attributable costs
of investment. The results of subsidiaries are accounted
for by the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in subsidiaries is
required upon receiving a dividend from these
investments if the dividend exceeds the total
comprehensive income of the subsidiary in the period
the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
investment in the separate financial statements exceeds
the carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.3 Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-

maker.

The chief operating decision-maker, who is

responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the senior executive management.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

()

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (“the functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”),
which is the Group’s presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions or valuation where
items are re-measured. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions
and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are recognised in the statement of profit or
loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to
borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are
presented in the statement of profit or loss within “finance
income or expenses”. All other foreign exchange gains
and losses are presented in statement of profit or loss
within “other gains — net”. Translation differences on
non-monetary financial assets, such as equities
classified as available for sale, are included in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2 ERETHEME @

2.4 HhEBE @)

2.4 Foreign currency translation (Continved)

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities (none of which has the currency of a hyper-
inflationary economy) that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are translated
into the presentation currency as follows:

o assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at the
date of that balance sheet;

o income and expenses for each statement of profit
or loss are translated at average exchange rates
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates
prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the rate
on the dates of the transactions); and

° all resulting currency translation differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

2.5 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the statement of profit or loss during the financial
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20 years
Plant and machinery 5-20 years
Motor vehicles 5-10 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3-5 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount (Note 2.8).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised
within “other gains-net” in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.

Leasehold land and land use rights

Lease hold land and land use rights are amortised on the
straight-line basing over the period of the operating leases or
their approved use periods.

Intangible assets
(a) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree over the fair
value of the identified net assets acquired.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.7 |n’rangib|e assets (Continued)

2.8

(a) Goodwill (Continued)

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated to each
of the cash-generating units (“CGUs”), or groups of
CGUs, that is expected to benefit from the synergies of
the combination. Each unit or group of units to which
the goodwill is allocated represents the lowest level
within the entity at which the goodwill is monitored for
internal management purposes. Goodwill is monitored
at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances
indicate a potential impairment. The carrying value of
the CGU containing the goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use
and the fair value less costs of disposal. Any impairment
is recognised immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.

(b) Computer software

Acquired computer software is capitalised on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use .
These costs are amortised over their estimated useful
lives.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or intangible assets
not ready to use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment and whenever there is an
indication of impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised for
the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.
For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial
assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each
reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 ERETHEME @
POLICIES (Continued)

2.9 Inventories 29 FE

o
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Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
raw materials, direct labor, other direct costs and related
production overheads (based on normal operating capacity).
It excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
applicable variable selling expenses.

2.10 Construction contracts

A construction contract is defined by IAS 11, “Construction
contracts”, as a contract specifically negotiated for the
construction of an asset or a group of assets, where the
customer is able to specify the major structural elements of
the design. The accounting policy for contract revenue is set
out in Note 2.21(a).

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract will be
profitable, contract costs are recognised as expenses by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at
the end of the reporting period. When it is probable that total
contract costs will exceed total contract revenue, the
expected loss is recognised as an expense immediately.
When the outcome of a construction contract cannot be
estimated reliably, contract costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Construction contracts in progress at the end of the reporting
period are recorded at the net amount of costs incurred plus
recognised profit less recognised losses and progress
billings, and are presented in the statement of financial
position as the “Amount due from customers for contract
work”(as an asset) or the “Amount due to customers for
contract work” (as a liability), as applicable. Progress billings
not yet paid by the customer are included under “Trade and
other receivables”. Amounts received before the related work
is performed are presented as “Receipts in advance”.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets

()

Classification

The Group classifies its financial assets into the
following categories: at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables, held-to-maturity and available-
for-sale. The classification depends on the purposes for
which the financial assets were acquired. Management
determines the classification of its financial assets at
initial recognition.

As of 31 December 2016, the Group’s financial assets
primarily comprise loans and receivables, and available-
for-sale financial assets.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They are included in current
assets, except for the amounts that are settled or
expected to be settled more than 12 months after the
end of the reporting period. These are classified as non-
current assets. The Group’s loans and receivables
comprise “trade and other receivables”, “cash and cash

equivalents” and “restricted cash” in the balance sheet.

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets unless the investment
matures or management intends to dispose of it within
12 months of the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.11 Financial assets (Continued)

(b)

Recognition and measurement

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade-date-the date on which the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus
transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows
from the investments have expired or have been
transferred and the Group has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership. Available-for-sale
financial assets are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

212 Impairment of financial assets

(a)

Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired
and impairment losses are incurred only if there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or events)
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 BEXREFTHEREm
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (Continued) 2R ¢MEERE @
(a) Assets carried at amortised cost (Continued) (o) ABMEAARIERNEE
(#8)
Evidence of impairment may include indications that the BENBEREITBREEB A
debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing significant H—HEBAB LEBEREN
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or B & - m EAsl HE R (BRI
principal payments, the probability that they will enter BEdAE BEBAREA
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation, and where RERESNETEMT BT E
observable data indicate that there is a measurable 4 UANEAEBRYSIEBRT
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as EErRKIRERBAGTE
changes in arrears or economic conditions that B - BIanERE A BRE
correlate with defaults. 8 i #Y ¥ R OIE R B A OB AR
R
For loans and receivables category, the amount of the HWRERLEWKRIESE
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s Bl BERESEIIIREEER
carrying amount and the present value of estimated HEEEZ:sRMEERER
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that FIZBE IR MGt A KRS
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial MEMTEENREENR
asset’s original effective interest rate. The carrying KEZEBEX)MNIREMEN
amount of the asset is reduced and the amount of the EHidE -EERAETMNU
loss is recognised in the consolidated statement of BlE MBXeBAELESE
profit or loss. If a loan or held- to-maturity investment BRixER WEXSNES
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for FHERERZEBANE  EF
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective STEMAFHEBKHELE X
interest rate determined under the contract. As a ABZARETHENER
practical expedient, the group may measure impairment FE - TERERP A&
on the basis of an instrument’s fair value using an AR AR E RN TS E
observable market price. BB ITAERNAFETER
(ERE
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment IMAERGEER  REEBBEH
loss decreases and the decrease can be related EEER A Mk D A B8
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment HWHEBERETERRES
was recognised (such as an improvement in the BENBEHHINEB AN
debtor’s credit rating), the reversal of the previously EHRELEFRNRE) B2
recognised impairment loss is recognised in the B E R REEIE T

consolidated statement of profit or loss. RAEBmKEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.12 Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

(b)

Assets classified as available for sale

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.

For debt securities, if any such evidence exists the
cumulative loss — measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any
impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in profit or loss — is reclassified from equity
and recognised in profit or loss. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as
available for sale increases and the increase can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in profit or loss, the
impairment loss is reversed through the consolidated
statement of profit or loss.

For equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
also evidence that the assets are impaired. If any such
evidence exists the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on that financial
asset previously recognised in profit or loss — is
reclassified from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Impairment losses recognised in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss on equity instruments are not
reversed through the consolidated statement of profit
or loss.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
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2.13 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for
goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. If collection of trade and other receivables is
expected in one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle
of the business if longer), they are classified as current assets.
If not, they are presented as non-current assets.

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment
of doubtful debts (see Note 2.12).

2.14 Cash and cash equivalents

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

2.15 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are
shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

216 Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or
services that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers. Trade and other payables are
classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if
longer). If not, they are presented as non-current liabilities.

Trade and other payables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

2.17 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any
difference between amount initially recognised and
redemption value being recognised in profit or loss over the
period of the borrowings, using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

2.18 Employee benefits

(a) Shortterm employee benefits and contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in
the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

Contributions to local defined contribution retirement
schemes pursuant to the relevant labor rules and
regulations in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as
incurred, except to the extent that they are included in
the cost of inventories.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAES:THEME @

POLICIES (Continued)

2.18 Employee benefits (Continued)
(b) Share-based payment

The fair value of the employee services received in
exchange for the grant of the options is recognised as
an expense. The total amount to be expensed is
determined by reference to the fair value of the options
granted:

° including any market performance conditions (for
example, an entity’s share price);

o excluding the impact of any service and non-
market performance vesting conditions (for
example, profitability, sales growth targets and
remaining as an employee of the entity over a
specified time period); and

° including the impact of any non-vesting conditions
(for example, the requirement for employees to
save or holding shares for a specified period of
time).

At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to vest
based on the non-marketing performance and service
conditions. It recognises the impact of the revision to original
estimates, if any, in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 EAES:THEME @

POLICIES (Continued)

2.19 Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

(a) Current income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the
basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period in the countries where
the Company’s subsidiaries operate and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations
in which applicable tax regulation is subject to
interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities.

(b) Deferred income tax
Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if
they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill, the
deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction
other than a business combination that at the time of
the transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period
and are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax
liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)
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2.19 Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(b) Deferred income tax (Continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable
temporary differences arising from investments in
subsidiaries, except for deferred income tax liability
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary
difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries, only to the extent that it is
probable that the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available
against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

2.20 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached
conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss over the period
necessary to match them with the costs that they are
intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to property, plant and equipment
are included in non-current liabilities as deferred government
grants and are credited to the consolidated statement of
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the expected lives of
the related assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (Continued)

221 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, and represents amounts receivable for
goods supplied, stated net of discounts, returns and value
added taxes. The Group recognises revenue when the
amount of revenue can be reliably measured; when it is
probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity;
and when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group’s activities, as described below. The Group bases its
estimates of return on historical results, taking into
consideration the type of customers, the type of transactions
and the specifics of each arrangement.

(a) Contract revenue

A construction contract is defined by IAS 11,
“Construction contracts”, as a contract specifically
negotiated for the construction of an asset.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably and it is probable that the contract
will be profitable, contract revenue is recognised over
the period of the contract by reference to the stage of
completion. Contract costs are recognised as expenses
by reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity at the end of the reporting period. When it is
probable that total contract costs will exceed total
contract revenue, the expected loss is recognised as
an expense immediately.

When the outcome of a construction contract cannot
be estimated reliably, contract revenue is recognised
only to the extent of contract costs incurred that are
likely to be recoverable.

Variations in contract work, claims and incentive
payments are included in contract revenue to the extent
that may have been agreed with the customer and are
capable of being reliably measured.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

221 Revenue recognition (Continued)

()

(b)

(d)

Contract revenue (Continued)

The Group uses the “percentage-of-completion”
method to determine the appropriate amount to
recognise in a given period. The stage of completion is
measured by reference to the contract costs incurred
up to the end of the reporting period as a percentage of
total estimated costs for each contract. Costs incurred
in the year in connection with future activity on a
contract are excluded from contract costs in
determining the stage of completion.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reports
the net contract position for each contract as either an
asset or a liability. A contract represents an asset where
costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised
losses) exceed progress billings; a contract represents
a liability where the opposite is the case.

Sales of electricity

Revenue arising from the sale of electricity generated
from solar power stations is recognised when the
electricity is generated and transmitted.

Sales of goods

Revenue is recognised when the goods are delivered at
the customers’ premises, and the customer has
accepted the goods and the related risks and rewards
of ownership.

Sales of services

For sales of services, revenue is recognised in the
accounting period in which the services are rendered,
by reference to stage of completion of the specific
transaction and assessed on the basis of actual
services provided as a proportion of the total service to
be provided.
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2 E A5 HEME @)

POLICIES (Continued)

222 Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

2.23 Borrowing costs

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

224 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3

3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including cash flow and fair value interest rate
risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and concentration risk. The
Group’s overall risk management program focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial
performance.
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(a) Market risk

(i)  Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from
its borrowings. Borrowing obtained at variable
rates expose the Group to cash flow interest rate
risk which is offset by cash held at variable rates.
During 2016 and 2015, the Group’s borrowings
at variable rate were denominated in RMB.

Borrowing obtained at fix rates expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk.

The Group did not use any interest rate swap to
hedge its interest rate risk during the year.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk
(Continued)

As at 31 December 2016, approximately
RMB404,239,000 (2015: Nil) of the Group’s
borrowings were at variable interest rates. The
interest rates and terms of repayment of the
Group’s borrowings are disclosed in Note 25. At
31 December 2016, if interest rates on
borrowings had been 1.00 percentage-point
higher/lower with all other variables held constant,
before-tax profit for the year would have been
RMB4,042,390 lower/higher, mainly as a result of
higher/lower interest expense on floating rate
borrowings.

As at 31 December 2016, approximately
RMB300,000,000 (2015: RMB520,000,000) of
the Group’s borrowings were at fixed interest
rates. The fair value of these fixed interest rate
borrowings estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows at the current market
interest rate available to the Group for similar
financial instruments is RMB314,050,000.
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3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a
customer or other counterparty fails to honor its
contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
Group’s trade and other receivables and deposit with
banks. The Group maintains a defined credit policy and
exposures to these credit risks are monitored on an
ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables, individual
credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These
evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to pay,
and take into account information specific to the
customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Normally,
the Group does not obtain collateral from customers.

In respect of deposit with banks, the Group mitigates
its exposure to credit risk by placing deposits with
financial institutions with established credit rating. Given
the high credit rating of the banks, management does
not expect any counterparty to fail to meet its
obligations.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by
the carrying amount of each financial asset in the
consolidated balance sheet after deducting any
impairment allowance. The Group does not provide any
financial guarantees which would expose the Group to
credit risk.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade and
other receivables are set out in Note 20.
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 ,E]J' i% J&| FEAE: %‘:' pL::) (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1 BEREKERAZE @
(c) Liquidity risk (c) MBI R
Individual operating entities within the Group are NEFHERNZEELNTAS
responsible for their own cash management, including B IR ERE BER
the short term investment of cash surpluses and the TEBMEBHEENULE
raising of loans to cover expected cash demands, EERARRERREE
subject to approval by the Company’s board when the S0 ME B 80 TE St T RE PR K
borrowings exceed certain predetermined levels of ITHEEALEARNRES
122 authority. The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor e E  REERHBERTE
liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending HERTHESETRUAK
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves BERERNETER  AWE
of cash and adequate committed lines of funding from REEFTRRBESHEE AR
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity EXTZomBEEAEIRE
requirements in the short and longer term. TRE2UMBEHER

The following tables show the remaining contractual TRIIWRAKEBRNHE H
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the AXZeRBBEZETAEY
Group’s financial liabilities, which are based on FEHBER HWOREEDN
contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest R HRZESR=E(BER
payments computed using contractual rates or, if EEITAF RS (ERRF
floating, based on rates current at the end of the BORBEBMAREFITHE
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can be FTat EHF| B A 50) A R A
required to pay: SEUHERNTNRR
AH{ERDINEE :

910g Hoday [enuuy papwi Buipjoy ABisug pews yoayibuoT

As at 31 December 2016
R=ZZB-R"E+=A=+—H
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

EHRRTRZEAER

Within
1 year or on 1yearto 2yearsto 5 years
demand PAYCETE 5 years above Total
—F R —FZ MEE
EER E3 EFE  EFHLE et

RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARBTR AR®BTR ARBTR ARBTR AR®TR

Borrowings =B 71,868 365,517 218,258 208,120 863,763
Trade and other ZohEMER
payables FRIA 204,541 204,541

276,409 365,517 218,258 208,120 1,068,304
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 ,E\ZI' i‘% J&| Fﬁ Fé B @)

3.1 BBREKERAZE@m
B R R ()

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c)
As at 31 December 2015

RZTE—RF+=A=+—H

Contractual undiscounted cash outflow

EHNARFTRZES ML
Within
1 year or on 1 year to 2 years to 5 years
demand 2 years 5 years above Total
—FR%  —FE  WFE
JEEZ K m HE  AFHNUE HEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFTT ARETT ARETT ARETT AREBTT
Borrowings ETE 276,869 331,414 - - 608,283
Trade and other B 5 RE AR
payables A 208,035 - - - 208,035
484,904 331,414 — — 816,318

(d) Concentration risk

A significant portion of revenue of the Group is derived
from one customer within the primary land development
segment, which accounted for 86% of total revenue in
year 2016 (2015: 90%).

3.2 Capital management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio.
This ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital.
Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including “current
and non-current borrowings” as shown in the consolidated
balance sheet) less cash and cash equivalents, and restricted
cash. Total capital is calculated as “equity” as shown in the
consolidated balance sheet plus net debt.

3.2

(d) S+ AR
AEBKZKEGHRE -
H— R AESHLH —BE
F - —XNFEki@
5 H86%( — T — f -
90%) °

EXERE
AEBEERERANE N RRER
SERMESBARELEN
RBRRERERA N B E bR
FAAGKNG YHA®SRE
BARGBABRLESKA -

AEBENBBELXREEEARN I
KR BERF R ABE ARG
B EBFRESFNEEE(RRE
RABERBRARIERRE
HEEDRASIASEZEY R
XRHBE - -BEAERNERE
ERBERAROMER] N EER
R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Confinued) 3

3.2 Capital management (Continued)

The Group’s strategy is to maintain the gearing ratio at a
healthy capital level in order to support its business. The
principal strategies adopted by the Group include, without
limitation, reviewing future cash flow requirement and the
ability to meet debt repayment schedules when they fall due,
maintaining a reasonable level of available banking facilities
and adjusting investment plans and financing plans, if
necessary, to ensure that the Group has a reasonable level of
capital to support its business. The gearing ratios at the end
of the reporting period were as follows:

Total borrowings BERE

Less: cash and cash equivalents BoREMREEEY
Restricted cash 2R EIE S

Net debt B FHE

Total equity % B FE

Total capital wmER

Gearing ratio EEHE

Bt 75 & b2 B I )
32 EXEE @

AEBNRBERFEGEL XA
RIEHEANKFE  AXFHER-
AEERRNEZEXRBEEED
EREHAKRRAEREFT KL X
NEHEBEE N #r AR
TREEGEKTERABRKRES
EMBETE(NFTR) LR
FEERERSBKTINERI#H
X -NmEHARNAGEL RN
T

As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+—8H
2016 2015
—EB—XRE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T ARETT

704,239 520,000
(205,037) (158,518)
(296) (251,015)

498,906 110,467
306,882 70,564

805,788 181,031

62% 61%



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

(i)

Financial assets measured at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the
Group’s financial instruments measured at the end of
the reporting period on a recurring basis, categorised
into the three-level fair value hierarchy as defined in
IFRS 13, Fair value measurement. The level into which
a fair value measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance of the
inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level
1 inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilites at the measurement
date.

Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1,
and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data
are not available.

3

Bt 75 & b2 B I )
3.3 A FE ML

(i)

BAFEFENEHE
=

RFEFREE
TREJINAEEEHMTE
RBEEHPREEFTHEEE
AFEZRVFE - RBERMB
wEERIE135 D FEA
BZEHE UBAFESTR
RESR=M NVENE
ZEREOBBRBRAEER
MPRAOEASEZA
BERMLEREMEMET

F-REE: 2FERE
BRAE R ABER
E AGEARNERMS
tEBHEREERAEZ
RABRE -

F_HEE: A TEEBRK
RE - ABUEGE A
ANEE-—RZABER
AR RYEMNBEEY
BABRGARE - BXAE
RHABEBEREHRESD
SBEBEMER 28 AHE -

N
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

3  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 ,E\ZI' i‘% 50 Bﬁ Fé: pL::) (&)
3.3 Fair value estimation (Continued) 3.3 AF¥EMEFT @
(i) Financial assets measured at fair value (Continued) i) BRAFEFENEHE
= (&)
Fair value hierarchy (Continved) NFEERFERE (E)
Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant F-MEE: AFEBBE
unobservable inputs. REZEZIERHG AHBIE
=
Fair value
measurements as at
31 December 2016
categorised into
Level 2
R-ZE—XRHF
+=ZBA=+—H
AVEFTESES
EZHR
RMB’000
AR T T
Recurring fair value measurements REHANLETE
Financial assets: TREE
Available-for-sale financial assets At ESMEE 3,000

Valuation techniques and inputs used in Level 2
fair valve measurements

The fair value of available-for-sale financial assets in
Level 2 is determined by reference to quoted prices of
instruments similar to the assets being valued, adjusted
for factors unique to the assets being valued.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
carried at other than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
instruments carried at cost or amortised cost are not
materially different from their fair values as at 31
December 2016 and 2015.

EZRAFEAEEZEH
B 118 J7 5 R 80 A B 1%
RE—_SMAHLESE
EEAFENDZ2RBENE
EEMENTITANREM

BT URRFEEENS
BRZFELFHE -

FEAFEIERN S
EEREBBENAFE
RZE—ARFE_F—H
F+-—A=Z+—8 *5£H
K AN S HE SE K AN B AR B9
CRITACEEAEHEAEA
FEEETK-
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

4

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are addressed below.

(a) Business combinations

Accounting for acquisitions require the Group to allocate the
cost of acquisition to specific assets acquired and liabilities
assumed based on their fair values at the date of acquisition.
The Group has undertaken processes to identify all assets
and liabilities acquired, including acquired intangible assets.
Judgements made in identifying all acquired assets,
determining the estimated fair value assigned to each class of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed, as well as assets’
useful lives, could materially impact the calculation of goodwiill
and depreciation and amortisation charges in subsequent
periods. Estimated fair values are based on information
available near the acquisition date and on expectations and
assumptions that have been deemed reasonable by
management. Determining the estimated useful lives of
tangible and intangible assets acquired also requires
judgement.

4 BRI RS A H

AEEREBALBIAMBEAR(E
RERBBEATRASAENRESEMH
EH) R B R Z B A R -

AEBHRKELBRRBRR - EE
F BUEHNEAGBARIGELEE
RERER - FEEARREERE
ERBEMERTER T ENRFEE
HEBXFEN T RERRAROT -

(a) X% E 6

WESTREERAEBERMR
WHEEERFAESENKER
HzAFEERSFZEAIENE
XA - NEEE BITIEFF A &R
Rk mBEEERAE  BEH
BREAMKBNETLEE - E# 5
PTEBRBHNEE BEMBEER
ENAAERES EER MGG
RN EAREENFERFHE
TR B HE - RTRE @ H R B at
BURERARNTER#HE
REREZE - A RAFEDER
WEBHMRAANERARE
EERRAENBHERRE
E-BEMRBZALRETLE
EZ B A ERFE IR AE LA
B o

N
N

Y EERNEES
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Construction contracts

As explained in policy Notes 2.21 revenue and profit
recognition on an incompleted project is dependent on
estimating the total outcome of the construction contract, as
well as the work done to date. Based on the Group’s recent
experience and the nature of the construction activity
undertaken by the Group, the Group makes estimates of the
point at which it considers the work is sufficiently advanced
such that the costs to complete and revenue can be reliably
estimated. As a result, until this point is reached the amounts
due from customers for contract work as disclosed in Note
21 will not include profit which the Group may eventually
realise from the work done to date. In addition, actual
outcomes in terms of total cost or revenue may be higher or
lower than estimated at the end of the reporting period, which
would affect the revenue and profit recognised in future years
as an adjustment to the amounts recorded to date.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for the property, plant
and equipment with reference to the estimated periods that
the Group intends to derive future economic benefits from the
use of these assets. Management will revise the depreciation
charges where useful lives are different to previously
estimated, or it will write off or write down technically obsolete
or non-strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Impairment for trade and other receivables

The Group estimates impairment losses for trade and other
receivables resulting from the inability of the customers to
make the required payments. Details of the estimate and
assumptions have been disclosed in Note 2.12. If the financial
condition of the customers were to deteriorate, actual write
off would be higher than estimated.

(b)

(c)

(d)

4 BESFHEFHHE @

2EAME
A0SR B sE2.21 BT A - R T
IH B 2 Was Ko M R AR T A
HEHRBEGRZBRREARS
BETHIREME - REAE
ERHSB R ASEMETHRE
£EHONE  ASKEHBFTIRE
EE DR UEASEE FE M
AR A R s - Bt - 7 E
EZEER W EE
WEPAHIREREBSTEIER
SEEKRTRENESEETIRE
B R R T o b AN - 4B K AN Bl R
EMEBRERTES R HERR
HEHRMGEE MEgFEIKR
REEERORZ R &5 - 1EA
HieSemMoHE-

ME BERKRENMG
GRS

AEEEEEBEEME BB R
Rzt EREH AR
Exth H2EHFHALEHE
BRUZEEEE L RRLEMN =
ZEHTIAETE EAERFR
B2 R AT TRE - BEERE
FITE S - AR HMUR E ]
FESE B MBI L Bk
BESENEE -

{fz’i%&ﬁﬂﬂ@ﬂ&fklﬁﬁ

AEEEHET P EXRERN
RMELENE 5 K& H b YRR
AR B IR E B A EE o i ET R R
ABERME212EE - MREP
B B IR B 2 - BRR A0 RE SH R
FHREER N AR BT
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4  CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(e) Income taxes and deferred taxes

(f)

There are certain transactions and calculations for which the
ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will be
reflected in the income tax expense and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
In addition, the realization of future income tax assets is
dependent on the Group’s ability to generate sufficient
taxable income in future years to utilise income tax benefits
and tax loss carry-forwards. Deviations of future profitability
from estimates or in the income tax rate would result in
adjustment to the value of future income tax assets and
liabilities that could have a significant effect on the income tax
expenses.

Withholding taxes arising from the distributions
of dividends

The Group’s determination as to whether to accrue for
withholding taxes from the distribution of dividends from
subsidiaries in the PRC according to the relevant tax
jurisdictions is subject to judgement on the timing of the
payment of the dividend, where the Group considered that if
it is probable that the profits of the subsidiary in the PRC will
not be distributed in the foreseeable future, therefore no
withholding taxes were provided.

4 BESFHEFHHE @

(e)

(f)

FrE8 B RIEER A

BEEXGBRETPEFLES T T

EBRBRBRENR S MFE - K&
BREHREESFEHNBEINRR
MG HEREE - HLFFEN
REMBHERABHINERARN
28 ABBERESRRERS
754 57 2 I IR AIE T R 93 4 1 ) Bk
%P3 B R X IR A TR R B
eI RRFABHREENE
AEARAEBRKRELT EIE
R A BB S - AERER
W KRR KREE - REAM
BE 0 3K P 15 5 K B i 5T 15 35 AX
HBARARFAEREERAEBNER
ETHE  ERUMEHRAXE
HEERTE-

kRS S| REFEAH

AEBRETEREMBEBKE A
AR RIKE R B T BB
NEERE S ENIENHE - A
IR A5 BB RO B [ 4F H R o
AEBRA/RA LR KA 6
S0k BB QR AR
AR IEMB R EE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 WaERoEEH

(a) Revenue () W=

Continuing operations: FHEEEES -

Primary land development and public T —BABERARER
infrastructure construction

Sales of electricity HEEN

Provision of home photovoltaic system and 12 5 A 1k Z 4 Rk B =
smart energy cloud platform construction — #¢JR & ¥ & 1 % R 7%

service

Sales of doors and windows HEME

Provision of construction and engineering 2 {2 5% & T 12 R 7§
services

Discontinued operation: B IEER

Rental income a2l A

The Group has only one customer (2015: one) with whom
transactions have exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenues
which is relating to primary land development and public
infrastructure construction. In 2016, revenues from this
customer amounted to RMB522,289,000 (2015:
RMB293,247,000). Details of concentration of credit risk
arising from this customer are set out in Note 3.1(d).

Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—-BLFE
2016 2015
—E-XE —T—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT

522,289 293,247
28,522 —

13,102 —
41,270 28,187

1,954 2,734

607,137 324,168

44

607,137 324,212

REBRE-—FEF(ZE—H
F:—R)ETHRIBEEERSE
BUWmI10% A E ZEXH5HE L
HW—RRAERAEREREH R
ZE-RF - REZEFPHNE
&8 A AR #522,289,0007T (=
T — A7 F: AR 293,247,000
L) ABEEREFMELEEER
BREPRFFBENWESO) -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 WERDEER @

(Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (b) 2 WHE
The Group manages its businesses by divisions, which are REBEDHEEER M -E-Z
organised by business lines (products and services). In a NEBEN(EmRRE) RS
manner consistent with the way in which information is BRERARAEEESRITHER
reported internally to the Group’s most senior executive EAHZHRERUNESEERR
management for the purposes of resource allocation and FIMEERBEOHFA  AEELD
performance assessment, the Group has presented the EF T MET2mD 6 -
following two reportable segments.
—  Primary land development business; and - IH—RREBEK K
—  Smart energy and solar energy businesses — BEEREAKBGRES
Primary land development business refer to the primary land TH-BRFAEEBEE TR
development and public infrastructure construction business. FERNERERER-
No geographic information is shown as substantially all FAEBEEEBNBRE D E
assets, liabilities, revenue and profit from the operations of E-8F WakuafBRkasd
the Group are derived from activities in the PRC. Bl i REVMIEH HE

x o

w
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2016 &

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)

2-E—

(c) Segment results, assets and liabilities

RNE+TZA=+—BILFE

5 WHEKDIBEFE @)

(c) 7MEE BERE®E

Smart energy

Primary land and solar
development energy
business businesses Others Total
Tih—& BERERR
BARELE KEHEL Hith wst
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREBTT ARBFTT AREFT
For the year ended BE-ZE—RE
31 December 2016 +=-ZA=+—H
L+EE
Revenue from external HINE Pz
customers 522,289 41,624 43,224 607,137
Reportable segment profit/ T 22 BB %
(loss) after tax A (ER) 34,952 27,111 (10,117) 51,946
Interest income from bank RATF A B UA
deposits 507 98 28 633
Interest expense BB (868) (8,794) — (9,662)
Depreciation and amortisation 7 & & ## 44 (163) (9,587) (3,254) (13,004)
As at 31 December 2016 R-ZE—RE
+=-HA=+—H
Reportable segment assets T 2{R D PEE 660,723 510,127 223,972 1,394,822
Additions to non-current FRARABEIERD
segment assets during DEEE
the year 605 296,259 378 297,242
Reportable segment liabilities & 2 % 2 & & 606,628 424,955 56,357 1,087,940
For the year ended BE-ZT—&1F
31 December 2015 +=-HA=+—H
IHEE
Revenue from external HONE P Uz
customers 293,247 - 30,965 324,212
Reportable segment profit/ T 2 R % BB %
(loss) after tax wmA (B8 20,073 (47) (7,050) 12,976
Interest income from bank AT R BUA
deposits — - 20 20
Interest expense FMERX — - (260) (260)
Depreciation and amortisation  4F P 47 & J% £ 4
for the year (83 — (667) (700)
As at 31 December 2015 N-—ZE—HE
+=A=+—H
Reportable segment assets A2 {IHFEE 589,828 150,111 122,566 862,505
Additions to non-current FRNREFEMRE D
segment assets during the A E
year 364 — 421 785
Reportable segment liabilities ™ £ % £ & & 571,652 150,163 70,126 791,941




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

5 REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5 WERDEER @

(Continued)
(d) Reconciliations of reportable segment revenues, d) TIE2Ho, B = B
profit or loss, assets and liabilities EEREEBEYE
Year ended 31 December
BE+-H=+—-BLEE
2016 2015
—B—RF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR TR ARBTF T 133
Revenue W 2 w
Reportable segment revenue Al 2 3o 2Bz 607,137 324,212 %
Elimination of discontinued operation #4241 % 7% - (44) m%:
gl@
Consolidated turnover e SR 607,137 324,168 ;%;
=]
ot
Profit after tax BB 1808 F >
Reportable segment profit A 2 35 s A 12,976 aj
Elimination of discontinued operation & 45 B 4% || 2 7% 1,622 JM'{
4
Consolidated profit for the year from R EFELEEBENFR E
continuing operations A T 14,598 #
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AIEROEEE 1,394,822 862,505
Elimination of inter-segment receivables # 4 9 55 & & U 2k 18 (122,326) (14,636)
Consolidated total assets IREBERTE 1,272,496 847,869
Liabilities =K
Reportable segment liabilities AEfHBEE 1,087,940 791,941
Elimination of inter-segment payables 3 $5 9 %5 & & 1<t 2018 (122,326) (14,636)

Consolidated total liabilities e BEERE 965,614 777,305
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

6 OTHER GAINS-NET

)

H i — F 8

Year ended 31 December
BE+-BA=+—-HLEE
2016 2015
ZE-RHF —ZE-hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T ARBFT

Bargain purchase gain (Note 31)
Gains on disposal of property,
plant and equipment, net

% (B Y8 W ok (P RE31)
HEME  BERERELE
R

BHESENRAX

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=1t—HLEE
2016 2015
—EB—KREF —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T ARBFT

Government grants BT 48 B
Others Hith
7 EXPENSE BY NATURE 7
Subcontract costs DB A
Raw materials and consumables used Fir BB R M K R FEA
Employee benefit expense EERAHX
Depreciation and amortisation e REH
Transportation and travelling expenses Ea M EKRRAS
Consulting and legal fees BHAREEER
Auditor’s remuneration 1% S B %7 B
— audit and audit related services — B LEZIEERS
Rental expenses e
Changes in inventories of finished goods &k R E R BH 77 & &
and work in progress
Others HAb

475,733 267,467
32,477 17,138
18,451 9,436
13,004 700

2,835 851
2,211 1,171

2,000 1,100
1,990 1,846

934 (4,061)
9,610 7,237

Total cost of sales, selling and distribution
expenses and administrative expenses

HERES HERDHAS R

TP X 4258

559,245 302,885
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE 8 EERFMBX

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

TE  #HERE
& R E KA

Wages, salaries and allowances

Social security cost

Equity-settled share-based payment
expense 7

BREREE RN N2 KA

2016 2015
=i — &F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARMT T NS E
8,543
726
167
9,436

Pursuant to the relevant labor rules and regulations in the PRC, the
Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC participate in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised by the PRC
municipal government authorities whereby the Group is required to
make contributions to the Schemes at the rate of 18% and 20% of
the eligible employees’ salaries. The local government authorities
are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

The Group has no other material obligation for the payment of
pension benefits associated with the Schemes beyond the annual
contributions described above.

(a) Equity settled share-based payments

After all the outstanding share options had been exercised or
forfeited before 31 December 2015, the Group did not have
any share options outstanding as at 31 December 2016 and
2015.

RETBEREESDEGEN AR NE
B 7 B P B R B ZE 2 00 | o BT AR
TK P B 7B 48 1 TE B R FOR IR 4R M ET
g(srE)) B AEHEAKAE
% (& 8 % € 18% K% 20% & tt, 3 1A 51 2
TR 3R - 17 BRATF B & & AR K
BEXNE2BEREEL-

B Bl 5F 2 RN - AN E I R B A
ZHEBANERENNROEMERE
£

(o) BRESZEFURMD M
Z KA

FRERARTTENBRER -F—
EFE+ZA=t—HBAfTEZR
Wik REBR-_T—-RERZ
E-RAF T A=+ -HUEE
8] 1) AR 7T 152 B0 8 B 4

w
O
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

8 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE (Continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include one (2015: three) director
whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis shown in
Note 35. The emoluments payable to the remaining four
individuals (2015: two) are as follows:

8 EEEAAZm@m

b) ENESHF AL

FRA-AEENOAUSSHFAL
PEE—((ZFE—1F: =)
EFx HFyemAMEsZD
o BB (ZF—hAF M
) FHBERIMT -

Year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=+—HLEFE
2016 2015
—E-REF —ZE—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETT

Wages, salaries and allowances TE& - %o k2R
Social security cost e RE KA

867
38

905

The emoluments of the four (2015: two) individuals with the
highest emoluments are within the following band:

ZOAL(ZE—hF: ML&KS
HALZHMN RN TR

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-—A=+—HuLt=EE

2016 2015

—EB—XRE —E-hfF

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

AH AH

Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000 7T 2
HK$2,500,000- HK$3,000,000 2,500,000;% 7T, & 3,000,000/ 7T —




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & & —Z —

9  FINANCE EXPENSE — NET

RNE+TZA=+—BILFE

9 BMERX - FH

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLEE

2016
—E—REF
RMB’000
ARE TR

Interest income on bank deposits

IRITERF B YA 633

Interest expense incurred
Less: interest expense capitalised in
the cost for construction contract work

EELFBMX
B EFARES R T ARAE
BAREHBERX

(65,500)

55,838

Net interest expense

Other finance costs

MEBF X FHE (9,662)

H Al & KA

Finance expenses — net

BERY — 58 (9,029)

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE

10 FRBHAX

2015
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREF T

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=t—HLEE

Current income tax
Deferred income tax

2016

RMB’000

ARBTR
BDEAPR 15 31
ETEFRSHL

2015
—ZE—ARF
RMB’000
ARET T

6,446

6,446

137
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NOTES TO TI‘!E FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R MEE
For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 10 Fﬁ' ?Efﬁ Fi:ﬁ SIZ (#)

The tax on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical 7N 2 B & BAT a F B9 B 1B BE B A i A
amount that would arise using the statutory tax rate applicable to REEBEER RN EERRTESH
profits of the consolidated entities as follows: HIBmIt R Z 8N

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+T—-HLEE

2016 2015
—ZE—h¥F
RMB’000 RMB’000
138 AR TR ARBF T
g Profit before tax BR B A0 2 R 64,704 21,044
3
% At applicable statutory income tax rates %@ A E SR R E 16,176 5,261
3 Effect of preferential tax rates BEMEZZE (1,084) -
E‘ Bargain purchase gain not subject to tax 0 78 £ it 7 55 5 Uk B Uk 25 (6,285) -
& Tax losses for which no deferred income It iR IEEFTS TR E &E 2
?:> tax asset was recognised MIAEBE 3,950 1,155
g Others Hi 1 30
c
% Tax charge (Note) BE X W (&) 6,446
z
% The expiry date of unused tax loss is as follows: ARERBREBBZHABNOT -
3
8
g Year ended 31 December
> BE+t-A=t+—-HLEE

2016 2015
—E—RE —E—RF

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BT T ARET T

Year 2020 —ECTFE 1,155
Year 2021 —E-—FF —

1,155



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

10 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

11

Note:

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and the British Virgin
Islands, the Group is not subject to any income tax in these jurisdictions.

The statutory tax rate of entities registered in the PRC for the year end 31
December 2016 is 25% (2015: 25%), except for certain subsidiaries entitled to
exemption or preferential rates.

No provision for Hong Kong profit tax was made as the Group’s Hong Kong
subsidiaries did not earn any income subject to Hong Kong profit tax during the
year ended 31 December 2016 (2015: Nil).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit
attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year (Note
24(a)).

10 TS & X @)

11

BsE

RERESHSERABELESHRAEER
AREBENRZEREREBABRETAFEHR -

BE_ZT-—XRF+A=+—-R0LFE R
PEEMAERNEERE/25%(ZF—h
F:25%) METHBRAARLHLZRE
BHE-

HRAEENEENBRARARNBE_T—X
FHZA=+t—BLEFELERDEIAR
MEEFESB WA BAEREEFEH
EHE®B(CZ—0F:8)-

BERER

(o) EREXRER

BREABANDEARAES
ANEEBEFBRARNEED HIT
Tl z NAE T BEt B (MY &
24(a)) °

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1+T—-HLEE

2016 2015
—E-RKRF —E-RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE TR AREFTT
Profit from continued operation KRB HEE ANBEFELE
attributable to owners of the Ey vl g
Company 14,598
Loss from discontinued operation KAEIHEE AEMME & IE
attributable to owners of the 2R ZEIR
Company (1,622)
12,976
Weighted average number of ordinary = 2% 17 I 18 A% 0 # S 15 81
shares in issue (thousands) (F 5 624,678 606,740
Basic earnings per share (RMB) FRERABI(ARET)
— Continuing operations —RFEREER 0.0241
— Discontinued operation —EERIEEB (0.0027)

w
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 11" 8REZR @
(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) ER#BHFRF

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. No
dilutive effect on earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2016 as the Group had no dilutive potential
ordinary shares. For the year ended 31 December 2015, the
Company had share options. The resulting number of shares
issued for no consideration is included in the weighted
average number of ordinary shares as the denominator for
calculating diluted earnings per share.

Profit from continued operation KARIEE ANEBRFELE
attributable to owners of the B 2w
Company

Loss from discontinued operation KAE R ABIEE KL
attributable to owners of the ¥z ER
Company

Profit used to determine diluted RUEESRESTET 2
earnings per share pinall

Weighted average number of ordinary & 2% 47 % 3 % N #E 7 9 &

shares in issue (thousands) (F 50

Effect of deemed issue of shares under 8 E1R #5 /& 2 7] B AR R &t 21
the Company’s share option scheme ~ EE TR H 2 22
for no consideration (thousands) (? %)

Weighted average number of ordinary & % #58 2 7 ~ & 8 i% fn4E
shares for diluted earnings per share 39 & (F &)

(thousands)
Diluted earnings per share (RMB) FREEREN(AREIT)
— Continuing operations — B R TR

— Discontinued operation —BERIEER

BR#EERNDIEERZERAT
BECEHEEBRMAREEET
TEROMETHEFE - #ZE
—E-RE+ZA=+—HIF
E -BRAEBEITEETEHESE
Bk BRAMNKZBEEZE -
HE-_ZT-—hF+=-A=1+—H
WFEE RRABHEBERE - B
I EEETHROEE Dt AE
BRMETHE ERAETR
BERNEMANSE -

Year ended 31 December
BEt+t-A=1+—HLEE
2016 2015
—E-RE —ZE—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARETT

14,598

(1,622)

12,976

624,678 606,740

1,623

624,678 608,363

0.0240
(0.0027)



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

11 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continved) 11T 8REF @)
(b) Diluted earnings per share (Continued) (b) ER#BHRF @
The number of shares that would have been issued assuming EERTHORMEERZBRITE
the exercise of the share option less number of shares that BREREZITORMDEE @
could have been issued at fair value (determined as the EMBRAEREABIZER AT
average market price per share for the year) for the same B(EBRE2FESRFEEHMEMTE)
total proceeds is the number of shares issued for no FREZTHRHEBEEEL -
consideration.
12 DIVIDENDS 12 &
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Company has not REBEE-_E—XNE+_A=+—81F
declared any dividend (2015: nil) to the shareholders of the FEARRWERARNFKRETIR
Company. FRKRE(ZZE—RF  |)-

13 LEASEHOLD LAND AND LAND USE RIGHTS 13 HEXT R ThERARE

2016
—E-RKREF
RMB’000
ARET T
At 1 January mn—H—H
Additions NE
Amortisation b 3|

At 31 December R+=—A=+—H

2015
—E—RF

RMB’000
AREFTTT

6,485

(154)

6,331

5
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14 ¥ BERKE
Furniture,
Plant and Motor fixtures and Construction
Buildings machinery vehicles  equipment in progress Total
HE -#£B
BF HBEREWH AE &S EEIR mct
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT AR®TRT AR®TRT ARETRE ARETRT AR%T:R

Cost: B :
At 1 January 2015 R-ZE—RF
—A—H - 3,649 1,257 622 10,279 15,807
Additions NE - 10 57 718 — 785
Disposals & - - (20) - - (20)
At 31 December 2015 NZE—1F
+-RA=+—H - 3,659 1,294 1,340 10,279 16,572
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RF
—HA—H - 3,659 1,294 1,340 10,279 16,572
Acquisitions of subsidiaries 4 8 i1 B 1 &) 9,202 245,814 205 4,825 — 260,046
Additions NE — 31 1,476 2,611 9,588 13,706
Transfer in and out YNl 10,279 - - - (10,279) —
Disposals & (13) (2,391) (383) - - (2,787)
At 31 December 2016 RZT—RF
+-A=+—H 19,468 247,113 2,592 8,776 9,588 287,537
Accumulated depreciation: Z:HiTE :
At 1 January 2015 RZE—HF
—HA—H - 1,896 960 121 - 2,977
Charge for the year FAXH - 252 145 149 - 546
Written back on disposals £ & B 3 [ - - 6) - - 6)
At 31 December 2015 RZB—RF
+-A=+—8H - 2,148 1,099 270 — 3,517
At 1 January 2016 R-_ZB—RE
—H—H - 2,148 1,099 270 — 3,517
Charge for the year FRLH 2,865 8,667 162 692 - 12,386
Written back on disposals HERHE - (152) (40) - - (192)
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—RF
+-ZRF=+—H 2,865 10,663 1,221 962 — 15,711
Net book value: BREFE:
At 31 December 2016 RZE—REF
+-A=1+—H 16,603 236,450 1,371 7,814 9,588 271,826
At 31 December 2015 RZT—HF
+=-F=+—H — 1,511 195 1,070 10,279 13,055
Depreciation expense of RMB8,786,000 (2015: RMB498,000) has TE M AR ®8,78600m(=F
been charged in “cost of sales”, and RMB3,600,000 (2015: — R EF: ARH498,0007T) B I 4
RMB48,000) in “administrative expenses”. ERAIFRNB MPTERAIARKE

3,600,000( = ZF —HF: AR
48,0007C) 2 HEMTT IR 7 < 0Bk ©



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

14 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continved) 14 ¥ 3% - & E K R @)

Pursuant to the relevant pledge contract, certain machineries of BIZEHBEBEEY ETREAAR
solar power plants with original cost of RMB185,660,000 were 185,660,000 7T B9 A [5 Bt 3% Bk #4 i

pledged as security (Note 25(i)).

15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

&Ry (M 3E250) °

15 EVEE

Computer
Goodwill software Total
(kS B Bet
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTT ARETRT AR®BTE

At 31 December 2015 R-ZE—FE
+=BA=+—H
Cost DN — _ _
Accumulated amortisation ZEtH# — - -
Net book amount ERMEEE — — _
Year ended 31 December 2016 HZ =T — &
TZA=t+—HLEEE
Opening net book amount HYIBRE S E — — -
Additions NE 8,822 15,616 24,438
Amortisation charge T H — (7) (7)
Closing net book amount MAREREFE 8,822 15,609 24,431
At 31 December 2016 RZE—RE
+=ZA=+—8H
Cost AR 8,822 15,616 24,438
Accumulated amortisation RET#E - @) (7)
Net book amount REFEE 8,822 15,609 24,431
For the year ended 31 December 2016, amortisation of RMB7,000 HE-_Z—R"FE+-_A=+—HLHF
(2015: nil) is included in administrative expenses. - ARM7,000 (= — R F : &)
A AT -
The Group’s goodwill recognised in the consolidated balance sheet K& Wit el RAER
of approximately RMB8,822,000 as a result of acquisition of Hebei REERA( S aERMAZE] (KT
Fakai Energy Development Company Limited (Fakai Energy 31d) MREEEEEBRERFE

Development) (Note 31(d)).

#) A R #8,822,000 7T °

143
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #HZE —Z— R XF+_A=+—HILtFE

15

16

17

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

For goodwill arose in connection with Fakai Energy Development,
the recoverable amount was determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations use free cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
five-year period. Cash flow beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimated growth rate of 2%. The discount
rate used which is 14% is before-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to Fakai Energy Development. No impairment is recognised
based on the assessments.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

In August 2015, the Group obtained loans of RMB500,000,000
from Lu Jia Zui International Trust Company (“Lu Jia Zui Trust”).
Pursuant to the relevant rules and regulations issued by the China
Banking Regulatory Commission and Ministry of Finance, the
Group is required to contribute 1% of the loans proceeds to the
fund managed centrally by China Trust Insurance Fund Co., Ltd.
The investment is classified as available-for-sale financial assets.

At 31 December 2016, the balance of available-for-sale financial
asset is RMB3,000,000 is expected to be disposed within 12
months upon the maturity of the borrowings from Lu Jia Zui Trust.

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

At 31 December 2016, the Group’s other non-current assets
represents value-added tax recoverable that is expected to be
utilised after one year.

16

17 ¥

5 BEEm@m)

BEBYERAEEENEEMS -
e 2BEREEREBESE T EAE
EoFERBENGEERETREEMNE
WEFHEBEENEHRERNER
AEtE - AFHEMNRSREA2%H
Mt EREHTE - TR KR(14%) B
PR A AT HT IR R - o B B Sl AR R A
HEENEERRE - SEBBZ ST
BRIBE °

AHHETHEE

RZZ—RAFNA AEBAERE
BEEREEER AR (EREET] B
5B & A R #500,000,0007T © 18 1 &
HIRITEEEEEZES MY BE®E
HEEBER LR AEBALE
KB RIBEI% A BT BRETERE
ESHEREARAAEFEENES -
ZEREDBEAVHIESREE -

RZE—RF+ZA=+—H 7 #
& & B & E 4 2 A A R % 3,000,000
L EEHBRI2EARNEERE 5
BEMESHELE -

HtERBEE

RZE—XRNF+ZA=Z+—H K&&E
EHHEMIERBDEEREIN—F1&
FANGERNEETEERHRS -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

18 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 18 RMTBLABIIRE

TRIER ZZF-RFE+_A=+—

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December

N
6,]

L& e IR B 8
AREER A (3D

2016. HzXEWBRA -
Equity
Place of interest held
Name of company incorporation Registered capital by the Group Principal activities
K
DEAB 7 R 3L 3t 26 B3R EERE FEEHR
Hebei Yuedu City Construction Investment PRC RMB120,000,000 100% Public infrastructure
Company Limited (Note i) H A R #120,000,0007C construction
(“Hebei Yuedu”) REER
AL BRE S T 2R E
BRR AR (B aED (DA db 2B #R )
Baoding Qiantai Investment Company Limited PRC RMB120,000,000 100% Primary land development
(Note i) (“Baoding Qiantai”) H A #120,000,0007T T — AR B
RELZFKREFRDA
(B ki) (R EEZFE])
Zhongneng Hexin Longhua County Solar Power ~ PRC RMB10,000,000 100%  Operation of Solar energy
Generation Company Limited (Note i) H AE#10,000,0007T Station
PRANGEECEAGEES NG BB
BREFEAR (H&ED
Tianjin Lion Window & Door Co., Ltd. (Note ii) PRC USD2,880,000 100% Manufacture and sale of
(“Lion Tianjin") # 2,880,0003% 7T doors and windows
FB(RR)FEAERAA EEMHEMNE
(GEDIE IS
Hebei Longitech Cloud Energy Technology PRC RMB30,000,000 100%  Smart energy service
Company Limited (Note i) H AE#30,000,0007¢ BEERRE
AL E R ME S REHE
B DA ()
Hebei Fakai Energy Development PRC RMB300,000,000 100%  Smart energy service
Company Limited (Note ) H AR 300,000,000 BELRRE

BT ENHYEER N ETH

Bhh—%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

18 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

—RNF+ZA=+T—BIEFE

Note i:  These entities are PRC limited liability companies. As at 31 December Bt sEi -
2016, the registered capital of these entities have not been paid up. The
English translation of the company name is for reference only. The
official name of the these companies are in Chinese.

Note ii: The entity is wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC. B 7
The English translation of the company name is for reference only. The

official name of the company is in Chinese.

19 INVENTORIES

19 78

Raw materials
Work in progress
Finished goods

R# ¥
R
B4 o

18 RIFB R

AR E @

ZEERBRTHREREEAA -1
—E-RFTZRA=t—H t%H
ERNEMEARKRBR - 2AH
RXEFLEHRZ2Z ARAEAELHE
e

E MG Iﬁiiﬁﬁﬁl\?ﬁﬁém

% REMENFREHRS2E
BIEX AT RF e

As at 31 December

Rt+t=A=+—~H
2016 2015
—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT R ARETTT
2,864
126
20,569
23,659



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

20 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(a) Trade and other receivables in the consolidated
balance sheet comprise:

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
2015
—E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT

Trade receivables 2 5 E W RIE
Bills receivables e E &
Prepayments T8 I
Other receivables H b fE R TE

37,081

710 —
25,465 12,681
14,045 7,968
114,424 57,730

As at 31 December 2016, the future receivable collection
right of solar energy business and primary land development
business were pledged as securities for the Group’s
borrowings (Note 25).

(b) Ageing analysis of trade receivables

R-ZE—XRNF+-_A=+—8"
AGREEB K+ — A F 3 %
76 2 R PR B IR SR8 2 W R Th K
BIEAAEBEER Z R (K
25) °

b) EZEWNREZRE
vk}

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—RHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARBFT

Within 1 year R—FR
Over 1 year —FLAE

21,767
15,314

37,081

Trade receivables are due within 30 to 60 days from the date
of billing.

85 RUKIAEFHE R LK
Z60RAEH -

N
N
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

20 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 20 B 5 & H b B WK E )

(b) Ageing analysis of trade receivables (Continued) b) EZEKKEZRR
o om)
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, no impairment for RZE—-—RER-_ZE—HF+
doubtful debt was made. ZA=+—8 BEFERER
(8 o
As at 31 December
R+=-—BA=+—H
2016 2015
—E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR TR ARET T

Neither past due nor impaired I % 180 HA 5l Rk (B 21,767
Past due but not impaired B 218 ERE 15,314
37,081
(c) The carrying amount of the Group’s trade and other (c) reEZIREMERZEZE
receivables are denominated in the following currencies: HENATIEBEE:
As at 31 December
W+=—B=+-—H
2016 2015
—E-REF —ET—ARF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETF T
HKS BT 1,518 1,477
RMB AR 112,906 56,253

114,424 57,730




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

21

22

AMOUNTS DUE FROM CUSTOMERS FOR 21 EREFEHNIRRE

CONTRACT WORK

As at 31 December
R+=-—A=+—H
2016 2015
—EB—KRE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T ARBFT

Contract cost incurred plus recognised FrEEEHRANE

profit less recognised losses B R s MR E RIS E
Less: progress billings R EE R

909,365 332,661
(304,619) —

Net balance sheet position for ongoing BEAHZFEEABGERNKR

604,746 332,661

contracts
Representing: 15 -
Amounts due from customers JEWEF&E#HTREKIE

for contract work
Amounts due to customers for contract FEWE P A4 TIZHI1E
work

604,746 332,661

604,746 332,661

For the year ended 31 December 2016, total contract revenue
recognised is RMB 522,289,000 (2015: RMB 293,247,000).

RESTRICTED CASH 22

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Group had restricted cash
amounting to RMB296,000 (2015: RMB251,015,000), representing
deposits made according to the terms of loan agreements signed
between the Group and the lenders (Note 25), whereby the Group
is required to deposit the entire loan proceeds into restricted
accounts. This restricted cash amount can only be applied to
finance the fund required for the development of a designated
primary land development business.

HE-_ZT—X"F+A=+—81
FE EHRERABABEEARE
522,280,000t (ZFE— A F: AR
293,247,0007T) °

ZREEE

RZZE—-—RER-_ZE—HF+-A
=+—H AEEBRBEXRHBEE2A
R¥206,000L(ZE—HF: ARK
251,015,0007T) * 8 4R 15 7% & 3] £ (& 4
AFTEI LM E R B3GR (R WiE
5)FTEM TR - AEEAIEEZHER
FIERBEAZLREIERP o 1t 2Rl
ResBENEANBNERET L
W—RHBEBRTES -

N
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

23 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

23 RERBAEEEY

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
2016
et
RMB’000
ARBT

204,935
102

205,037

2015
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREF T

158,218
300

158,518

As at 31 December

R+=—A=+—H

2016

RMB’000
AR®T R

Cash at bank RITER
Cash on hand FHEBE®
HK$ BT
RMB AR
uss$ ETT

109,264
95,534
239

205,037

2015
—E—ARF
RMB’000
AREFIT

2,097
165,955
466

158,518
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

24 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

24 AR f##E

(a) Share capital

(i)  Authorised and issued share capital

(a) BRZA

() EERDBITRA

As at 31 December

BR+=—A=+-—H
2015
—ZE—AF
No. of
shares Amount shares Amount
R4 &8 S8 e eE! TR
’000 HK$°000 ‘000 HK$’000
TR THERT T & T
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of & X EI{E0.017% 7T
HK$0.01 each Z TR 2,000,000 2,000,000 20,000
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: Ak BR{THERER
2016 2015
—B-RF —E-0F
No. of RMB No. of RMB
shares Amount equivalent shares  Amount  equivalent
B 10 2 B ©H SEARY RO T SEARE
000 HK$000 RMB’000 '000  HK$’000 RMB’000
TR @ TExT AR®TR T FET ARBTT
At 1 January n—A—H 607,440 602,000 6,020 4,900
Shares issued for 7 b P e 2
exercise 12
of share options 5,440 54 43
Placing of new B, € iz
shares (Note) (PH 3E) 121,000 1,210 - - -
At 31 December A+ = A
=+—H 728,440 7,284 607,440 6,074 4,943
Note: On 9 November 2016, 121,000,000 ordinary shares with M- —XN&E+— A
par value of HK$0.01 each were issued with proceeds of L B % 17121,000,000
HK$204,012,000 (equivalent to RMB178,449,000), of & ik @ BE0.01# T
which HK$1,210,000 (equivalent to RMB1,059,000) and TEIRTERIEAE

HK$202,802,000 (equivalent to RMB177,390,000) were
credited to share capital and share premium account,
respectively.

204,012,000 7T (18 & 1
A R #178,449,0007C ) °
H /11,210,000 Tt ( 48

AR #1,059,0007T )
202,802,000 7T (18 &
A B #177,390,000 7T )
BFT AR KRB GDHEE -

D K B

O

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%



152

910g Hoday [enuuy papwi Buipjoy ABisug pews yoayibuoT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

24 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

(a) Share capital (Continued)

(i)

Authorised and issued share capital (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2015, 5,440,000
share options were exercised by the former directors
and employees of the Group under Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. 5,440,000 ordinary shares with par
value of HK$0.01 each were issued at a consideration
of HK$3,916,800 (equivalent to RMB3,105,000), of
which HK$3,862,400 (equivalent to RMB3,062,000)
were credited to the share premium account. Amount
previously recognised in the share-based compensation
reserve in connection with these exercised share
options of RMB3,236,000 was also transferred to the
share premium account.

(b) Reserves

(i)

Share Premium

The excess of the issued price net of any issuance
expenses over the par value of the shares issued has
been credited to the share premium account of the
Company.

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium account of the
Company are distributable to the shareholders of the
Company provided that immediately following the date
on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

24 AR #E @
(a) B (@)

(i)

EER B BITRA @)
REBEE-_ZT—HF+ = A
—+—HIEFE:  RBREBFX
AHBEESRERES S
KEFEMEESESRIES
77 1£5,440,00017 B& A% #E -
5,440,000 % & f% @ {5 0.01/8
JC 2 @ A% bA 3,916,800
7T (F8 & ¥ A R 3,105,000
TL)ZREF AT HA
3,862,400 L (18 & B A
R #3,062,0007T) 5T A B 17
HE WA BRZEFEARE
3,286,0007T 2 B 17 1# & i
B LA D 2 2 kBN &
HHPRERzeBEIHES

PR A7 4 1B e

(b) f&f&

(i

Iz 17 mE

MR EMETR R &7
BEBCBRTROEEZ
MOEWETARRA Z K

(5318 -

REFERSERAAK
{EET) » RRABRMEET
MEZADIKT ARG K
REREERSHIKE A
& ARAABER—KE
BRI &R -
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

24 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (Continued)

(b) Reserves (Continued)

(i)

Statutory reserve

PRC statutory reserves were established in accordance
with the relevant PRC rules and regulations and the
articles of association of respective companies of the
Group. PRC companies are required to transfer certain
of their net profits (after offsetting prior year losses), as
determined under the approval by the board of
directors, to statutory general reserve.

Statutory general reserve can be used to reduce prior
years’ losses, if any, and may be converted into paid-
in/share capital by issuing new shares to shareholders
proportionate to their existing percentage of equity
interests provided that the balance after such issue is
not less than 25% of the registered capital, and is non-
distributable other than in liquidation.

24 AR #E @
(b) f& 18 &)

(i)

EERE

B R & T B AR B AR O ROR
BARKEBEET %R A
MAERMANRLPE
AEFE - PEARAKE
EeERMBEENSE T
MOEHEAMFEBRR)
BEXE —MREHR-

RE — R E AR R D
BEFEEBER(IWE) X
AEBEBRRESAER
Rigz B D Pl m AR 3%
THBRME RSB
HZERTERMAESRT
BEREMEAN25% - B
& B A R 0 Ik OF B BR
51 e

153

BT ENHYEER N ETH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

25 BORROWINGS 25 BE
Short-term borrowings HHEE
Unsecured other borrowings (Note (i) I E b5 B (B RE i)
Current portion of long-term borrowings & HA {& & BN B & 5>
Long-term borrowings REBEER
Secured other borrowings (Note (i (iii)) B E M EE (B EEG)i)
Secured bank borrowings (Note (ii) BRI EE (B EEG)

Less: current portion of long-term
borrowings

B RBAEERNHEBD

Total borrowings

BEEHAE

As at 31 December

R+t=—A=+—H

2016
—E—REF
RMB’000
ARE TR

35,375

208,600
495,639

704,239

(35,375)

668,864

704,239

2015
—E—RF
RMB’000
AREF T

220,000

220,000

300,000

300,000

300,000

520,000



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 HZ T — XF+-_A=+—BIFE

25 BORROWINGS (Continued)

At 31 December 2016,

the Group’s borrowings were all

denominated in RMB and were repayable as follows:

25 B8 @

RZE-RFE+-A=+—H X%
BrREEEE(ZBUARESE) W

T

As at 31 December

R+=-—RA=+—H

2016

RMB’000
ARBTR

18,975
307,950
127,983

40,731

495,639

16,400
17,500
41,900
132,800

208,600

Bank borrowings RITEE
Within one year —F R
Between 1 and 2 years —FEWMF
Between 2 and 5 years WMEERF
over 5 years AFMNUE
Other borrowings Hitfg &
Within one year —F A
Between 1 and 2 years —FEMF
Between 2 and 5 years MEERF
over 5 years AFMNUE
Total borrowings EEHE

704,239

2015
—E—RF

RMB’000
AREF T

220,000
300,000

O
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

25 BORROWINGS (Continued)

U)

(i)

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had borrowings from a
fellow subsidiary under common control of an executive
director, amounting to RMB208,600,000. The interest rates
of these borrowings ranged from 5.39% to 5.635% per
annum. The borrowings were jointly guaranteed by controlling
shareholder and his spouse and a fellow subsidiary under
common control of the controlling shareholder. Pursuant to
the relevant pledge contract, certain machineries of solar
power plants with original cost of RMB185,660,000 and
future receivable collection right of certain subsidiaries were
pledged as security.

As at 31 December 2016, the Group had secured bank
borrowings, amounting to RMB495,639,000. The interest
rates of these borrowings ranged from 5.635% to 7.5% per
annum. It was jointly guaranteed by the controlling
shareholder and a fellow subsidiary under common control of
the controlling shareholder. Pursuant to the relevant pledge
contract, future receivable collection right of certain
subsidiaries were pledged as security.

In August 2015, the Group obtained loans from Lu Jia Zui
Trust amounting to RMB500,000,000, of which
RMB200,000,000 has a maturity of one year borne interest at
14% per annum, and the remaining balance of
RMB300,000,000 has maturity of two years and borne
interest at 14.46% per annum. The total were jointly
guaranteed by the controlling shareholder and his spouse
and a fellow subsidiary under common control of the
controlling shareholder. Pursuant to the relevant pledge
contract, certain subsidiary’s equity interests were pledged
as security of the RMB300,000,000.

25 B8 @

U

(i)

RZE—R"F+ZA=1+—8"
REBR —BHITE S HERIZEH
TH—HRRENBARRESER
A R #208,600,0007C ° i HEE
% T F5.839% = 5.635% K F FI| &
AFR - ZEEERIERBEREE
e 48 LA B2 4% AR AR SR L RIE I T A9
—HREWBERR EXRIREEIE
R-BEHEBEEGLY BTR
B A5 A R 185,660,000 #) A B5
BEBRBMEE N ETHEARZ
RO HE W SR IR 2 WSk AE T AR 1
IR o

R-E—XRNF+-_A=+—8"
REEBRABEITEEAEARE
495,639,000 * ZEEEZEN T
5.635% £ 7.5% M FF K58 - %
EERZERME RIZEARRIE LR
RHETH—RHRERK B AR LR
REER - RELBBEERSL
REEETWERQE A& KREKRK
B2 WFRE TR IR E A ER -

RZZTE—RFNA AEEM
EXEEIDGBEEARKE
500,000,0007T ' & 1 A R &
200,000,0007t & — F 2|8 - & F
FEA4%T B HBEB AR
300,000,000 7T /& /I 4F Bl 89 + #Z 4
FEA14.46%5T B - 2 EEHIE
% % B R L L A8 DA B 4R SRR 3R £
Eizd T — MR RWHERQF
HREREER BREHEBEEES
o REE BB RBRET
K  E A A R #:300,000,000 7T 2
IR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 {'E' E (%)
(iv)  The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: vy NEBEETIREDRNEER
7

As at 31 December
R+=A=+—H
2016 2015
ZB-RF —E-hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTR ARETT

Expiring within one year R—FRNEMW 370,000 1,000,000

26 RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE 26 FAWFKIE
As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, receipts in advance represent RZE-—RER_FE—RAF+-A=
sales proceeds received from customers in connection with the +—HB BWHREEAEEREEMN
Group’s sales of doors and windows. i e & = U B # 85E BT 1S 3UE -

O
N

BT ENHYEER N ETH

Az

&

Bt



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

27 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 27 EZREMENRE

As at 31 December
R+=A=+-—H
2016 2015
ZE-RF —ZE-hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFT

Trade payables 2 5 RS RIE 104,206 18,363
158 Other payables and accruals HEMEMRERERER 100,335 189,672
Taxes payable FE A B 1E 6,196 9,464

210,737 217,499

As 31 December 2016, ageing analysis of the trade payables RZE—RNEF+ZA=+—H E5

(including amounts due to related parties of trading in nature) based ENRB(EEEESMEENE

on invoice date are as follows: ERFRB)REEEBHERRS TN
T

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—-XRE —E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T ARETT

910g Hoday [enuuy papwi Buipjoy ABisug pews yoayibuoT

Within 1 year —F AR 102,787 17,884
Over 1 year —F Pk 1,419 479

104,206 18,363




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

28 DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES 28 ELEFEHAR
The analysis of deferred tax is as follows: EEMESTOT :

As at 31 December
Rt+t=—A=+—8H
2016 2015
ZE-RF —T—A8F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T ARETT

Deferred income tax liabilities: EEFBHRERS:
Deferred income tax liabilities to be #1216 5 1& 7] Y Bl Y 3R AE
recovered after more than 12 months FrisfiafE —
The gross movement on the deferred income tax accounts is as BIEFTSHEE 2 REFHMT
follows:
2016 2015
—E-XRE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®B TR AREFIT
At 1 January Hn—B—H -
Fair value adjustments relating to HIKENB AT BB ATE
acquisition of subsidiaries FEES —

At 31 December R+=-—H=+—8H

O
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH

= —

L — =

Az

Bt
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & & —Z —

RNE+TZA=+—BILFE

29 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

29 REXBHBRE

Year ended 31 December

BE+=-RA=1+T—HLEE

2016 2015
ZE-RF —ZE—hfF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR AREFTT
Profit before income tax including BROKIEER 2BRETEHE
discontinued operations piil 19,422
Adjustments for: KAELTIER
Amortisation of leasehold land and land & + 1 K + b {8 73 4 55 4
use rights 611 154
Depreciation of items of property, plant ME MENMFREBEBITE
and equipment 12,386 546
Amortisation of other intangible assets H b B 7 -
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of items of HEME WMERRZEERZ
property, plant and equipment (=), KB (14) 14
Equity settled share-based payment HEREE ARG N 208
expenses 53 = 1,162
Gain on acquisition of subsidiaries W BB B A Rz Wz (25,138) -
Finance expenses & 5 9,662 260
Foreign exchange losses on operating KR EN B
activities (2,154) (13)
Deferred income from government grants 38 B AT 8 Bh 2 3% 1E A (90) —
Changes in working capital EEEXREH
Increase in inventories FEEN (2,173) (5,299)
Increase in amount due from customers  JEWE B & 4 T2 ZIEE N
for contract work (213,590) (801,848)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other B 5 & H b FEURIE (1),
receivables Ve (23,744) 723
(Decrease)/Increase in trade and other B 5 REAMEMSFECRD),
payables 3 (15,210) 17,536
Cash used in operations KEFTRAS (194,743) (267,343)

Major non-cash transactions:

On 26 January 2015, the Group distribute

d the shares of Kai Shi

Holdings Company Limited (having a consolidated net asset value
of RMB212,179,000) to the shareholders whose names appeared
on the register of members of the Company at 22 January 2015.

TEHRERS

RZZE—RAF—A=-+,B K&E
MR —_E—RAF—A=-+-HZIR
PN B R O i oo g 2
ERAR(MEREEEFBEARYE
212,179,0007T) K B& {7 -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

30 COMMITMENT

(a) Capital commitments

30 #&iE
(a) BEAREE
As at 31 December
R+=—HA=+—H

2016 2015
= — < 17

RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB T NS

Contracted but not yet incurred BRTAEREE

(b) Operating lease commitment

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

(b) REHEEE

RETAHHEEEHENRRK
EHEEMFARENT :

As at 31 December
R+=RA=+—H
2016 2015
—E—XE —E—RF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARB TR ARETT

Within 1 year —F R
After 1 year but within 5 years —FEBERFA

1,377
1,198

2,575

(08

BT ENHYEER N ETH

Az

L—&T

Bt
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

31 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired
three solar power plants and one smart energy platform company
from third parties.

(@ On 10 March 2016, the Group acquired 100% equity interest
in Liangshan Shengxiang Renewable Technology Company
Limited (RIWEMFHERBKBER AR (“Liangshan
Shengxiang”) from a third party for a consideration of
RMB10,000. The fair value of identifiable net assets in
Liangshan Shengxiang on the date of acquisition was
RMB1,083,000. The excess of fair value of identifiable net
assets over the consideration is credited to other gains-net.

The principal activity of Liangshan Shengxiang is development
and operation of solar power plant located in Shandong
Province, the PRC, with an aggregate installed capacity of
approximately 5SMW.

(b)  On 6 April 2016, the Group acquired 100% equity interest in
Huaian Jingyang Photovoltaic Technology Company Limited (&
TG RER AR AR) (‘Huaian Jingyang”) from a third
party for a consideration of RMB7,185,000. The fair value of
identifiable net assets in Huaian Jingyang on the date of
acquisition was RMB14,290,000. The excess of fair value of
identifiable net assets over the consideration is credited to
other gains-net.

The principal activity of Huaian Jingyang is development and
operation of solar power plant located in Jiangsu Province,
the PRC, with an aggregate installed capacity of
approximately 5SMW.

31 B A6

REE-_ZTE—X"F+-_A=+—HL
FERN-AEBRF=HKRE=FALK
GREETBLR —REZ2ERFEAAD

G

@ RZZE—XR"F=ZA+H x£H
M= HKERLERFHERE
FRBERRAG ((RWLED]) ZBREK
- REAEARK10,0007T - R
WWEHH - 2B AT HERF
A EZAFEAAREA,083,000
Lo AHBAFEEAFEBLER
BRI AEMRE—F5E -

RUEBDTEXHAREREE
MRFBEIURENAGERE
U BEEEENSKE -

b)) RZZE—XRFMNANH x£E
ME=HFRBEZREEGEKE
HEERARITELER] 23
B RKEAARMT?185000
T RIWEBH HELRBZ
AENFEEATFEAEARRE
14,290,0007T ° Al & B FE E R
FTEBEHAREISDFAE MK

N

m—FHE e

HELBEIEXEBRAEREE
NRPBEIHENKBEESE
U RERBRENSKE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

31 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(c)

On 7 April 2016, the Group acquired 84.58% equity interest
in Beijing Zhongneng Hexin Photovoltaic Technology
Company Limited (3t A BER1E X ERITERAF) (“Beiling
Zhongneng”) from a third party for a consideration of
RMB8,458,000. The fair value of identifiable net assets in
Beijing Zhongneng on the date of acquisition was
RMB30,052,000. The excess of fair value of identifiable net
assets over the consideration is credited to other gains-net.
On 31 May 2016, the Group acquired remaining 15.42%
equity interest in Beijing Zhongneng from the non-controlling
shareholder for a consideration of RMB 1,542,000. The
Group recognised the difference between the consideration
and the additional share of net assets as an increase in other
reserves and a decrease in non-controlling interests.

The principal activity of Beijing Zhongneng is development
and operation of solar power plant through Zhongneng Hexin
Longhua County Solar Power Generation Company Limited (4
BEMERRIE B AIGEEEARRE(EAR]) (‘Hebei Longhua”)
located in Hebei Province, the PRC, with an aggregate
installed capacity of approximately 20MW.

—RNF+ZA=+T—BIEFE

31 ¥EX&6twm

(©

R-ZZE—XRFNAtH ~A&EH
ME=HWREL TP REME K
ERMAR AR RTPEE]D
8458%E - RE A AR
8,458,000 T - MU FE B #3 - b
FEREAHNFEEATEAAR
30,052,000 7T ° A &% Al )F & &

NEFEBHREBSETAEMIK
HoFB - R_ZE—RFRAZ=
+—HB AEERFFFERFEL

B4 AR BEsR N 15.42% J ik -
BA A R¥1,542,0007C ° AN E
BRESFEENTEIIMIEZ =
FER A E AR E IS 0 & IEE R
REZR A o

ItRFREFEEBABBPEMN
R B KGR *@E@f&@
(O] M R EEM R
FEOTIE B RIS B - 48
AN S H20IKE °

163

Y EERNEES

[ERA =2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

31 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued) 31 ¥ 6 0tm@m
(d)  On 8 August 2016, the Group acquired 100% equity interest d RZE—XRENANB x&EEH
in Hebei Fakai Energy Development Co., Ltd (Ja]it%& 25 g/laE BEEEE B -
R AR ETAR) (‘Fakai Energy Development”) from a B R B A A (%Y 808
third party for a consideration of RMB12,820,000. The D2 E REAARK
principal activity of Fakai Energy Development includes the 12,820,0007T ° 2 g/l 88 R F % =
development and utilisation of energy, the development and BERAEENEZEFE - s23
management of energy efficiency projects, and power trade. HEANRBELERER BHIXS
% o
Liangshan Huaian Beijing  Fakai Energy
Shengxiang .\Jingyang Zhongneng Development Totfl
RLEH BZRG LRHeE BEERER At
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTL ARETT AREFTR ARBFL AREBTL
Purchase consideration WiERE 10 7,185 8,458 12,820 28,473
Recognised amounts of S WETHBIEE
identifiable assets REREEREZ
acquired and liabilities BRIALE
assumed
Cash and bank balances Be RRITES 8,598 7,950 10,627 372 27,547
Property, plant and MmE - BELEE
equipment . 31,980 38,353 182,623 7,090 260,046
Intangible assets B EE - - - 9 9
Inventories TE - — 974 912 1,886
Receivables JE W ThE 8,144 3,613 7,053 645 19,455
Payables 1 208 (13,552) (2,048) (37.907) (4,831) (58,338)
Borrowings &g (37,139) (35,623) (143,000 — (215,762)
Deferred tax liabilities ELERHIBEE (310) (1,830) (7,517) (199) (9,856)
Others Hh 3,362 3,875 17,199 — 24,436
Total identifiable net assets 7] 3% A& & % (&
Fake] 1,083 14,290 30,052 3,998 49,423
Non-controlling interests TR ER ) — — (4,634) — (4,634)
Bargain purchase recognised M 434 Bz & R
in the consolidated ZHEWE
statement of profit orloss ([ 3F)
(Note) \ (1,073) (7,105) (16,960) - (25,138)
Goodwill recognised inthe RGAEEEER
consolidated balance BRZEE
sheet — — — 8,822 8,822
10 7,185 8,458 12,820 28,473
Outflow of cash to acquire XK 214
business, net of cash i EREA
acquired Be
— cash consideration -HeHKE (10) (7,185) (8,458) (12,820) (28,473)
— cash and banks in —BAMRBATH
subsidiaries acquired 2B e MR
B 8,598 7,950 10,627 372 27,547
Cash outflow on hEzRERE
acquisition 8,588 765 2169 (12,448) (926)

Note: The main reason giving rise to the bargain purchase was the fact that the
present value of net cash inflow for the life of the solar power plants
acquired exceeded the total consideration paid.

Misr: slERERBOTERERMERN

K58

FEWEEAToANFRS

MAREER LEBHENONERE-



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2016 & ZE — &

31 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS (Continued)

(e)

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss since 7 April 2016 contributed by Beijing Zhongneng
was RMB20,360,000. Beijing Zhongneng also contributed
profit of RMB6,644,000 over the same period. Had Beijing
Zhongneng been consolidated from 1 January 2016, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss would show pro-
forma revenue of RMB610,264,000 and profit of
RMB51,307,000.

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss since 6 April 2016 contributed by Huaian Jingyang
was RMB4,037,000. Huaian Jingyang also contributed profit
of RMB1,061,000 over the same period. Had Huaian
Jingyang been consolidated from 1 January 2016, the
consolidated statement of profit or loss would show pro-
forma revenue of RMB608,143,000 and profit of
RMB52,194,000.

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss since 10 March 2016 contributed by Liangshan
Shengxiang was RMB4,141,000. Liangshan Shengxiang also
contributed profit of RMB862,000 over the same period. Had
Liangshan Shengxiang been consolidated from 1 January
2016, the consolidated statement of profit or loss would
show pro-forma revenue of RMB607,536,000 and profit of
RMB51,848,000.

The revenue included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss since 8 August 2016 contributed by Fakai Energy
Development was RMB388,000. Fakai Energy Development
also contributed loss of RMB3,694,000 over the same period.
Had Fakai Energy Development been consolidated from 1
January 2016, the consolidated statement of profit or loss
would show pro-forma revenue of RMB608,946,000 and
profit of RMB49,137,000.

—RNF+ZA=+T—BIEFE

31 EKE 6w
@ tRFEE-_ZFT—AFNALEA
BEFEERENESER A A

R # 20,360,000 7T ° 1t & /1 & A
B B B s A R 6,644,000
TeBREILRPEEZZT— X
F-—A—BERZEAEAERE K46
EaixBrREZKREARE
610,264,0007T & @ & A R &
51,307,000 7T °

ELZREBE T — NFMANHA
HBEHGEABIRNKIERAA
R #4,087,0007T ° % 155 [A HA

INE BUR FIIA R #1,061,0007T °
TE”*/EzzH—%Q T—XRE—A
—BEEAAER GABRZERB
IR W s /\Eﬁ%osmsooo
7T M A R #52,194,000 7T °

R2LUEBPE-_ZT—R"F=A+H
BESRAEBERNBUEZERAA
R#4,141,0007C - 2L E [ H
ﬁﬁﬁméﬂjxﬁﬁ%%z,oooﬁo
fE“*%LuE‘“ﬂJQ TR F—A
—HREAEAR GABRRE
tbﬁﬁ%uﬁzm/\ﬁm%emﬁ%,ooo
70 M B A R 551,848,000 7T °

Bl RAEe - f\i)\ﬁ
NBBHGEABERMNKS

Eﬂ%}\ﬁﬂms&oooﬁ %;f?aft BE
BERERBIIERBIEBARK

3,694,0007T ° 1% % ¥ 8| 88 R 7 2%
E T—XFE—F—HEGA
A EBERBEREES KA

}\ R 608,946,000 7T & 5% A A R
# 49,137,000 7T °

o
O

Y EERNEES

[ERA =2

Bhh—%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability,
directly or indirectly, control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operation
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are
subject to common control. Members of key management and their
close family member of the Group are also considered as related
parties.

(a) Significant transactions with related parties

32

BRELSXS

M-S AERNEERKEEENS -7
HEERFBEREEREEH S —7
MEXEE ST RESE A
e HEZENBERTRERBEES -
AEEBTZEEABREREBREZY
MR EERK B R R RRETT -

(o) BEESTZERRS

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=1+T—-HLFE

Funds received from fellow subsidiaries
under common control of the
controlling shareholder

Funds received from parent company

Funds received from directors

Sales of goods or services to a fellow
subsidiary under common control of
an executive director

Purchases of goods or services from a
fellow subsidiary under common
control of an executive director

Borrowings from a fellow subsidiary
under common control of the
controlling shareholder

Payment of interest expenses

2016 2015
—ET—FHF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARBTF T
IR AR R A RE S T
AEMNBRAREREBES
176,551
HEBRAFWMEES 4,593
REEHMESES 10
M — BT EEHEREH M
— IR &K B A A
HEE MR —
H—2PITESHRZEHE
—RRRZK B R R
BEEMIRY —
W RR AR R A RE H B —
AEMNBRARERSBEER
20,000
XATF B X 973




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

32 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 32 @ EE 5\5 2 (&)

(b) Key management compensation

(b) TEEEEH M

Year ended 31 December

BEt+t-—A=+—HuLt=EE

2016 2015
e
RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®BTR ARETT

o
N

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%

Wages, salaries and allowances T& - #ekER 2,458
Social security cost HERERAR 108
Share-based payment ARG 19 2 14 2 B 931
3,497
(c) Year-end balances with related parties (c) BERIEFNERE
As at 31 December
W+=B=+-—H
2016 2015
—E—hF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETFIT
Amounts due from: FEUY LT FROE -
Parent company N A] -
A fellow subsidiary under common —RIRITEEHERIZESTH
control of an executive director —HERKEB QA —
Amounts due to: FEfF LU FRE -
Parent company NG 4,593
Directors E= 55 10
Other fellow subsidiaries under common 12 i% i% 58 ££ [] 32 1] T~ i £ 4
control of the controlling shareholder  [7] Z B B A &) 101,916 170,218
102,245 174,821
Loans from: BXRXE:
A fellow subsidiary under common RS AR B A RE H T &Y
control of the controlling shareholder ~ — & & Z i B A & 20,000
A fellow subsidiary under common — T ESHEBEESTH
control of an executive director sl GEA ENG] 208,600 —
208,600 20,000
Payables due to directors, the parent company and related ENESE -FAahEEINR
parties are interest free, unsecured and have no fixed terms EHHARS BEREEETE

of repayment. KEARR o
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33 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT

OF THE COMPANY

Balance sheet of the Company

2-E—

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December 2016 #; NETZA=ZF+—BHLFE

BAEALRANEERBERRM
wHeH

ARAFWEERER

As at 31 December
R+=—A=+-—H
2016 2015
—E-RXREF —E—HRF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® TR ARBF T

Assets EE

Non-current assets kREBEE

Property, plant and equipment WE - BWE k& 277

Intangible assets mEAE -

Investment in subsidiaries R B RARIEE -

277

Current assets REBEE

Trade and other receivables H 5 M E A e FOR 66,568 6,299

Cash and cash equivalents HEeMBEEZEY 107,372 2,098
173,940 8,397

Total assets EEHLE 174,125 8,674

Equity and Liabilities ERRkEE

Equity attributable to equity AATREERRESES

shareholders of the Company

Share capital fi% 25 6,002 4,943

Other reserves (Note(i)) H At {6 8 (BT R () 197,049 16,262

Accumulated loss (Note()) RETEE (o) (29,377) (17,754)

Total equity DB 173,674 3,451

Liabilities =Rt

Trade and other payables B 5 N H b e 50E 451 5,223

Total current liabilities REBEEARE 451 5,223

Total liabilities BEAE 451 5,223

Total equity and liabilities EEREBRE 174,125 8,674

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of

Directors on 22 March 2017 and was signed on its behalf:

Wei Shaojun
HOE
Director

EF

ARRMNEEABBERN-_ZE—tF=
AR+ —BgEE2H & WHT
BEERREE -

Zhen Xiaojing
EREF
Director

EF



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

33 BALANCE SHEET AND RESERVE MOVEMENT 33 AR EEEBR KR
OF THE COMPANY (Continued) '1% % EJJ (#&)

Note (i): Reserve movement of the Company

it EE() A A 6B R 2B

Accumulated Other

loss reserves

RitEE Hitf#E

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®EF T ARBF T

At 1 January 2015 R-_Z—RFE—F—H (16,269) 97,996
Loss for the year FANER (5,059) -
Other comprehensive income HEi2mlA - 529
Share issued for exercise of share options TTIF BE AR AE T B 1T AR 1D — 3,105
Equity settled share-based transactions BRSHEEUARNINZRS — 1,162
Forfeiture of share options 08 UK BE R 3,574 (3,574)
Distribution in specie EW 5k - (82,956)
At 31 December 2015 R=—ZE-HF+=-B=+—H (17,754) 16,262

At 1 January 2016

Loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Share premium from placing of new shares

RZE—-—XRE—H—H
FAREE
HoAth 2 A

Fig &5 597 A B 40 )i (B

At 31 December 2016

R-ZB-XE+ZA=+—-AH

(17,754) 16,262
(11,623) =
= 3,397
= 177,390

(29,377)

197,049

o
O

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(a) Financial assets

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

34 £R T EER

(o) EMEE

31 December 2016
—E-RE+=-H=+—H

Available-for-

Loans and sale financial
receivables asset Total

ERK A E
FE UK SR 18 TREE st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR® T AR T AR® T

Available-for-sale financial A HESHMEE
assets — 3,000
Trade and other receivables ‘& 5 K H g U 77 18 88,959 88,959
Cash and cash equivalents IR& MRS ZEED 205,037 205,037
Restricted cash 2R IR 2 296 296
294,292 297,292
31 December 2015
—E—RF+-A=+—H

Available-for-

Loans and sale financial
receivables asset Total

BERk s
FE WK1 CREE wEt
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETF T AREFTT

Available-for-sale financial Attt EsmEE

assets — 5,000 5,000
Trade and other receivables 2 5 & £ b fE Uk 3k 18 45,049 — 45,049
Cash and cash equivalents R4 RKIREZHEBY 158,518 — 158,518
Restricted cash XRERE 251,015 — 251,015
454,582 5,000 459,582
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

34 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(Continued)

(b) Financial liabilities

b) EWEE

Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
12 8 B AR
Sl R 2 H A
cRBE

31 December
2016

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

B 5 KE MR FRIE 204,541
BE 704,239

908,780

34 st T EER @

Other financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R R AR
I AR 2 E A
Eal =R

31 December
2015
—E—hF
+=-A=+—8H
RMB’000
ARETTT

208,035
520,000

728,035

N

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

35 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 5 EENEMNRESRE

BEEENFMOT :

The remuneration of every director is set out below:

N

910z Hodey [enuuy papwi BuipjoH ABieug pewS Yoal1buo

Year ended 31 December 2016
BZ-_F—AE+=-A=

+—-ALFE
Other emoluments
paid or receivable
in respect of
director’s other
services in
connection with the
management of the

Employer’s affairs of the
contribution to Company or its
a retirement subsidiary
benefit undertaking
Name ®E scheme (Note iii)
RESRMEH
EEAATHEE
HE AR ZH
EBAREFE BREMSSRER
e e MEEMHR WEAMBNS (B i) st
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETHT AR®Trn AR®ET ARETT AR%®Trn
Chairman £33
Mr. Wei Shaojun ROERE
Executive directors: #H{TES:
Mr. Wei Qiang BeLaE
Mr. Li Haichao FEHMEE
Ms. Zhen Xiaojing W F LT
Independent BIYFHITES:
non-executive
directors:
Mr. Han Qinchun BRELE
Mr.Wong, Yik Chung ~ ®ZE AR L4
John
Mr. Li Chun (Note ) F% 5 4 (et
Mr. Han Xiaoping (Note i) 82 3 5& 4 (Mt 5%1)

Total

Bt
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For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

35 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 35 EENREAN KR m

(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2015
BE-_Z-—RFT-_RA=+—HLEFE
Other emoluments
paid or receivable in
respect of director’s
other services in
connection with the
management of the
affairs of the
Employer’s Company or its
contribution to a subsidiary
retirement undertaking
Fees Salary  benefit scheme (Note iii) Total
HEERHEH
ERARARAEHE
Bt A Rz HAt
BAREMGE  REME Sk ER
ok ik B R E AR B E A S (B aTii) @5t
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT ARETRT ARBFT ARBFT ARETT
Chairman Ei-
Mr. Wei Shaojun BLBELE - - - - -
Executive directors: #{TEE -
Mr. Wei Qiang Rogik - 312 - - 312
Mr. Li Haichao FEHEE - - - - -
Ms. Zhen Xiaojing BB R L+ — _ _ _ _
Mr. Kai Chenglian FRELE — — - 443 443
Mr. Kai Xiaojiang BT E — — — 133 133
Ms. Jiang Shuxia ERELL - - - 133 133
Ms. Han Liping BEMLT - - - 133 133
Independent BIYFHITES:
non-executive
directors:
Mr. Li Chun FEEE 172 - - - 172
Mr. Han Qinchun BRELE 172 - - - 172
Mr.Wong, Yik Chung & 3 & 58 4 (I i)
John (Note ii) 43 — — _ 43
Mr. Liu Da (Note ii) 2U3% 5 A (I 2l 129 - - - 129
Total @t 516 312 - 842 1,670

N
w

BT ENHYEER N ETH

Bhh—%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 7 R R P RE

For the year ended 31 December2016 Bl Z —ZE— ~XF+ A=+ —HILFE

35 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS

(Continued)

36

Notes:

)

(i

(i)

On 28 June 2016, Mr. Han Xiaoping was appointed as independent non-
executive director of the company and Mr. Li Chun resigned as
independent non-executive director of the Company.

On 16 October 2015, Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John was appointed as
independent non-executive director of the company and Mr. Liu Da
resigned as independent non-executive director of the Company.

These represent the estimated value of share options granted to the
Company’s former directors under the Company’s Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme. The value of these share options is measured according to the
Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment transactions as set
out in Note 2.18(b), includes adjustments to reverse amounts accrued in
previous years where grants of equity instruments are forfeited prior to
vesting. The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms
and number of options granted, are disclosed in Note 8.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Oon 1

9 January 2017, the Company announced to grant an

aggregate of 11,300,000 share options (the “Options”) under its
share option scheme adopted on 22 November 2011. The Options
will entitle the grantees to subscribe for up to a total of 11,300,000
new shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company,
representing approximately 1.55% of all the shares in issue as at
the date of the announcement.

35

36

EENENRER @

0] RZE—RFENAZ+NB - BEEE
AEZTAARARRBYIENTESE M
EEEARBAEARRBYIENTE
$o

>

N

(ii) RZE—RAF+A+ A BERLE
BETABARRABYIENTES  ME
EAERBAEARNRBYIERTES -

(i) ZARBEEREBARANERAMES
AIEREFESETARANTESRE
NG EE ZEERENEER
1 M T2 2.18(0) T L AN SR B B B DA B 4D X2
NXSGHEBERFE  BIREEBEF
B HE s T BN E AT B2 WRT R 5
ZEREOSHEZABR REEMNE(E
BROBRENEIZERNEE)NF
BRI FE8 A B R -

HERRSEE

RZZE—+EF—A+NnB AAF
EHRBRER-_ZT——F+— A=
TZEREMOERESERE A X
11,300,0001) 88 % # ([ B A 4 D) -
ERAEREERERBESEZA &
11,300,000 8 AX 1~ B g AR 2 & Iz E &
0OTBTHH M  HEREZZA
EHHMBEDBITRHMA1.55% -

)



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MM E

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS

A summary of consolidated results and of the assets, liabilities and equity
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below:

mERA

AEBEBEREAMBFEZEAEBEAR
BE AELEaIZHIIWT

Year ended 31 December

BE+-A=+—HLFE

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
B = —“ZT-NF —_FT—HF
RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB’000 B{Y[=Hl]]
ARBTIT ARBTIT ARSETT ARBTIT PNELST
Turnover = 105,703 100,908 61,828 324,168 607,137
Income tax expense g (22,464) (9,612) (3,696) (6,446) (12,758)
Profit for the year FEm A 31,041 6,290 (70,164) 12,976 51,946
Attributable to: AT AT :
Shareholders of KANBIE
the Company 31,041 6,290 (70,164) 12,976
Non-controlling I AR =
interests — — — —

BT ENHYEER N ETH

bV —%
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MBHE

CONSOLIDATED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY #HFeEE - -SE@KER

As at 31 December

R+=B=+—8
2012 2013 2014 2015
—E—-F ZET—= —E—MFE —ZET—FF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT ARETT ARBTT ARBTT
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets EmMBEE 220,294 251,666 19,161 24,386
Current assets MEEE 648,135 660,218 752,544 823,483
Total assets BERTE 868,429 911,884 771,705 847,869
LIABILITIES =R
Non-current liabilities ERBBEME 42,971 50,366 — 300,000
Current liabilities mEaE 504,671 531,381 506,265 477,305
Total liabilities BEETE 547 642 581,747 506,265 777,305
EQUITY =
Total equity attributable ~ 4x /2 & A% 3 fE (5
to shareholders of WE T 4B A
the Company 320,787 330,137 265,440 70,564
Non-controlling interests  JE % I% # 7 — — _ _
Total equity MR AEER 320,787 330,137 265,440 70,564

2016
—F-RF
RMB’000
AR®T R

317,375
955,121

1,272,496

681,320

284,294

965,614

306,882

306,882
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